
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
  
 
 

 
 

Agenda -November 8, 2021– 6:30 p.m.
5500 Airport Road 

Masks will be required for all individuals at Canandaigua City School District Board of Education Meetings 
unless a medical note is provided stating a mask or face covering cannot medically be tolerated.   

Masks will be available at door. 

I. Meeting Called to Order 

II. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

III. President’s Comments 

IV. Superintendent’s Report 

V. Board Student Representative- Nate Teerlinck 

VI. Minutes (BOARD ACTION) 

VII. Educational Presentation- Parent Teacher Student Association (PTSA) 

VIII. Consensus Agenda (BOARD ACTION) 

Business 

1. Treasurer’s Report 
2. Budget Status Report 
3. Revenue Status Report 
4. Winter Semester 2021-2022- 120 Hours Field Experience 
5. Student Teacher Placement 
6. Practicum Student- 47.5 Hours 
7. New Club 
8. Surplus Books/ Items 
9. Professional Services Agreement 
10. Volunteer 
11. Amendment- Visual and Performing Arts Hall of Fame 
12. Advocate 
13. Recommendations of the Committee on Preschool Special Education 
14. Recommendations of the Committee on Special Education 

Personnel 

End of Consensus Agenda 

IX. Public Comments 

X. Board Committee Reports 
 Policy Committee- Mrs. Beth Thomas 

XI. District Committee Reports 
 Character Education Committee- Mr. Milton Johnson/ Mrs. Amy Calabrese 
 Safety / Health / Security Committee- Mr. John Polimeni 
 COVID19 Safety Committee- Dr. Jen Schneider 

XII. Closing Remarks 

One Community, Transforming Lives 
Explore – Enrich – Empower 



 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

   
 

 
 

 
 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
   

 

Agenda -November 8, 2021– 6:30 p.m.
5500 Airport Road 

Masks will be required for all individuals at Canandaigua City School District Board of Education Meetings 
unless a medical note is provided stating a mask or face covering cannot medically be tolerated.   

Masks will be available at door. 

I. Meeting Called to Order 

II. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

III. President’s Comments 
 Remarks 
 Correspondence 

IV. Superintendent’s Report 
 Remarks 
 Correspondence 
 Updates to Agenda - (e.g., supplemental agenda items, revisions, etc.) 

V. Board Student Representative- Nate Teerlinck 

VI. Minutes (BOARD ACTION) 
 October 18, 2021- Regular Board Meeting 

VII. Educational Presentation- Parent Teacher Student Association (PTSA) 

President Heather Holman will provide an overview of recent and upcoming activities supported by the 
Canandaigua PTSA.  Topics for the presentation will include a review of the PTSA mission and vision, 
funding support and enhancing the digital presence of the organization. 

VIII. Consensus Agenda (BOARD ACTION) 

The Superintendent recommends that the Board of Education approve/accept the following: 

Business 

1. Treasurer’s Report 

The Treasurer’s Report for the Period of September 1, 2021 - September 30, 2021.  Additional 
information is included as an attachment and will be filed in the Supplemental Minutes File. 

2. Budget Status Report 

The Appropriation Status Report, which is a summary, for the period of July 1, 2020 - September 30, 
2021. Additional information is included as an attachment and will be filed in the Supplemental 
Minutes File. 

3. Revenue Status Report 

The Revenue Status Report, which is a summary, for the period of July 1, 2020 - September 30, 2021. 
Additional information is included as an attachment and will be filed in the Supplemental Minutes File. 

4. Winter Semester 2021-2022- 120 Hours Field Experience 

Mr. John Arthur, Middle School Principal recommends: 
 Samantha Cook, Keuka College with Ms. Michelle Jones/ Ms. Heather Pawlak,12/20/21-1/28/22 

One Community, Transforming Lives 
Explore – Enrich – Empower 



 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

  

Agenda -November 8, 2021– 6:30 p.m.
5500 Airport Road 

5. Student Teacher Placement 

Mrs. Emily Bonadonna, Primary School Principal, is requesting approval for: 
 Aleccea Denton, SUNY Fredonia with Ms. Jenny Cerne, 10/25/201-12/17/2021 

6. Practicum Student- 47.5 Hours 

Mr. Brian Amesbury, Elementary School Principal, is requesting approval for: 
 Maxwell Eckerson, SUNY Geneseo with Ms. Amanda Harris, 10/20/201-12/31/2021 

7. New Club 

Mrs. Marissa Logue, Academy Principal, is requesting approval for a new Club called UN-USA/Model 
UN Club.  The club will hold a United National Day event each year to celebrate the ratification of the 
United Nations Charter, organize community-wide events, and host model UN events that bring 
together a multitude of students to practice participating in a governmental organization. The unpaid 
advisor will be Mr. Gioseffi. 

8. Surplus Books/ Items 

Mrs. Emily Bonadonna, Primary School Principal, is requesting approval to declare as surplus items the 
listing of books. 

Mrs. Marissa Logue is requesting approval to declare as surplus items the listing of books. 

Mr. Jim Simmons, Athletic Director, is requesting approval to declare as surplus item a scorers table 
that is 25 years old and no longer used. 

9. Professional Services Agreement 

Professional Services Agreement with LaBella Associates, D.P.C. to complete the New York State 
mandated 2022 building condition survey for all student occupied/non-Instructional staffed facilities and 
the five-year plan based on the building condition survey between January 1, 2022-December 31, 2022 
at an estimated cost of $227,730. 

A Professional Services Agreement with Ellen Tempest for St. Mary’s through a Title I Grant for the 
2021-2022 school year an amount not to exceed $4,390. 

10. Volunteer 

Mrs. Emily Bonadonna is requesting approval for Elizabeth (Liz) Carissimo to be a regular parent 
volunteer in Ms. Julia Kim/Mr. David Smith’s second grade class.  She will be volunteering weekly 
through the end of the 2021-2022 school year. 

11. Amendment- Visual and Performing Arts Hall of Fame 

Approval of the amended Visual Arts Hall of Fame Charter. 

12. Advocate 

Mrs. Marissa Logue is requesting Audrey Button to be an advocate through Finger Lakes Resiliency 
Network (FLRN) at the Academy. 

One Community, Transforming Lives 
Explore – Enrich – Empower 



 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 
  

  
   
   

  
   

 
 

 
 

  
  

 
  

   
   

 
   

  
   

  
   

   
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Agenda -November 8, 2021– 6:30 p.m.
5500 Airport Road 

13. Recommendations of the Committee on Preschool Special Education 

For review and consideration are the recommendations of the Committee on Preschool Education.  
Additional information is included as an attachment and will be filed in the Supplemental Minutes File. 

14. Recommendations of the Committee on Special Education 

For review and consideration are the recommendations of the Committee on Special Education.  
Additional information is included as an attachment and will be filed in the Supplemental Minutes File. 

Personnel 

1. Non-Instructional Personnel 

A. Removals 

Name 
Cristi Schaertl 
Aubrey Hartmann 
Brandon Bordwell 
Tori Clarke 
Rachel McFadden 
Tammy Young

Position 
School Bus Driver 
Teacher Aide 
Custodial Worker 
Receptionist
Teacher Aide 

 School Bus Monitor 

Reason 
Resignation
Resignation
Resignation

 Resignation
Resignation
Resignation

Effective 
 10/25/2021 
 10/29/2021 
 11/5/2021 
 10/29/2021 
 11/23/2021 
 11/1/2021 

B. Appointments 
Pending Civil Service approval and NYSED fingerprint clearance where applicable: 

Name Position Effective Rate 
Beth Smythe Teacher Aide 10/27/2021 $15.50/hr. 
Charity Chrysler School Bus Monitor 11/8/2021 $12.98/hr. 
Gabriella Simons Custodial Worker 11/1/2021 $13.08/hr. 
Rosemary Chappell Substitute Cook Manager 1/3/2022 Current Rate 
Kyle Norsen Building Maintenance Assistant 11/1/2021 $15.22/hr. 
Desiree Davies School Monitor 11/1/2021 $12.98/hr. 
Milka VonRhedey Teacher Aide 11/4/2021 $13.25/hr. 
Patricia Pietropaolo Substitute Food Service Helper 11/1/2021 $12.50/hr. 
Baylee Ojeda Substitute Teacher Aide 11/1/2021 $12.50/hr. 
Tara McClung Substitute Teacher Aide 11/1/2021 $12.50/hr. 
Jenna Dodsworth Typist 11/15/2021 Per Agreement 
Miyah Snell Substitute Teacher Aide 11/1/2021 $12.50/hr. 
Tammy Young Substitute School Bus Monitor 11/2/2021 $12.50/hr. 
Jill Ehrlinger Claims Auditor 11/29/2021 Per Agreement 
Cortni Briggs School Bus Monitor 11/15/2021 $12.98/hr. 

2. Instructional Personnel 

A. Resignation 

1) Stephanie Messegee, Contract Substitute Teacher at the Primary-Elementary School, has 
resigned from the District effective October 20, 2021. 

B. Appointments 

The Board of Education of the Canandaigua City School District hereby accepts the 
recommendation of the Superintendent to appoint the following instructional employees.  Eligibility 

One Community, Transforming Lives 
Explore – Enrich – Empower 



 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
  

  

 

 
 

 
  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
  

Agenda -November 8, 2021– 6:30 p.m.
5500 Airport Road 

for tenure as a classroom teacher or building principal is contingent upon his/her successful 
completion of the probationary term and having received composite or overall APPR rating of either 
“Effective” or “Highly Effective” in at least three of the four preceding years and a rating higher than 
“Ineffective” in the final year of the probationary period. 

1) Sarah Werth received her Bachelor’s degree in Childhood Education from SUNY Geneseo 
where she also earned her Master’s degree in Reading and Literacy.  She has been subbing 
for the District since last school year.  Ms. Werth will be appointed to a 1.0 FTE, 4-year 
probationary Special Education Teacher effective October 27, 2021.  

Name Certification Effective  Step/Rate
Sarah Werth Childhood Ed 1-6; Students w/ 10/27/2021 Step 1 (pro-rated) 

Disabilities 1-6 

2) Interim Substitute Teacher 

The following individual has been recommended for an Interim Substitute Teacher position as 
indicated at an agreed upon rate for the duration of the assignment: 

Name Position Building Effective 
Erica Murdaugh Special Education Teacher Middle School 9/7/2021 – 10/29/2021 

3) Contract Substitute Teachers 

The following individual has been recommended to Contract Substitute Teacher positions for 
the 2021 – 2022 school year at the contractual rate: 
Jessica Damiano, Primary-Elementary School, Effective 10/29/2021 

4) Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 

The following individual has been recommended to Non-Certified Substitute Teacher positions 
conditional upon criminal history clearance from the New York State Education Department and 
verification of 2 years of college where applicable. 
Linda Coleman 

5) Stipend Positions 2021-2022 School Year 

Co-Curricular PAID: Employee: 
Academic Eligibility Coordinator Sonia Maltais-Henry (29%) 

End of Consensus Agenda 

IX. Public Comments 

X. Board Committee Reports 
 Policy Committee- Mrs. Beth Thomas 

XI. District Committee Reports 

Although Board of Education members receive minutes from these District committees, highlights and 
special items for background information may need to be shared on an as needed basis. 
 Character Education Committee- Mr. Milton Johnson/ Mrs. Amy Calabrese 
 Council for Instructional Excellence (CIE)- Mr. Milton Johnson/ Dr. Jen Schneider 
 Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion Task Force- Mrs. Julianne Miller 
 Safety / Health / Security Committee- Mr. John Polimeni 

One Community, Transforming Lives 
Explore – Enrich – Empower 



 

 
 

 

  
 

 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
  
  
  
  
 

Agenda -November 8, 2021– 6:30 p.m.
5500 Airport Road 

 COVID19 Safety Committee- Dr. Jen Schneider 

XII. Closing Remarks
(President, Board of Education and/or Superintendent) 

XIII. Upcoming Events 
 November 10- CIE Meeting 
 November 11- Veterans Day 
 November 12, 13, 14- Academy Players 
 November 16- Academy Fall Concert I 
 November 17- Policy Committee Meeting 
 November 17- Middle School Small Ensemble 
 November 18- Academy Fall Concert II 
 November 22- Regular Board Meeting 
 November 24-26- Thanksgiving- No School 
 November 28- Hanukkah (Begins at Sundown) 

One Community, Transforming Lives 
Explore – Enrich – Empower 



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
  

 
   

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Minutes -October 18, 2021-

The Regular meeting of the Canandaigua City School District Board of Education was held on Monday, 
October 18, 2021 at 6:01 p.m. at the Operations Center, 5500 Airport Road, President Grimm presiding. 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Jeanie Grimm, Amy Calabrese (arrived at 6:30 p.m.), Milton Johnson, 
Julianne Miller, Michelle Pedzich, Megan Personale, John Polimeni, 
Beth Thomas, Jen Schneider 

LEADERSHIP TEAM PRESENT: Jamie Farr, Matt Fitch, Brian Nolan, Matt Schrage 

BOARD DISTRICT CLERK: Deborah Sundlov 

OTHERS PRESENT: Vernon Tenney, Nate Teerlinck, Anna Stohs, Rachael Adams, Logan 
Ware, Jessica Teerlinck, Gavin Malec, Melanie Smith, Marie Rouand, 
Lynsie Coccia, KJ Halpern 

Executive Session 

Upon a motion made by Mrs. Pedzich, seconded by Mrs. Personale, with all present voting yes, the Board of 
Education approved calling an Executive Session at 6:01 p.m. discuss the employment history of six particular 
persons. 

Return to Open Session 

Upon a motion made by Mrs. Thomas, seconded by Dr. Schneider, with all present voting yes, the Board of 
Education returned to Open Session at 6:20 p.m. 

The board took a break from 6:20 p.m. to 6:30 p.m. 

Meeting Called to Order and Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

Mrs. Grimm called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. with all saying the Pledge of Allegiance.  

President’s Comments 

Mrs. Grimm welcomed all in attendance. 

Superintendent’s Report 

Superintendent Farr noted a correction to the September 27, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes under Contract 
Substitute Teachers; Sarina Karito will be at the Academy.  Also, Kellie Springer will be removed from the 
Consensus Agenda as she has declined the position. 

Superintendent Farr provided an update on COVID19 pool and diagnostic testing.  This is still a work in 
progress, but staff will begin pool testing the week of October 25.  The district has over 800 employees, with 
90 of them requiring weekly testing. 

Superintendent Farr briefly talked about the organized walkout students participated in at the Academy to 
bring attention to mental health and suicide prevention after the loss of one of our students. 

Superintendent Farr read the following in recognition of Board Appreciation Week.  

“Please Fill Your Cup” 

One Community, Transforming Lives 
Explore – Enrich – Empower 



 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

  

Minutes -October 18, 2021-

Oftentimes, as Board of Education members with a focus on service to others, your minds are on... 
others. For the few who feel compelled and drawn to run for a board seat, knowing how challenging 
it can be and how much work it actually is, we know it takes a special kind of person. 

You are always thinking about our students, our staff, and our families, wondering how they are 
doing and how we can better fulfill their needs and simultaneously, ensure that we are providing 
them with nothing less than an exceptional experience...or at least, operating with this notion as our 
aspirational measuring stick. 

You give and you give and you give. You give of yourself. You sacrifice your personal needs. You 
sacrifice privacy, anonymity, and the ability to detach. You own our successes and our failures. You 
ache in our heartbreak and relish in our victories. 

What is the reward for this emotional rollercoaster? We certainly know it isn’t your stipend which you 
receive for board service...which...to be clear...is zero dollars. Rather, your reward is knowing that 
you are quite literally impacting the lives of a generation of wonderful young people while also 
supporting an educational staff who care deeply about students. This is not an easy task and we 
know that sometimes we get it right and sometimes we don’t but for those of us who have the honor 
of knowing and working with each of you, we are 100% positive that it is your desire to always create 
a community where people want to be. Where people feel welcomed, included and loved. A place 
where all people can grow, become, do. A place for authentic belonging. 

So, while you continually focus on filling the cup of so many others, we ask you to remember to 
always fill your own cup as well. Whether it is finding a quiet place to read, taking a walk, visiting with 
a friend, spending time with your family, sitting at the lake and enjoying your beautiful surroundings, 
attending a concert, or even caring for and playing with your dog...or dogs for some of you, please 
find opportunities to fill your own cup. We care about you as much as you care about us and we 
want to ensure you are well taken care of also. From the bottom of our hearts, on behalf of Debbie 
and myself and our entire leadership team, thank you for all you do and please, enjoy this small 
token of our appreciation. 

The Board was also gifted small tokens from the Canandaigua Teachers’ Association and The Administrative 
Team. 

Board Student Representative 

Nate Teerlinck commented on the devastating news the school and students received late last week of the 
loss of a fellow classmate.  She will forever be in the hearts of all.  Earlier in the day students conducted an 
organized walkout at the Academy to bring attention to mental health and suicide prevention.  After, students 
met with Mrs. Logue, Academy Principal; Mr. Schrage, Assistant Superintendent for Instruction; and 
Superintendent Farr to discuss actions moving forward. Students want to be involved in helping to remove the 
stigma of mental health illness. 

September Warrant Review 

Upon a motion made by Mr. Johnson, seconded by Mrs. Miller, with all present voting yes, the Board of 
Education approved the September Warrants.
 APPROVED: WARRANTS 

A-22 General 14186-14229, 14153-14181 (Check Print) 
A-23 General9006554-9006621 (ACH) 
A-24 General 14182-14185, 14151-14152 (In House) 
A-28 General 14240-14326 (Check Print) 
A-29 General 9006622-9006702, Void Ck #9006532 (ACH) 
A-30 General14230-14239 (In House) 
**A-36 General Void Ck #9006532 (ACH) 
C-6 Cafeteria 2402-2406 

One Community, Transforming Lives 
Explore – Enrich – Empower 



 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

Minutes -October 18, 2021-

C-7 Cafeteria 2407-2420, Void Ck #2271 
F-8 Federal 693-695 (Check Print) 
F-9 Federal 9000235-9000236 (ACH) 
F-10 Federal 696 (In House) 
F-11 Federal 697 (Check Print) 
H-8 Capital 9000088-9000093 (ACH) 
H-9 Capital 407-412 (Check Print) 
H-10 Capital9000094-9000096 (ACH) 
**This check was originally issued in August 2021 

Minutes 

Upon a motion made by Mrs. Thomas, seconded by Mrs. Miller, with all present voting yes, the Board of 
Education approved the September 27, 2021 Regular Board Meeting minutes.
 APPROVED: MINUTES 

Educational Presentation- Trauma, Illness and Grief (TIG) 

Mr. Matt Schrage, Assistant Superintendent for Instruction, and Mr. Vernon Tenney, Director of Student 
Support Services, presented an overview of Trauma, Illness and Grief (TIG). The presentation also showed 
how the district utilizes strategies to increase school personnel’s ability to effectively plan and respond during 
times of crisis to support recovery and resiliency. Through this approach, responders are able to effectively 
and efficiently intervene to support their own district as well as other districts connected to the TIG consortium. 

Consensus Agenda 

Upon a motion made by Mrs. Pedzich, seconded by Dr. Schneider, with all present voting yes, the Board of 
Education approved/accepted the Consensus Agenda. 

APPROVED: CONSENSUS AND SUPPLEMENTAL AGENDA 

Business 

1. Treasurer’s Report 

the Treasurer’s Report for the Period of August 1, 2021 - August 31, 2021.  Additional information is 
included as an attachment and is filed in the Supplemental Minutes File. 

2. Budget Status Report 

the Appropriation Status Report, which is a summary, for the period of July 1, 2020 - August 31, 2021.  
Additional information is included as an attachment and is filed in the Supplemental Minutes File. 

3. Revenue Status Report 

the Revenue Status Report, which is a summary, for the period of July 1, 2020 - August 31, 2021. 
Additional information is included as an attachment and is filed in the Supplemental Minutes File. 

4. Volunteers 

the request of Mr. John Arthur, Middle School Principal, for the below: 
 Jenna Tenney, Academy graduate, to continue as a Big Sister for the 2021-2022 school year for 

a particular student.  They will have lunch together on Thursdays. 
 Pam Metting and Marianne Gallagher to volunteer with Builders Club. 

One Community, Transforming Lives 
Explore – Enrich – Empower 



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  
 
   
  
  
 
 
 
  
  
  
 

 
  
  
  
 
  
  
 
  
  
  
  

Minutes -October 18, 2021-

5. Presenter 

the request of Mr. Brian Amesbury, Elementary School Principal, for Amanda Rissew to be a presenter 
at the Primary-Elementary School.  Ms. Rissew is a presenter with Safe Harbors of the Finger Lakes. 
The presentation will be on the topic of personal safety/ child abuse prevention. 

6. Audited Financial Statements 

acceptance of the 2020-21 Independent Audit and Management Letter from Ray Wager, CPA, a 
division of Mengel Metzger Barr & Co. LLP for the year ending June 30, 2021 

7. Financial CAPs Related to Financial Statement/ Management Letter 

approval of the Corrective Action Plan related to the 2020-21 Independent Audit and Management 
Letter 

8. Accompanist Rate 

the request of Mr. Matt Schrage, Assistant Superintendent for Instruction, for the following standardized 
remuneration rate for all buildings and accompanists: 
 Ensemble Rehearsal Accompanist: $ 35 per rehearsal service 
 Ensemble Concert Accompanists: $ 35 per in school Concert Performance 

$100 per evening Concert Performance 
9. Agreements 

an agreement with Nazareth College Associate Clinical Professor Susan Mack to partner with the 
college for nursing students to complete the New York State required hearing screenings for students in 
the Primary and Elementary schools. This is a partnership the district has had in the past. It was not 
done last school year due to COVID-19 and the state relaxation of requirements. All nursing students 
will be completely vaccinated for COVID-19. 

a Professional Services Agreement with Jaqueline Messineo-Cowles for Speech/Language Pathologist 
Services per student IEPs from October 4-November 12, 2021 at an hourly rate of $100/hour not to 
exceed $15,000. 

10. Surplus Items 

the request of Mrs. Emily Bonadonna, Primary School Principal, to declare as surplus items Gray Oral 
Reading Test 4th Edition (GORT 4).  There is now an updated version available for use.  

the request of Mr. Brian Nolan, Assistant Superintendent for Personnel and Support to declare the 
below items as surplus and sell at Auction: 

 2003 F250 w/plow- no tag 
 Smith truck salt spreader 1.5 yard- no tag 
 2008 Dodge Durango- no tag 
 1999 HR5111 Turf Mower- no tag 
 2008 Bri Mar trailer- no tag 
 Jacobsen aerator- no tag 
 Toro Fairway aerator- no tag 
 Aera-vator 3-point aerator- no tag 
 Tennant ride on floor scrubber- 002710 
 Advance ride on scrubber- 002471 
 2 truck side boxes- no tag 
 Joslyn Clark Fire pump- no tag 

 Coats tire machine- 001583 
 Wood shop dust collector- no tag 
 Parts cleaner- TRP50009 
 Hydraulic press - 002671 
 Kohler 60kw generator- no tag 
 Jericho truck cap- no tag 
 2001 John Deere gator w/plow- no tag 
 Western MVP plow- no tag 
 Router table- no tag 
 Table top drill press- 00226 
 Sander table- 000986 
 Delta band saw- 000239 

One Community, Transforming Lives 
Explore – Enrich – Empower 



 

 
 

 
  
  
 
  
  
 
  
  
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  
  
  
 
  
 
  
  
 
  

  
 
  
  
  
 
  
  
  
 
  
  
 
  
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

  

Minutes -October 18, 2021-

 5 weed eaters- no tags  1 stainless shelf- no tag 
 1 Quincy compressor motor- no tag  1 stainless garbage disposal counter 
 Stackable washer and dryer- no tag  1 stainless counter- no tag 
 4 stainless steel gang sinks- no tags  1 stainless sink counter- 000837 
 28 320-watt high bay lights- no tags  1 stainless steel sink- 002531 
 31 water coolers- no tags  2 stainless bar sinks- no tag 
 Miscellaneous hand tools- no tags  1 Uline ice maker- no tag 
 Miscellaneous CCTV cameras- no tags  1 Stainless table w/drawer- 001039 
 1 Thomas front hood- no tag  1 Berkel mixer- 0003267 
 4 16” tires- no tags  1 cherry office desk- no tag 
 9 skids of paper towel and toilet tissue  1 brown office desk set- 001089 

holders- no tags  1 card catalog- no tag 
 35 sets of lockers- no tags  8 AV carts- no tags 
 1 pool basketball hoop- no tag  2 mini fridges- no tags 
 2 chlorine feeders- no tags  1 paper shredder- no tag 
 1 pool deck storage box- no tag  34 Office chairs- no tags 
 4 volley ball standards- no tag  28 Rectangular tables- no tags 
 2 steel inground basketball poles- no tags  12 Round tables- no tags 
 1 play house- no tag  18 File cabinets- no tags 
 1 tread mill- no tag  2 upright pianos- no tags 
 2 steppers- no tags  4 keyboards- no tags 
 Pole vault mat set- no tag  2 Kettle drums- no tags 
 Miscellaneous mats- no tags  6 Projection screens- no tags 
 1 4’ serving counter- no tag  16 boxes of trophy’s- no tags 
 1 Hatco warmer- 001031  7 boxes of office supply- no tags 
 1 Southbend oven set- 002439  4 boxes of miscellaneous music 
 1 Southbend oven set- 000673 equipment- no tags 
 1 Southbend oven set- 002438  2 Guitars- no tags 
 1 market forge oven set- no tag  75 student desks 
 1 market forge steamer- 003266  125 student chairs 
 Miscellaneous stainless hand rails- no tag  Miscellaneous shelves 
 1 Captiv air hood- no tag  Miscellaneous cabinets 
 3 serving lines- 00835, 000834, 002533  Miscellaneous AV cabinets 
 1 stainless island with sink- no tag  Miscellaneous used motors 
 1 three bay sink- no tag 

the request of Mr. Brian Amesbury to declare a surplus item the listing of books. 

11. District Physical Education Plan 

approval of the updated 2021-2022 Physical Education Plan. 

12. Award- Request for Proposal (RFP) 

the Awarding of the RFP for “K-12 Educational Consultant” to Solution Tree for staff training and 
coaching in Response to Intervention and Multi-Tiered System of Supports from October 1, 2021-
September 30, 2022 at a cost of $128,160 to be covered by American Rescue Plan stimulus funding. 

the Awarding of the RFP for “Restorative Practice and Restorative Justice Professional Development” 
to the Center for Dispute Settlement from October 1, 2021-September 30, 2022 at a cost of $10,000 to 
be covered by Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations stimulus funding. 

One Community, Transforming Lives 
Explore – Enrich – Empower 



 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  
  

 
  

 
 

  
  
 

 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  

Minutes -October 18, 2021-

13. Student Teacher/Observation- Fall 2021 

the request of Mrs. Emily Bonadonna and Mr. Brian Amesbury, Primary-Elementary Principals: 
 Brett Leader, Canisius College with Ms. Daina Marsh- 10/25-12/9/2021 
 Katie Tokaryk, St. John Fisher with Ms. Sarah Goodman-Brown- 10/15-12/17/2021 

14. Student Practicum 

the request of Mr. Brian Amesbury, Elementary Principals: 
 Emily McLeer, SUNY Geneseo with Ms. Signa Trowbridge beginning October 19, 2021 
 Maxwell Eckerson, SUNY Geneseo with Ms. Signa Trowbridge beginning October 19, 2021 

15. Attend Canandaigua Schools 

the request of Mrs. Chris Schartl, Bus Driver, for her daughter, Maggie Schaertl to attend Canandaigua 
School beginning September 2021.  

16. Athletic Field Trip- Initial Approval 

the request of Mr. James Simmons, Athletic Director, for initial approval of the below trip. 
 Varsity Wrestling- Windsor, NY- December 29-30, 2021 

17. Donation 

acceptance of a donation in the amount of $1,500 from the Ontario County Children’s Foundation for 
the use of unmet student needs. 

18. Budget Code Increase 

a budget increase to A 2805.450-00-0000 for $1,500 from a donation from Ontario County Children’s 
Foundation.  This is a Family Facilitator Supplies code that will be funded solely by the donated 
money. 

19. Presenter 

the request of Mr. Brian Amesbury for guest presenter from Canandaigua Lake Watershed 
Association. Ms. Lindsay Ayers, CLWA Educator and Ms. Lindsay McMillian, CLWA Director. 

20. Recommendations of the Committee on Preschool Special Education 

for review and consideration are the recommendations of the Committee on Preschool Education.  
Additional information is included as an attachment and is filed in the Supplemental Minutes File. 

21. Recommendations of the Committee on Special Education 

for review and consideration are the recommendations of the Committee on Special Education.  
Additional information is included as an attachment and is filed in the Supplemental Minutes File. 

One Community, Transforming Lives 
Explore – Enrich – Empower 



 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
   

   
 

 
  

     
  

 
 

 

    
 

  
 

   
  

 

 
  

   
    

 
  

   
   

  
 
 

   
  

   
 

 
 

 
 

 

Minutes -October 18, 2021-

Personnel 

1. Non-Instructional Personnel 

A. Retirement 

resignation for the purpose of retirement from the following individuals.  On behalf of the District, 
sincere best wishes for a happy and healthy retirement are offered.  Thank you for the many years 
of service to the Canandaigua City School District. 

Name Position Effective Years of Service 
Rosemary Chappell Cook Manager 12/31/2021 23 
Katherine Ayers Library Aide 1/3/2022 20 

B. Removals 

Name Position Reason Effective 
Amanda Jorgensen Teacher Aide Declined 9/30/2021 
Frank Adams Teacher Aide Resignation 10/14/2021 
Mary Jane Welch School Monitor Resignation in order to accept 10/3/2021 

another position in the District 
Jacob Welch Teacher Aide Resignation 10/8/2021 
Gina Bement School Bus Monitor Resignation  10/14/2021 
Lisa Meyer School Bus Driver Resignation 10/12/2021 
Rebecca Elder School Bus Driver Resignation 10/15/2021 
Sean Heil Teacher Aide Resignation 10/7/2021 
Richard Welch Teacher Aide Resignation 10/29/2021 

C. Appointments 
Pending Civil Service approval and NYSED fingerprint clearance where applicable: 

Name Position Effective Rate 
Sean Heil Teacher Aide 10/4/2021 $12.60/hr. 
Mary Jane Welch Teacher Aide 10/4/2021 Current Rate 
Melinda Andrews School Monitor 10/4/2021 $12.98/hr. 
Sara Kelly Teacher Aide 10/18/2021 $12.60/hr. 
Danielle McKinney Substitute Teacher Aide 10/18/2021 $12.50/hr. 
Katherine Ayers Substitute Library Aide 1/5/2022 Current Rate 
Tori Clarke Receptionist 10/15/2021 $14.00/hr. 
Chad Egan School Bus Monitor 10/14/2021 $12.98/hr. 
Chad Egan School Monitor 10/14/2021 $12.98/hr. 
Alyson Holloway Food Service Helper 10/25/2021 $12.98/hr. 
Richard Mullen School Bus Driver Trainee 10/18/2021 $12.50/hr. 
Eugene McFarland School Monitor 10/25/2021 $12.98/hr. 

2. Instructional Personnel 

A. Appointments 

The Board of Education of the Canandaigua City School District hereby accepts the recommendation 
of the Superintendent to appoint the following instructional employee.  Eligibility for tenure as a 
classroom teacher or building principal is contingent upon his/her successful completion of the 
probationary term and having received composite or overall APPR rating of either “Effective” or “Highly 
Effective” in at least three of the four preceding years and a rating higher than “Ineffective” in the final 
year of the probationary period. 

One Community, Transforming Lives 
Explore – Enrich – Empower 



 

 
 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
   

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Minutes -October 18, 2021-

1) of Amanda Furno who received her Bachelor’s degree in Unified Childhood and Special Education 
and earned her Master’s degree in Literacy from Keuka College.  She has been working for the 
District as an Interim Substitute Teacher since the beginning of the 2021-2022 school year.  Ms. 
Furno is appointed to a 1.0 FTE Long-Term Substitute 4th Grade Teacher for the 2021-2022 
school year. 

Name 
Amanda Furno 

Certification 
Childhood Ed 1-6; Students w/ 
Disabilities 1-6 

Effective  
9/1/2021 – 6/30/2022 

Step/Rate
Step 1 

2) Contract Substitute Teachers 

the following individual to Contract Substitute Teacher positions for the 2021 – 2022 school year at 
the contractual rate:  

Jeffrey Foley – Academy 

3) Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 

the following individual to Non-Certified Substitute Teacher positions conditional upon criminal 
history clearance from the New York State Education Department and verification of 2 years of 
college where applicable. 

Baylee Ojeda 

4) Stipend Positions 2021-2022 School Year 

Co-Curricular Paid: Employee: 
Accompanist Heidi Bjorling 
Accompanist Lisa Hough 
Accompanist Cindy Maracle 

5) Tenure Appointment 

the following staff member for tenure appointment pending successful completion of their 
probationary period.  They have been reviewed by their Building Principal, the Superintendent 
and the Board of Education.  The Superintendent recommends that the Board of Education 
approve the appointment to tenure in the Canandaigua City School District the following staff 
member: 

Name Tenure Area Effective 
Melinda Arist Special Education 11/1/2021 

End of Consensus Agenda 

Public Comments 

There were no public comments. 

Four County School Boards Association 

Mrs. Julianne Miller reported the Legislative Committee is looking for feedback from member boards until 
October 31.  If there are any issues you would like to be brought forward, please reach out to Mrs. Miller.  
There are three from last year they are potentially looking to continue advocating for are equity in funding, 
mental health and equitable internet access. 

One Community, Transforming Lives 
Explore – Enrich – Empower 



 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

  

  
  
  

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
  
 
  

  
  
  
 
  
  
 

Minutes -October 18, 2021-

Board Committee Reports 

Audit Committee 

Mr. Milton Johnson reported on behalf of the Audit Committee which met October 15.  The Committee received 
a report from Mrs. Laurie Dueland, Claims Auditor, which will be her last to the Committee with her upcoming 
retirement. Mr. Tom Zuber, Mengel Metzger Barr & Co. LLP, presented the final audit for the year ending June 
30, 2021. There is one item regarding GASB 34 that Mr. Cullen Spencer, Treasurer, will be working on to clear 
up by the end of the year.  The Committee received a tax certiorari and PILOT update as well as tax collection, 
which is up slightly higher than last year. 

Policy Committee 

Mrs. Beth Thomas reported on behalf of Policy with no second needed, and all in favor approved the second 
reading of the below policies. 
> Second Reading- 1095 Public Expression at Board Meetings 
> Second Reading- 1120 Organizational Chart 
> Second Reading- 4190 Cellular Phones 

District Committee Reports 

Character Education Committee 

Mr. Milton Johnson reported on behalf of Character Education which met on September 30. The Committee 
received building updates that focused on the Character Traits.  They convened to breakout groups to review 
the definition of the traits and collaborated on how they can be expanded. 

Council for Instructional Excellence (CIE) 

Mr. Matt Schrage reported on behalf of CIE which met on October 13.  The Committee discussed the changes 
in the state standards and received an update on professional development.  The Grants for Excellences has 
proposals due in November and March, which the Committee will be reviewing shortly. 

Safety / Health / Security Committee 

Mr. John Polimeni reported on behalf of Safety/Health/Security which met on October 7.  The Committee 
received updates on the COVID19 pool testing and Safety Week. 

COVID19 Safety Committee 

Dr. Jen Schneider reported on behalf of COVID19 Safety which meets most weeks. They continue to take 
indoor air readings.  There is a teacher at the Academy who is interested in building fans with filters. 

Upcoming Events 
 October 21- UPK-2 Open House 
 October 23- PES Fall Carnival 
 October 27- Academy Jazz Concert 
 October 31- Halloween 
 November 8- Regular Board Meeting 
 November 10- CIE Meeting 
 November 17- Policy Committee 
 November 22- Regular Board Meeting 
 November 24-26- Thanksgiving- No School 

One Community, Transforming Lives 
Explore – Enrich – Empower 



 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

Minutes -October 18, 2021-

Adjournment 

Upon a motion made by Mrs. Pedzich, seconded Mr. Johnson, with all present voting yes, the Board of 
Education approved the adjournment of the Regular meeting at 7:41 p.m.  The next Regular meeting will be on 
November 8, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. at the District Operation Center. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Deborah Sundlov 
District Clerk 

One Community, Transforming Lives 
Explore – Enrich – Empower 





MISSION & VISIONMISSION & VISION

● A powerful voice for all children
● A relevant resource for families & communities
● A strong advocate for the education & well-being of every child

Our vision is to make every child’s potential a reality by engaging and 
empowering families and communities to advocate for all children.



WHO WE AREWHO WE ARE

● Community volunteers voted in by members
● 2-year terms
● President, Treasurer, Secretary

Additional positions & committees as needed



WHAT WE DOWHAT WE DO
Canandaigua PTSA Sponsored Awards & Scholarships

Tarry Shipley Avid Reader Awards 
$20 each to 15+ Fifth Graders

Frieda O’Hanlon Avid Reader Awards 
$10 each to 20+ Eighth Graders

Academy Scholarships 
$500 each awarded to two students

Norman Daniels Memorial Scholarship 
$50



Canandaigua PTSA Sponsored Programs & Events

● Movie Nights in the Primary & Elementary auditoriums
● Staff Appreciation gifts district-wide
● Kindergarten Registration/Screening Gifts for our incoming Littlest Braves
● UPK/Kindergarten Fun Night
● 1st grade Economics Festival
● 1st/2nd Grade Fun Night
● 6th grade Science Fair
● Book Swap opportunities at our events
● Scholastic Book Fair for Primary & Elementary students & staff
● Square 1 Art student art fundraiser to directly benefit the Art Appreciation Fund
● Book Room organization to provide level-appropriate classroom reading material in the PES 
● Spring Dance for UPK-5 families
● Family Night events for all ages

 

WHAT WE DOWHAT WE DO



Building Resources & Equipment Needs

● Building funds for the Primary/Elementary School (PES), Canandaigua Middle School 
(CMS) and Canandaigua Academy (CA)

● Nurses’ Office Fund for necessary supplies/snacks
● Social Work Fund to help care for those in need
● Music Appreciation Fund - providing musical instruments to students who cannot 

afford them
● Art Appreciation Fund - providing supplies for the classroom and showcasing of 

artwork
● District donations for various causes 

 

WHAT WE DOWHAT WE DO



Increased our Digital Presence

● New website
● Updated digital logos
● Google Docs organization
● Online memberships/merchandise
● Year-round spiritwear merchandise store 

WHAT ARE WE UP TO LATELY?WHAT ARE WE UP TO LATELY?



● Continue to support our school and students
● Remain flexible to accommodate the increasing needs
● Reimagine our activities and events to stay safe and compliant 

with Covid regulations
● Increase volunteer base

OUR FUTUREOUR FUTURE



             

   

                    

                  

                

   

   

         

       

                     

                 

   

         

   

 

                 

           

             

            

 

               

 

                               

                

          

 

   

 

     

   

   

Treasurer's Report 
Cafeteria 

September 1 ‐ September 30, 2021 

Balance Forward: 
Receipts 

September 1, 2021 

NYS 
Prepaid Deposits ‐ Cash 
Prepaid Deposits ‐ Paypal 
Commissions 
Rebates 
Due from General 
Loan from general 
Xfer from General for Election Supplies 
Invoices 
Void of stale dated checks 
Interest 

Total Receipts 

50.00 
708.04 
238.21 

5.70 

234,775.41 

1,001.95 

Disbursements 
Warrant 
Due to General 
Sales Tax 
Payroll 9/15 
Payroll 9/30 

Total Disbursements 

(15,751.85) 

(606.50) 
(13,866.83) 

(30,225.18) 

Balance on Hand: September 30, 2021 $ 205,552.18 

Bank Reconciliation 
Bank Statement CNB 5115 

CNB Paypal 
Deposit in transit (Stop payment fee) 
Outstanding Checks 

0.03% 
0.00% 

Reconciled Balance $ 

214,801.30 

37.00 
(9,286.12) 

205,552.18 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Cullen Spencer, Treasurer 
10/25/2021 



       

                         

    

      

     

                         
       

 
     

 

 

Balance Forward: 5,231,061.79
   Receipts 

Due from General 
Interest 

Total Receipts -

   Disbursements 
Warrant (3,359,103.62) 
Due to DS 
Due to General 

Total Disbursements (3,359,103.62) 

Balance on Hand: 1,871,958.17 $ 

Bank Reconciliation 
Bank Statement CNB -

Chase 1109 1,871,958.17 
Outstanding Checks 

Reconciled Balance 1,871,958.17 $ 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Treasurer's Report 
Capital Now 

September 1 - September 30, 2021 

September 1, 2021 

September 30, 2021 

Cullen Spencer, Treasurer 
10/25/2021 



             

     

       

                         

     

             
       

     

 

 

Treasurer's Report 
Capital Savings 

September 1 - September 30, 2021 

Balance Forward: 59,243.39
   Receipts 

Receipts 
BAN Proceeds 8,000,000.00 
Due from General 
Interest 47.34 

Total Receipts 8,000,047.34

   Disbursements 
Due to General 
Due to DS 

Total Disbursements -

Balance on Hand: 8,059,290.73 $ 

Bank Reconciliation 
Bank Statement CNB 2223 0.03% 59,245.34 
Bank Statement NYCLASS 8,000,045.39 

Reconciled Balance 8,059,290.73 $ 

Respectfully Submitted, 

September 1, 2021 

September 30, 2021 

Cullen Spencer, Treasurer 
10/25/2021 



             

           
                     

             

                       

                         

        

           

        

 

 

Treasurer's Report 
Debt Service 

September 1 - September 30, 2021 

Balance Forward: 74,034.79
   Receipts 

Due from Capital 
BAN Premium 48,780.50 
Interest 3.82 

Total Receipts 48,784.32

   Disbursements 
Xfer to General -

Total Disbursements -

Balance on Hand: 122,819.11 $ 

Bank Reconciliation 
Bank Statement CNB 7123 0.04% 122,819.11 

Reconciled Balance 122,819.11 $ 

Respectfully Submitted, 

September 1, 2021 

September 30, 2021 

Cullen Spencer, Treasurer 
10/25/2021 



              

     
     

 
                   

                     
        

    

  
 

      

            

 
           
            
            

                
             

           

 

 

 

Treasurer's Report 
Deductions 

September 1 - September 30, 2021 

Balance Forward: 73,704.19
   Receipts 

PR 9-15 1,708,849.77 
PR 9-30 1,856,180.56 
Xfer for TSA contribution (ER) 
ERS Adjustments 11.73 
Receipts 
Interest 3.23 

Total Receipts 3,565,045.29

   Disbursements 
Warrant (3,565,030.33) 
Small Balance 
ERS Adjustments 
Omni TSA Contributions (ER) 
Correction for Aflac refund 
Due to General 

Total Disbursements (3,565,030.33) 

Balance on Hand: 73,719.15 $ 

Bank Reconciliation 
Bank Statement CNB 8615 0.03% 176,727.71 
Charge in transit (ERS) (12,705.35) 
Charge in transit (OMNI) (78,089.53) 
Xfer in transit (Leadership) 1,652.50 
Outstanding Checks (13,866.18) 

Reconciled Balance 73,719.15 $ 

September 1, 2021 

September 30, 2021 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Cullen Spencer, Treasurer 
10/25/2021 



           

 
 

         
 

           

       
               

 
       
       

         

        

           
                    

           
        

 

Balance Forward: 590,056.15
   Receipts 

20/21 Title IA 
20/21 Title IIA 
19/20 Title ID 
20/21 Title ID 
20/21 Title IV 
20/21 Title IIIA 
20/21 IDEA 611 
20/21 IDEA 619 
Federal COVID Stimulus - CRRSA 617,231.00 
Summer 4408 (ESY) 
Title III 
UPK 
Xfer from Gen Now 

Total Receipts 617,231.00

   Disbursements 
Warrant - Check (188,892.46) 
Warrant - ACH (648.93) 
PR Adjustments 
Xfer to General for UPK and IDEA grants 
XFER to Gen for Summer School 2020 
PR 9-15 (126,886.23) 
PR 9-30 (110,683.08) 

Total Disbursements (427,110.70) 

Balance on Hand: 780,176.45 $ 

Bank Reconciliation 
Bank Statement Chase 1117 0.00% 163,030.95 
Outstanding Checks (85.50) 
Deposit in transit 617,231.00 

Reconciled Balance 780,176.45 $ 

Treasurer's Report 
Federal 

September 1 - September 30, 2021 

September 1, 2021 

September 30, 2021 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Cullen Spencer 
10/25/2021 



        
   

        
            

            
 

                    

            
           

  

  
   
  
  

                     
              

         

   
        
  
  
  

        

       

 
           

          
 
 
          
                           

   
   
    

      

 

  

  

  

 
 

     

Treasurer's Report 
General Muni 

September 1 - September 30, 2021 

Balance Forward: 20,505,998.50 
Receipts 

STAR 
Gen Aid 3,704,445.17 
VLT 70,577.65 
Excess Cost Aid 276,430.00 
Incarcerated Youth 
Summer Sch 4408 228.00 
E-rate 
MCD 46,807.07 
Ch. 47/66/721 137,537.99 
Retiree Health ACH 
CARES Act 
Xfer from Capital 
Xfer from Gen Now 
Due from Deductions 
Due from Payroll 
Chromebook sales 36.24 
Interest 2,914.06 

Total Receipts 4,238,976.18 

Disbursements 
Xfer to General Now (4,900,000.00) 
Xfer to VEBA 
Xfer to Capital 
Loan to Café 

Total Disbursements (4,900,000.00) 

Balance on Hand: 19,844,974.68 $ 

Bank Reconciliation 
Bank Statement CNB 4323 0.08% 4,465,539.31 

CNB CD 7702 7,772,935.15 
CNB CD 9567 
CNB CD 7215 
CNB CD 0307 7,606,500.22 
CNB CD 6577 -

In-transit (Xfer to Café) 
In-transit (Xfer to Fed) 
In-transit (Xfer to Gen Now) 

Reconciled Balance 19,844,974.68 $ 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Cullen Spencer, Treasurer 
10/25/2021 

September 1, 2021 

September 30, 2021 



        
   

 
    

                  
                     

                 
                  

                       
                   

                           
                      
                   

 
 

  
              
   
  
  
  
  
  

                         
        

   
         

 
         
         

   
 

              

    
 
 
              

 
                 

                         
       

       

 
        

            

             
           

     

 

  

  

 
  

  

Treasurer's Report 
General Now 

September 1 - September 30, 2021 

Balance Forward: 3,717,057.27 
Receipts 

County Taxes 
County Tax Penalty 

Medical Payroll Deductions 53,730.01 
Dental Payroll Deductions 7,436.28 
Invoices 28,556.46 
City Taxes 34,679.18 

City Tax Penalty 5,425.13 
PILOT 5,148.14 
Misc 
Refunds 2.45 
Student Fees 291.38 
Donations 4,410.00 
WC Insurance Recovery 
Retiree Health ACH 
BOCES Aid 
E-rate 
Scrap 
Chromebook Square sales 
Xfer from Gen Muni 4,900,000.00 
Xfer from Café (recode) 
Xfer from Capital 
Xfer from Fed 
Xfer from Extracurricular 
Due from Deductions 
Due from Payroll 
Interest 23.89 

Total Receipts 5,039,702.92 

Disbursements 
Warrant (1,897,451.54) 
Void Warrant 
Payroll 9-15 (1,581,357.04) 
Payroll 9-30 (1,731,630.65) 
Xfer to Deductions (TSA fundings) 
Xfer to Leadership 
Health Insurance Wire (966,682.77) 
NYS ERS 
Xfer to Capital for Asset Pres 
Xfer to Gen Muni 
Xfer to Federal 
Xfer to Unemployment (213,651.64) 
Returned Check 
H S A Fundings (24,850.00) 
Bond Interest 
Bond Principal 
Check Print Postage (71.40) 

Total Disbursements (6,415,695.04) 

Balance on Hand: 2,341,065.15 $ 

Bank Reconciliation 
Bank Statement CNB 9172 0.03% 2,220,158.74 

Chase Lockbox 6841 825,076.89 

Outstanding Checks (86,939.48) 
Xfer in-transit (Fed CRRSA) (617,231.00) 

Reconciled Balance 2,341,065.15 $ 

September 30, 2021 

September 1, 2021 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Cullen Spencer, Treasurer 
10/25/2021 



           
   

       
               

               

  
      

              

           

             

              
                 

           

  

Treasurer's Report 
Leadership 

September 1 - September 30, 2021 

Balance Forward: 76,031.33 $
 Receipts 

Xfer from Gen Now 1,652.50 
Interest 1.89 

Total Receipts 1,654.39

 Disbursements 
Warrant (1,962.49) 

Total Disbursements (1,962.49) 

Balance on Hand: 75,723.23 $ 

Bank Reconciliation 
Bank Statement CNB 4762 77,565.73 
Bank Statement 
Xfer in-transit (T-Shirts) (1,652.50) 
Less Outstanding Checks (190.00) 

Reconciled Balance 75,723.23 $ 

Cullen Spencer, Treasurer 
10/25/2021 

September 1, 2021 

September 30, 2021 



             

      
      

                     
       

         
    
    

      

          

             
               

            
          

 

 

Treasurer's Report 
Payroll 

September 1 - September 30, 2021 

Balance Forward: 12,527.12
   Receipts 

Net Payroll 9/15 1,139,847.98 
Net Payroll 9/30 1,209,185.74 
ACH Return 
Interest 2.39 

Total Receipts 2,349,036.11

   Disbursements 
Payroll Checks (79,328.32) 
Payroll Dir Dep 9/15 (1,088,088.68) 
Payroll Dir Dep 9/30 (1,181,616.72) 
Due to General 

Total Disbursements (2,349,033.72) 

Balance on Hand: 12,529.51 $ 

Bank Reconciliation 
Bank Statement CNB 7815 0.03% 38,006.02 
Deposit in transit (Xfer from Gen for negative PR ck 99173113 - E Woodhams) 1,372.73 
Outstanding Checks (26,849.24) 

Reconciled Balance 12,529.51 $ 

Respectfully Submitted, 

September 30, 2021 

September 1, 2021 

Cullen Spencer, Treasurer 
10/25/2021 



           
 

 
             

 

 
               

                     

                         

        

           
             
                 

        

 

Treasurer's Report 
Trust Memorial 

September 1 - September 30, 2021 

Balance Forward: 426,413.89
   Receipts 

Dividends
   Academy Trust
   Sara Shenkman 15.30 
Donations/Contributions 

Anita Hope Morse 
Nixon 
Goodsell 

Investment Results 
Interest 0.62 

Total Receipts 15.92

   Disbursements 
Warrant 
Due to Extra Curricular 

Total Disbursements -

Balance on Hand: 426,429.81 $ 

Bank Reconciliation 
Bank Statement CNB Invest 401,951.58 
Bank Statement CNB 6516 0.03% 25,203.23 
Less Outstanding Checks (725.00) 

Reconciled Balance 426,429.81 $ 

Cullen Spencer, Treasurer 
10/25/2021 

September 1, 2021 

September 30, 2021 



           

           

                       
                         

        

           
        

 

 

Treasurer's Report 
Unemployment Reserve 

September 1 - September 30, 2021 

Balance Forward: 258,422.54
   Receipts 

Interest Earnings on CD 
Xfer from General 213651.64 
Interest 27.16 

Total Receipts 213,678.80

   Disbursements 
Xfer to general for premium pymnt -

Total Disbursements -

Balance on Hand: 472,101.34 $ 

Bank Reconciliation 
Bank Statement CNB 5716 0.08% 472,101.34 

Reconciled Balance 472,101.34 $ 

Respectfully Submitted, 

September 1, 2021 

September 30, 2021 

Cullen Spencer, Treasurer 
10/25/2021 



           

                     

                       
                         

        

           
        

 

Balance Forward: 510,343.79
   Receipts 

Veba Recon from General 
Interest Earnings on CD 
Due from General 
Interest 29.36 

Total Receipts 29.36

   Disbursements 

Funding to BRI 
Xfer for Veba Reconciliation 
BRI Admin Fees 
Xfer to General for Admin Fees -

Total Disbursements -

Balance on Hand: 510,373.15 $ 

Bank Reconcilliation 
Bank Statement CNB 3023 510,373.15 

Reconciled Balance 510,373.15 $ 

Cullen Spencer, Treasurer 
10/25/2021 

September 30, 2021 

Treasurer's Report 
VEBA 

September 1 - September 30, 2021 

September 1, 2021 



   
      

   

   

      

       

      

      

     

   

   

      

    

  

     

   

   

   

  

       

  

   

   

  

 

   

   

  

   

   

 

     

  

     

    

  

Canandaigua City School District 
Revenue Status Report From 7/1/2021 To 9/30/2021 

Account Description Budget Adjustments Revised Budget Revenue Earned Unearned Revenue 

A 1001 Real Property Tax 48,357,766.00 0.00 48,357,766.00 0.00 48,357,766.00 

A 1081 Other Payment in Lieu of Taxes 706,286.00 0.00 706,286.00 247,473.66 458,812.34 

A 1090 Interest and Penalties on Real Property Taxes 175,000.00 0.00 175,000.00 9,720.61 165,279.39 

A 1335 Other Student Fees/Charges - From Individuals 7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 265.54 7,234.46 

A 2230 Tuitions - Other Districts in NYS 160,000.00 0.00 160,000.00 0.00 160,000.00 

A 2280 Health Services for Other Districts 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 

A 2401 Interest and Earnings 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 11,273.81 63,726.19 

A 2440 Rental of Buses 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 2,290.20 47,709.80 

A 2650 Sale of Scrap and Excess Materials 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 

A 2666 Sale of Transportation Equipment 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 

A 2680 Insurance Recoveries 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,963.91 -2,963.91 

A 2701 Refund of Prior Year Expenses 75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 2,019.35 72,980.65 

A 2705 Gifts and Donations 0.00 4,410.00 4,410.00 4,410.00 0.00 

A 2770 Other Unclassified Revenues 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 64,857.01 -4,857.01 

A 3101 Formula Operating Aid 25,468,839.00 0.00 25,468,839.00 4,669,487.59 20,799,351.41 

A 3103 BOCES Aid 2,250,000.00 0.00 2,250,000.00 0.00 2,250,000.00 

A 3104 Tuition Aid (Chapters 47, 66, and 721) 415,000.00 0.00 415,000.00 137,537.99 277,462.01 

A 3260 Texbook Aid 267,000.00 0.00 267,000.00 50,070.00 216,930.00 

A 3261 Computer Hardware Aid 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 

A 3289 Other State Aid 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00 

A 4601 Medicaid Assistance 110,000.00 0.00 110,000.00 23,403.54 86,596.46 

A Totals: 78,419,891.00 4,410.00 78,424,301.00 5,225,773.21 73,198,527.79 

C 1245 Other Breakfast Sales 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 

C 1445 Other Lunch Sales 112,000.00 0.00 112,000.00 0.00 112,000.00 

C 1446 Catering/Special Events 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 

C 2401 Interest and Earnings 30.00 0.00 30.00 12.46 17.54 

C 2770 Other Unclassified Revenue 500.00 0.00 500.00 71.68 428.32 

C 2771 Commissions 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 992.57 11,007.43 

C 3190 State Aid - School Lunch 22,000.00 0.00 22,000.00 0.00 22,000.00 

C 3190.490 BOCES Aid 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 

C 3290 State Aid - School Breakfast 10,570.00 0.00 10,570.00 0.00 10,570.00 

C 4190 Surplus Food - Federal 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 2,808.46 47,191.54 

10/25/2021 02:02 PM Page 1/3 



   
      

   

  

  

    

    

 

    

    

 

     

 

    

 

   

 

      

      

 

   

 

   

 

     

 

     

  

Canandaigua City School District 
Revenue Status Report From 7/1/2021 To 9/30/2021 

Account 

C 4190.100 

C 4190.200 

C 4192 

C 5031 

Description 

Federal Lunch 

Federal Breakfast 

Summer Food Service Program 

Transfer from General Fund 

Budget 

830,000.00 

210,000.00 

0.00 

60,000.00 

Adjustments 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Revised Budget 

830,000.00 

210,000.00 

0.00 

60,000.00 

Revenue Earned 

0.00 

0.00 

29,748.00 

0.00 

Unearned Revenue 

830,000.00 

210,000.00 

-29,748.00 

60,000.00 

C Totals: 1,335,100.00 0.00 1,335,100.00 33,633.17 1,301,466.83 

F3E 4126.000.21 

F3E 4126.000.22 

Title III ENL 2021 

Title III ENL 2022 

4,333.25 

4,560.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,333.25 

4,560.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,333.25 

4,560.00 

F3E Totals: 8,893.25 0.00 8,893.25 0.00 8,893.25 

FAR 4289 Federal Stimulus Revenues - ARPA 3,555,632.00 0.00 3,555,632.00 0.00 3,555,632.00 

FAR Totals: 3,555,632.00 0.00 3,555,632.00 0.00 3,555,632.00 

FCR 4289 CRRSA REVENUES - GEER/ESSR 

FCR Totals: 

3,086,856.00 

3,086,856.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,086,856.00 

3,086,856.00 

617,231.00 

617,231.00 

2,469,625.00 

2,469,625.00 

FEC 4289 ECF Program Revenues 

FEC Totals: 

387,144.70 

387,144.70 

0.00 

0.00 

387,144.70 

387,144.70 

0.00 

0.00 

387,144.70 

387,144.70 

FIA 4126.000.21 

FIA 4126.000.22 

Title I Part A 2021 

Title I Part A 2022 

14,526.61 

461,746.00 

0.00 

0.00 

14,526.61 

461,746.00 

0.00 

0.00 

14,526.61 

461,746.00 

FIA Totals: 476,272.61 0.00 476,272.61 0.00 476,272.61 

FIB 4256 IDEA Section 611 956,439.00 0.00 956,439.00 0.00 956,439.00 

FIB Totals: 956,439.00 0.00 956,439.00 0.00 956,439.00 

FIC 4256 IDEA Section 619 30,340.00 0.00 30,340.00 0.00 30,340.00 

FIC Totals: 30,340.00 0.00 30,340.00 0.00 30,340.00 

FID 4126.000.21 Title I Part D 20/21 

FID Totals: 

11,843.63 

11,843.63 

0.00 

0.00 

11,843.63 

11,843.63 

666.63 

666.63 

11,177.00 

11,177.00 

FII 4126.000.21 Title IIA State Aid 20/21 2,913.02 0.00 2,913.02 0.00 2,913.02 

10/25/2021 02:02 PM Page 2/3 



   
      

   

     

 

     

     

 

   

    

 

  

     

 

     

 

   

     

 

    

 

   

   

 

 

  

Canandaigua City School District 
Revenue Status Report From 7/1/2021 To 9/30/2021 

Account Description Budget Adjustments Revised Budget Revenue Earned Unearned Revenue 

FII 4126.000.22 Title IIA State Aid 21/22 88,206.00 0.00 88,206.00 0.00 88,206.00 

FII Totals: 91,119.02 0.00 91,119.02 0.00 91,119.02 

FIV 4129.000.21 Title IV State Aid 20/21 13,121.59 0.00 13,121.59 0.00 13,121.59 

FIV 4129.000.22 Title IV State Aid 21/22 35,630.00 0.00 35,630.00 0.00 35,630.00 

FIV Totals: 48,751.59 0.00 48,751.59 0.00 48,751.59 

FSS 3289 Summer School Aid 608,400.00 0.00 608,400.00 0.00 608,400.00 

FSS 5031 Summer School Interfund Transfer 152,100.00 0.00 152,100.00 0.00 152,100.00 

FSS Totals: 760,500.00 0.00 760,500.00 0.00 760,500.00 

FUP 3289 Universal PreK 265,121.00 0.00 265,121.00 0.00 265,121.00 

FUP 3289.FX Universal PreK - Federal Expansion 461,664.00 0.00 461,664.00 0.00 461,664.00 

FUP Totals: 726,785.00 0.00 726,785.00 0.00 726,785.00 

H22 5031 Capital Outlay 21/22 Interfund Transfer 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

H22 Totals: 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 

HAP 2770 Other Miscellaneous Revenues -1,100.00 0.00 -1,100.00 0.00 -1,100.00 

HAP 5710 Asset Pres - Serial Bonds 51,100,000.00 0.00 51,100,000.00 0.00 51,100,000.00 

HAP Totals: 51,098,900.00 0.00 51,098,900.00 0.00 51,098,900.00 

HSS 3297.000 Smart Schools State SOurces 613,868.55 0.00 613,868.55 0.00 613,868.55 

HSS Totals: 613,868.55 0.00 613,868.55 0.00 613,868.55 

V 2401 Interest & Earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 59.82 -59.82 

V 2710 Premium on BANs/Bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,780.50 -48,780.50 

V Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 48,840.32 -48,840.32 

Grand Totals: 141,708,336.35 4,410.00 141,712,746.35 5,926,144.33 135,786,602.02 

10/25/2021 02:02 PM Page 3/3 



   
         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Canandaigua City School District 
Appropriation Status Summary Report By Object From 7/1/2021 To 9/30/2021 

Account Description Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Expensed Encumbered Available 

100 Instructional Salary * 16,271.00 0.00 16,271.00 1,496.50 0.00 14,774.50 

120 Instructional Salary * 7,722,877.00 -1,148.00 7,721,729.00 652,994.63 6,588,146.12 480,588.25 

121 Instructional Salary * 375,230.00 0.00 375,230.00 29,645.41 314,958.59 30,626.00 

122 Instructional Salary * 8,786.00 0.00 8,786.00 0.00 0.00 8,786.00 

129 Instructional Salary * 7,218.00 1,148.00 8,366.00 4,735.50 0.00 3,630.50 

130 Instructional Salary * 9,023,236.00 0.00 9,023,236.00 775,720.23 7,878,439.59 369,076.18 

140 Instructional Salary Substitutes * 773,750.00 0.00 773,750.00 20,260.91 20,567.47 732,921.62 

141 Instructional Salary * 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 

150 Instructional Salary * 11,028,175.00 5,398.99 11,033,573.99 1,648,585.35 7,957,366.78 1,427,621.86 

151 Instructional Salary * 9,500.00 0.00 9,500.00 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 

160 Non-Instructional Salary * 9,397,258.00 4,066.01 9,401,324.01 1,378,450.96 3,228,157.76 4,794,715.29 

200 Equipment * 443,618.00 31,687.41 475,305.41 65,291.15 123,479.03 286,535.23 

220 Computer Hardware * 132,600.00 -7,656.00 124,944.00 2,957.98 0.00 121,986.02 

400 Contractual * 3,105,205.00 299,517.81 3,404,722.81 820,060.18 1,592,992.92 991,669.71 

415 * 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 

450 Supplies * 1,556,840.00 54,956.01 1,611,796.01 320,656.85 662,317.12 628,822.04 

460 Computer Software * 119,547.00 0.00 119,547.00 8,062.49 25,551.06 85,933.45 

470 Tuition * 1,533,850.00 20,000.00 1,553,850.00 33,527.00 1,012,895.00 507,428.00 

480 Textbooks * 214,222.00 15,795.15 230,017.15 56,386.74 60,864.44 112,765.97 

490 BOCES * 8,709,538.00 -3,615.00 8,705,923.00 1,340,186.22 6,572,002.78 793,734.00 

600 Principal * 3,715,000.00 0.00 3,715,000.00 330,000.00 0.00 3,385,000.00 

700 Interest * 772,506.00 0.00 772,506.00 97,290.63 0.00 675,215.37 

800 Employee Benefits * 20,332,851.00 0.00 20,332,851.00 4,644,789.05 5,620,617.46 10,067,444.49 

900 Interfund Transfers * 305,000.00 0.00 305,000.00 0.00 0.00 305,000.00 

Fund ATotals: 79,330,078.00 420,150.38 79,750,228.38 12,231,097.78 41,658,356.12 25,860,774.48 

160 Non-Instructional Salary * 426,700.00 0.00 426,700.00 29,583.71 0.00 397,116.29 

200 Equipment * 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 

400 Contractual * 508,800.00 0.00 508,800.00 13,792.11 422,736.36 72,271.53 

450 Supplies * 51,000.00 0.00 51,000.00 3,231.25 37,367.99 10,400.76 

490 * 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 9,590.80 38,363.20 2,046.00 

800 Employee Benefits * 248,600.00 0.00 248,600.00 7,668.74 0.00 240,931.26 

Fund CTotals: 1,335,100.00 0.00 1,335,100.00 63,866.61 498,467.55 772,765.84 

10/25/2021 02:04 PM Page 1/4 

https://772,765.84
https://498,467.55
https://63,866.61
https://1,335,100.00
https://1,335,100.00
https://240,931.26
https://7,668.74
https://248,600.00
https://248,600.00
https://2,046.00
https://38,363.20
https://9,590.80
https://50,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://10,400.76
https://37,367.99
https://3,231.25
https://51,000.00
https://51,000.00
https://72,271.53
https://422,736.36
https://13,792.11
https://508,800.00
https://508,800.00
https://50,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://397,116.29
https://29,583.71
https://426,700.00
https://426,700.00
https://25,860,774.48
https://41,658,356.12
https://12,231,097.78
https://79,750,228.38
https://420,150.38
https://79,330,078.00


   
         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Canandaigua City School District 
Appropriation Status Summary Report By Object From 7/1/2021 To 9/30/2021 

Account Description Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Expensed Encumbered Available 

150 * 2,285.00 260.00 2,545.00 260.00 0.00 2,285.00 

450 * 6,608.25 -260.00 6,348.25 0.00 0.00 6,348.25 

Fund F3ETotals: 8,893.25 0.00 8,893.25 260.00 0.00 8,633.25 

150 * 2,236,085.00 0.00 2,236,085.00 40,625.79 385,725.99 1,809,733.22 

160 * 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 

400 * 326,060.00 0.00 326,060.00 0.00 0.00 326,060.00 

450 * 346,335.00 0.00 346,335.00 0.00 7,990.02 338,344.98 

800 * 617,152.00 0.00 617,152.00 0.00 0.00 617,152.00 

Fund FARTotals: 3,555,632.00 0.00 3,555,632.00 40,625.79 393,716.01 3,121,290.20 

150 * 2,170,161.00 -99,361.00 2,070,800.00 95,222.45 548,151.30 1,427,426.25 

160 * 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 31,240.74 0.00 -16,240.74 

400 * 50,000.00 99,361.00 149,361.00 34,800.00 31,150.00 83,411.00 

450 * 346,948.00 0.00 346,948.00 137,900.13 8,639.97 200,407.90 

800 * 504,747.00 0.00 504,747.00 0.00 0.00 504,747.00 

Fund FCRTotals: 3,086,856.00 0.00 3,086,856.00 299,163.32 587,941.27 2,199,751.41 

200 * 387,144.70 0.00 387,144.70 0.00 0.00 387,144.70 

Fund FECTotals: 387,144.70 0.00 387,144.70 0.00 0.00 387,144.70 

150 Instructional Salary * 291,125.18 0.00 291,125.18 24,063.19 205,041.01 62,020.98 

400 Contractual * 2,137.00 1,230.00 3,367.00 0.00 0.00 3,367.00 

450 Supplies * 128,390.99 1,263.44 129,654.43 1,206.32 12,875.75 115,572.36 

800 Employee Benefits * 52,126.00 0.00 52,126.00 0.00 0.00 52,126.00 

Fund FIATotals: 473,779.17 2,493.44 476,272.61 25,269.51 217,916.76 233,086.34 

150 Instructional Salary * 706,336.00 0.00 706,336.00 62,133.52 642,220.68 1,981.80 

160 Non-Instructional Salary * 167,803.00 0.00 167,803.00 14,582.92 31,307.84 121,912.24 

400 Contractual * 80,612.00 0.00 80,612.00 0.00 0.00 80,612.00 

800 Employee Benefits * 1,688.00 0.00 1,688.00 0.00 0.00 1,688.00 

Fund FIBTotals: 956,439.00 0.00 956,439.00 76,716.44 673,528.52 206,194.04 

10/25/2021 02:04 PM Page 2/4 

https://206,194.04
https://673,528.52
https://76,716.44
https://956,439.00
https://956,439.00
https://1,688.00
https://1,688.00
https://1,688.00
https://80,612.00
https://80,612.00
https://80,612.00
https://121,912.24
https://31,307.84
https://14,582.92
https://167,803.00
https://167,803.00
https://1,981.80
https://642,220.68
https://62,133.52
https://706,336.00
https://706,336.00
https://233,086.34
https://217,916.76
https://25,269.51
https://476,272.61
https://2,493.44
https://473,779.17
https://52,126.00
https://52,126.00
https://52,126.00
https://115,572.36
https://12,875.75
https://1,206.32
https://129,654.43
https://1,263.44
https://128,390.99
https://3,367.00
https://3,367.00
https://1,230.00
https://2,137.00
https://62,020.98
https://205,041.01
https://24,063.19
https://291,125.18
https://291,125.18
https://387,144.70
https://387,144.70
https://387,144.70
https://387,144.70
https://387,144.70
https://387,144.70
https://2,199,751.41
https://587,941.27
https://299,163.32
https://3,086,856.00
https://3,086,856.00
https://504,747.00
https://504,747.00
https://504,747.00
https://200,407.90
https://8,639.97
https://137,900.13
https://346,948.00
https://346,948.00
https://83,411.00
https://31,150.00
https://34,800.00
https://149,361.00
https://99,361.00
https://50,000.00
https://16,240.74
https://31,240.74
https://15,000.00
https://15,000.00
https://1,427,426.25
https://548,151.30
https://95,222.45
https://2,070,800.00
https://99,361.00
https://2,170,161.00
https://3,121,290.20
https://393,716.01
https://40,625.79
https://3,555,632.00
https://3,555,632.00
https://617,152.00
https://617,152.00
https://617,152.00
https://338,344.98
https://7,990.02
https://346,335.00
https://346,335.00
https://326,060.00
https://326,060.00
https://326,060.00
https://30,000.00
https://30,000.00
https://30,000.00
https://1,809,733.22
https://385,725.99
https://40,625.79
https://2,236,085.00
https://2,236,085.00
https://8,633.25
https://8,893.25
https://8,893.25
https://6,348.25
https://6,348.25
https://6,608.25
https://2,285.00
https://2,545.00
https://2,285.00


   
         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Canandaigua City School District 
Appropriation Status Summary Report By Object From 7/1/2021 To 9/30/2021 

Account Description Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Expensed Encumbered Available 

160 Non-Instructional Salary * 18,688.00 0.00 18,688.00 4,671.90 17,130.30 -3,114.20 

400 Contractual * 9,873.00 0.00 9,873.00 0.00 0.00 9,873.00 

450 Supplies * 1,779.00 0.00 1,779.00 0.00 0.00 1,779.00 

Fund FICTotals: 30,340.00 0.00 30,340.00 4,671.90 17,130.30 8,537.80 

400 Contractual * 8,412.73 2,206.90 10,619.63 0.00 0.00 10,619.63 

450 Supplies * 1,224.00 0.00 1,224.00 0.00 0.00 1,224.00 

Fund FIDTotals: 9,636.73 2,206.90 11,843.63 0.00 0.00 11,843.63 

150 Instructional Salary * 82,226.00 0.00 82,226.00 7,448.50 46,716.50 28,061.00 

400 Contractual * 2,817.50 0.00 2,817.50 0.00 0.00 2,817.50 

800 Employee Benefits * 6,075.00 0.00 6,075.00 1,643.00 0.00 4,432.00 

Fund FIITotals: 91,118.50 0.00 91,118.50 9,091.50 46,716.50 35,310.50 

150 Instructional Salary * 18,518.50 0.00 18,518.50 1,556.96 17,126.74 -165.20 

400 Contractual * 10,361.00 0.00 10,361.00 0.00 7,500.00 2,861.00 

450 Supplies * 19,872.97 0.00 19,872.97 0.00 0.00 19,872.97 

Fund FIVTotals: 48,752.47 0.00 48,752.47 1,556.96 24,626.74 22,568.77 

150 Instructional Salary * 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00 79,497.00 0.00 503.00 

160 Non-Instructional Salary * 142,000.00 -1,000.00 141,000.00 117,865.07 0.00 23,134.93 

400 Contractual * 18,000.00 1,000.00 19,000.00 1,630.00 0.00 17,370.00 

450 Supplies * 20,500.00 0.00 20,500.00 0.00 200.00 20,300.00 

470 Tuition * 125,000.00 0.00 125,000.00 19,474.20 101,000.00 4,525.80 

490 * 325,000.00 0.00 325,000.00 0.00 325,000.00 0.00 

800 Employee Benefits * 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 

Fund FSSTotals: 760,500.00 0.00 760,500.00 218,466.27 426,200.00 115,833.73 

150 Instructional Salary * 200,239.00 0.00 200,239.00 19,483.22 181,247.78 -492.00 

160 Non-Instructional Salary * 42,366.00 0.00 42,366.00 1,229.86 0.00 41,136.14 

400 Contractual * 462,000.00 0.00 462,000.00 0.00 418,000.00 44,000.00 

800 Employee Benefits * 22,180.00 0.00 22,180.00 0.00 0.00 22,180.00 

Fund FUPTotals: 726,785.00 0.00 726,785.00 20,713.08 599,247.78 106,824.14 

10/25/2021 02:04 PM Page 3/4 

https://106,824.14
https://599,247.78
https://20,713.08
https://726,785.00
https://726,785.00
https://22,180.00
https://22,180.00
https://22,180.00
https://44,000.00
https://418,000.00
https://462,000.00
https://462,000.00
https://41,136.14
https://1,229.86
https://42,366.00
https://42,366.00
https://181,247.78
https://19,483.22
https://200,239.00
https://200,239.00
https://115,833.73
https://426,200.00
https://218,466.27
https://760,500.00
https://760,500.00
https://50,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://50,000.00
https://325,000.00
https://325,000.00
https://325,000.00
https://4,525.80
https://101,000.00
https://19,474.20
https://125,000.00
https://125,000.00
https://20,300.00
https://20,500.00
https://20,500.00
https://17,370.00
https://1,630.00
https://19,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://18,000.00
https://23,134.93
https://117,865.07
https://141,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://142,000.00
https://79,497.00
https://80,000.00
https://80,000.00
https://22,568.77
https://24,626.74
https://1,556.96
https://48,752.47
https://48,752.47
https://19,872.97
https://19,872.97
https://19,872.97
https://2,861.00
https://7,500.00
https://10,361.00
https://10,361.00
https://17,126.74
https://1,556.96
https://18,518.50
https://18,518.50
https://35,310.50
https://46,716.50
https://9,091.50
https://91,118.50
https://91,118.50
https://4,432.00
https://1,643.00
https://6,075.00
https://6,075.00
https://2,817.50
https://2,817.50
https://2,817.50
https://28,061.00
https://46,716.50
https://7,448.50
https://82,226.00
https://82,226.00
https://11,843.63
https://11,843.63
https://2,206.90
https://9,636.73
https://1,224.00
https://1,224.00
https://1,224.00
https://10,619.63
https://10,619.63
https://2,206.90
https://8,412.73
https://8,537.80
https://17,130.30
https://4,671.90
https://30,340.00
https://30,340.00
https://1,779.00
https://1,779.00
https://1,779.00
https://9,873.00
https://9,873.00
https://9,873.00
https://3,114.20
https://17,130.30
https://4,671.90
https://18,688.00
https://18,688.00


   
         

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Canandaigua City School District 
Appropriation Status Summary Report By Object From 7/1/2021 To 9/30/2021 

Account Description Budget Adjustments Adj. Budget Expensed Encumbered Available 

240 * 7,853.23 2,146.77 10,000.00 5,344.25 655.75 4,000.00 

294 * 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00 0.00 83,300.00 6,700.00 

Fund H22Totals: 97,853.23 2,146.77 100,000.00 5,344.25 83,955.75 10,700.00 

201 * 17,000.00 2,429,759.33 2,446,759.33 286,318.34 2,143,440.99 17,000.00 

240 * 1,936,931.45 331,317.38 2,268,248.83 9,075.60 233,683.80 2,025,489.43 

243 * 0.00 57,304.00 57,304.00 0.00 18,754.00 38,550.00 

244 * -1,290.00 318,017.50 316,727.50 2,248.00 315,769.50 -1,290.00 

245 * 114,458.49 1,044,052.97 1,158,511.46 49,958.54 994,094.43 114,458.49 

246 * 490,700.00 -77,935.31 412,764.69 63,348.30 77,673.37 271,743.02 

253 * 26,609,278.00 838,473.53 27,447,751.53 0.00 0.00 27,447,751.53 

270 * 3,153,000.00 -1,403,000.00 1,750,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,750,000.00 

293 * 0.00 11,107,533.18 11,107,533.18 2,752,482.45 8,081,970.91 273,079.82 

294 * 0.00 6,705,838.80 6,705,838.80 1,882,007.89 4,458,601.51 365,229.40 

295 * 0.00 1,205,016.10 1,205,016.10 427,581.70 696,245.50 81,188.90 

296 * 0.00 1,908,556.00 1,908,556.00 337,375.40 1,413,480.60 157,700.00 

297 * 0.00 1,045,478.00 1,045,478.00 629,104.25 343,888.75 72,485.00 

Fund HAPTotals: 32,320,077.94 25,510,411.48 57,830,489.42 6,439,500.47 18,777,603.36 32,613,385.59 

210 * 0.00 982,611.32 982,611.32 0.00 982,611.32 0.00 

Fund HBUTotals: 0.00 982,611.32 982,611.32 0.00 982,611.32 0.00 

241 * 0.00 90.00 90.00 0.00 90.00 0.00 

245 * 41.05 -41.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

293 * 0.00 36,157.86 36,157.86 36,154.03 0.00 3.83 

Fund HSBTotals: 41.05 36,206.81 36,247.86 36,154.03 90.00 3.83 

200 * 537,894.36 0.00 537,894.36 0.00 500,510.10 37,384.26 

400 * 75,974.19 0.00 75,974.19 0.00 0.00 75,974.19 

Fund HSSTotals: 613,868.55 0.00 613,868.55 0.00 500,510.10 113,358.45 

Grand Totals: 123,832,895.59 26,956,227.10 150,789,122.69 19,472,497.91 65,488,618.08 65,828,006.70 

10/25/2021 02:04 PM Page 4/4 

https://75,974.19
https://75,974.19
https://75,974.19
https://37,384.26
https://500,510.10
https://537,894.36
https://537,894.36
https://36,154.03
https://36,247.86
https://36,206.81
https://36,154.03
https://36,157.86
https://36,157.86
https://982,611.32
https://982,611.32
https://982,611.32
https://6,700.00
https://83,300.00
https://90,000.00
https://90,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://5,344.25
https://10,000.00
https://2,146.77
https://7,853.23


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

10/5/2021 - Copies Removed: 8 

The adventures of Tintin. Volume 1 (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hergé, 1907-1983. ISBN: 978-0-316-35940-5 (hc.) Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode 

GN HER CAP0045651 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$17.14 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The adventures of Tintin. [Volume 2] (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hergé, 1907-1983. ISBN: 978-0-316-35942-9 (trade 

bdg.) 
Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode 

GN HER CAP0045653 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$17.14 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The adventures of Tintin. Volume 3 (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hergé, 1907-1983. LCCN: 94-78255 Published: 1991 

Call Number Barcode 

GN HER CAP0045652 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$17.14 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The Berenstain Bears go in and out (Removed: 1) 
Author: Berenstain, Stan, 1923-2005. LCCN: 98-29756 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode 

ER B CAP0033248 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$7.76 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Captain Underpants and the perilous plot of Professor Poopypants : the fou (Removed: 1) 
Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966- LCCN: 99-54825 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F PIL CAP0043907 $11.51 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Fluffy goes apple picking (Removed: 1) 
Author: McMullan, Kate. LCCN: 2001-20657 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode 

ER M CAP0035191 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$7.96 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Found alphabet (Removed: 1) 
Author: Shindler, Ramon. LCCN: 2004-9464 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

E SHI CAP0037800 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.60 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The Phoenix of Destiny : an epic Kingdom of Fantasy adventure (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stilton, Geronimo, LCCN: 2014-46893 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 1 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

10/5/2021 - Copies Removed: 8 
F STI CAP0022036 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

9/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 3 

Diary of a wimpy kid : the third wheel (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kinney, Jeff. ISBN: 978-1-41970584-7 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F KIN CAP0043150 $16.12 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The wall (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bunting, Eve, 1928- LCCN: 89-17429 Published: 1990 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E BUN CAP0007844 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The War of 1812 (Removed: 1) 
Author: Poulakidas, Georgene. LCCN: 2003-22414 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

973.5 P CAP0042967 $16.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

9/22/2021 - Copies Removed: 5 

All about Chihuahuas (Removed: 1) 
Author: Shores, Erika L., 1976- LCCN: 2011-49818 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.76 SHO CAP0045349 $20.04 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Elmer and the lost teddy (Removed: 1) 
Author: McKee, David. LCCN: 98-44729 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCK CAP0032073 $12.75 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Elmer takes off (Removed: 1) 
Author: McKee, David. LCCN: 97-19121 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCK CAP0031589 $12.75 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

From idea to book (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marshall, Pam. LCCN: 2003-20983 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 2 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/22/2021 - Copies Removed: 5 
002 M CAP0038873 $14.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

The world's most amazing national parks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Weil, Ann. LCCN: 2010-38409 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

333.78 WEI CAP0021706 $29.00 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

9/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 2 

Angel (Removed: 1) 
Author: Miles, Ellen. LCCN: 2017-296132 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER MIL CAP0045878 $10.86 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

We are in a book! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Willems, Mo. ISBN: 978-1-42313308-7 (trade) Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER W CAP0043344 $7.69 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

9/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 47 

Aardvarks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gregory, Josh, LCCN: 2014-29895 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.3 GRE CAP0044869 $19.65 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Weeded 

Blackboard Bear (Removed: 1) 
Author: Alexander, Martha G. LCCN: 98-53913 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER A CAP0008821 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Blue whales (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bjorklund, Ruth. ISBN: 978-0-531-25153-9 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.52 BJO CAP0021946 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Buffalo (Removed: 1) 
Author: Green, Jen. ISBN: 0-7172-8037-3 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 3 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 47 
599.64 GRE CAP0050096 $16.14 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Weeded 

A cache of jewels and other collective nouns (Removed: 1) 
Author: Heller, Ruth, 1924- LCCN: 87-80254 Published: 1987 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

420 H CAP0001016 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Chimpanzees (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kendell, Patricia. LCCN: 2001-48966 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.885 KEN CAP0035794 $17.99 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Cows (Removed: 1) 
Author: Green, Jen. ISBN: 978-0-7172-8039-1 (lib. Published: 2009 

bdg.) 
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.64 GRE CAP0050098 $16.14 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Weeded 

Coyotes (Removed: 1) 
Author: Zeiger, Jennifer, LCCN: 2013-92 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.77 Z CAP0043679 $12.01 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Weeded 

Cricket songs; Japanese haiku (Removed: 1) 
Author: Behn, Harry. LCCN: 64-11489 Published: 1964 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

895 BEH CAP0003585 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Curious George (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rey, H. A. (Hans Augusto), 1898- LCCN: 87-208628 Published: 1969 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER REY CAP0045117 $12.41 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Curious George gets a medal. (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rey, H. A. (Hans Augusto), 1898- LCCN: 57-7206 Published: 1957 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER REY CAP0045017 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$12.41 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 4 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 47 

Curious George rides a bike (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rey, H. A. (Hans Augusto), 1898- LCCN: 73-180856 Published: 1952 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER REY CAP0045019 $12.41 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Curious George visits the zoo (Removed: 1) 
Author: edited by Margret Rey and Alan J. LCCN: 
Shalleck. 

85-2415 Published: 1985 

Call Number Barcode 

ER R CAP0032329 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$10.20 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Giraffes (Removed: 1) 
Author: Raatma, Lucia. LCCN: 2013-280 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode 

599.638 R CAP0043277 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Weeded 

Price 

$11.91 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The girl in the castle inside the museum (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bernheimer, Kate. LCCN: 2006-101854 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode 

E BER CAP0039211 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$21.59 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Goats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Russell, Jane. ISBN: 0-7172-8042-X Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode 

599.64 RUS CAP0050101 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Weeded 

Price 

$16.14 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Harry by the sea (Removed: 1) 
Author: Zion, Gene. ISBN: 0-06-026856-5 Published: 1965 

Call Number Barcode 

E ZIO CAP0033829 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$0.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Hedgehogs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gregory, Josh. LCCN: 2014-43978 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.33 GRE CAP0044871 $19.65 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Weeded 

I like things (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hillert, Margaret. LCCN: 80-21409 Published: 1982 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 5 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 47 
ER H CAP0030112 $9.63 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

I'll never share you, Blackboard Bear (Removed: 1) 
Author: Alexander, Martha G. LCCN: 2001-58120 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER A CAP0036244 $11.89 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Margret & H.A. Rey's Curious George in the snow (Removed: 1) 
Author: illustrated in the style of H.A. Rey LCCN: 98-14162 /AC Published: 1998 
by Vipah Interactive. 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER R CAP0030944 $10.20 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Mice, morals, & monkey business : lively lessons from Aesop's fables (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wormell, Christopher. ISBN: 0-7624-2404-4 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.24 W CAP0037838 $16.10 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Monarch butterflies (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gregory, Josh. LCCN: 2015-20025 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

595.78 GRE CAP0044874 $11.81 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Weeded 

More cricket songs : Japanese haiku (Removed: 1) 
Author: Behn, Harry, LCCN: 77-137755 Published: 1971 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

895.6 B CAP0003586 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

No, David! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Shannon, David, 1959- LCCN: 97-35125 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E SHA CAP0022291 $14.49 6/12/2021 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Ostriches (Removed: 1) 
Author: Goddard, Jolyon. ISBN: 978-0-7172-8031-5 (lib. Published: 2009 

bdg.) 
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

598.5 GOD CAP0050079 $16.15 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Weeded 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 6 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 47 

Owls (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gregory, Josh, LCCN: 2012-34329 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

598.9 GRE CAP0021862 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Weeded 

Pandas (Removed: 1) 
Author: Zeiger, Jennifer. LCCN: 2011-31076 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.7 ZEI CAP0021785 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Weeded 

Puss in boots (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kirstein, Lincoln, 1907- ISBN: 0-316-89501-6 Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.24 K CAP0000668 $0.00 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Rabbit's morning (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tafuri, Nancy. LCCN: 84-10229 Published: 1985 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

EW T CAP0005723 $11.75 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Raccoons (Removed: 1) 
Author: Whitehouse, Patricia, 1958- LCCN: 2001-6396 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.76 WHI CAP0034855 $11.96 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Weeded 

Red wolves (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gregory, Josh. LCCN: 2013-18346 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.773 G CAP0043091 $11.91 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Weeded 

Sky tree : seeing science through art (Removed: 1) 
Author: Locker, Thomas, 1937-2012. LCCN: 94-38342 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

582.16 LOC CAP0001546 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Snowy owls (Removed: 1) 
Author: Zeiger, Jennifer. LCCN: 2013-21991 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 7 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 47 
598.9 Z CAP0043347 $11.91 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Weeded 

Ten naughty little monkeys (Removed: 1) 
Author: Williams, Suzanne, 1949-. LCCN: 2006-29467 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIL CAP0039166 $17.89 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

That bothered Kate (Removed: 1) 
Author: Noll, Sally. LCCN: 90-38488 Published: 1991 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E NOL CAP0010913 $13.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

They dance in the sky : Native American star myths (Removed: 1) 
Author: Monroe, Jean Guard. LCCN: 86-27547 Published: 1987 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.2 M CAP0000752 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

They were strong and good (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lawson, Robert, 1892-1957. LCCN: 40-27700 /AC/r82 Published: 1940 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

EC LAW CAP0007175 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Why the sun was late. (Removed: 1) 
Author: Elkin, Benjamin. LCCN: 66-7537 Published: 1966 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.2 E CAP0000475 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Why we have Thanksgiving (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hillert, Margaret. LCCN: 2006-7892 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER H CAP0030126 $9.63 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

William's doll (Removed: 1) 
Author: Zolotow, Charlotte, 1915- ISBN: 978-0-06-027047-6 Published: 1972 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E ZOL CAP0004355 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 8 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/14/2021 - Copies Removed: 47 

The world's most amazing bridges (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hurley, Michael, 1979- LCCN: 2010-38398 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

624.2 HUR CAP0021713 $29.00 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

The world's most amazing dams (Removed: 1) 
Author: Weil, Ann. LCCN: 2010-38410 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode 

627.8 WEI CAP0021705 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$29.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The world's most amazing monuments (Removed: 1) 
Author: Weil, Ann. LCCN: 2010-38395 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode 

363.6 WEI CAP0021712 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$29.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The world's most amazing palaces (Removed: 1) 
Author: Weil, Ann. LCCN: 2010-38397 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode 

728.8 WEI CAP0021711 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$29.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The world's most amazing skyscrapers (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hurley, Michael, 1979- LCCN: 2010-38408 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode 

720.4 HUR CAP0021707 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$29.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The world's most amazing stadiums (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hurley, Michael, 1979- LCCN: 2010-38411 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode 

725.82 HUR CAP0021704 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$29.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

123 I can draw! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Luxbacher, Irene, 1970- ISBN: 978-1-55453-039-7 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

741.2 L CAP0039417 $12.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 9 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Albert the Fix-it Man (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lord, Janet. 

Call Number Barcode 

E LOR CAP0039800 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2007-29465 

Price 

$13.56 

Published: 2008 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

All new crafts for Earth day (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ross, Kathy (Katharine Reynolds), 
1948-

Call Number Barcode 

745.5 R CAP0041089 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2005-881 

Price 

$12.96 

Published: 2006 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Amazing snakes! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Thomson, Sarah L. 

Call Number Barcode 

597.96 THO CAP0037818 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2005-2661 

Price 

$16.89 

Published: 2006 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

American curl cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-

Call Number Barcode 

636.83 KAL CAP0041575 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 95-52344 

Price 

$17.00 

Published: 1998 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

American paint horses (Removed: 1) 
Author: Van Cleaf, Kristin, 1976-

Call Number Barcode 

636.13 VAN CAP0037545 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2005-42129 

Price 

$14.95 

Published: 2006 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

American quarter horses (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. 

Call Number Barcode 

636.133 STO CAP0039144 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2007-19098 

Price 

$18.95 

Published: 2008 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

American shorthair cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Furstinger, Nancy. LCCN: 2005-42127 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.822 FUR CAP0037353 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

American wirehair cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wheeler, Jill C., 1964- LCCN: 2011-26461 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 10 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
636.822 WHE CAP0042909 $17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Ankylosaurus (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936- LCCN: 2002-10551 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

567.915 COH CAP 35394 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Ant and Honey Bee : what a pair! (Removed: 1) 
Author: McDonald, Megan. LCCN: 00-37888 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCD CAP0037037 $11.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Apatosaurus (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936- LCCN: 00-21735 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

567.913 COH CAP0034686 $13.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Appaloosa horses (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2007-19092 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.13 STO CAP0039145 $18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Weeded 

Appaloosas (Removed: 1) 
Author: Dell, Pamela. LCCN: 2006-22643 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.13 DEL CAP0039267 $18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Appelard and Liverwurst (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mayer, Mercer, 1943- LCCN: 77-21233 Published: 1978 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAY CAP0008851 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Arabian horses (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2007-19085 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.112 STO CAP0039146 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 11 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

The baby beebee bird (Removed: 1) 
Author: Massie, Diane Redfield. ISBN: 978-0-06-028084-0 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAS CAP0032938 $17.16 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Back in time : the second journey through time (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stilton, Geronimo, LCCN: 2015-295482 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode 

F STI CAP0044405 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$12.79 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Ballet bunnies (Removed: 1) 
Author: Goodman, Joan E. LCCN: 2007-11907 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode 

792.8 G CAP0039320 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$12.74 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Banded sea snake (Removed: 1) 
Author: Figorito, Juliet. LCCN: 2010-45996 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode 

597.96 FIG CAP0041496 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.31 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Baseball (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hughes, Morgan, 1957- LCCN: 2004-9368 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

796.357 HUG CAP0036762 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$19.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Baseball (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kennedy, Mike (Mike William), 
1965-

LCCN: 2002-5321 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode 

796.357 KEN CAP0034975 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$10.36 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Basket (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lyon, George Ella, 1949-. LCCN: 89-71011 Published: 1990 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E LYO CAP0010520 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Batter up baseball (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kalman, Bobbie. LCCN: 2007-2699 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 12 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
796.357 KAL CAP0039048 $18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Beading : bracelets, barrettes, and beyond (Removed: 1) 
Author: Boonyadhistarn, Thiranut. LCCN: 2006-4102 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

745.58 B CAP0038968 $18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Bears (Removed: 1) 
Author: Krauss, Ruth. ISBN: 0-06-027994-X Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KRA CAP0038071 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

A beasty story (Removed: 1) 
Author: Martin, Bill, 1916-2004. ISBN: 0-15-216560-6 (pbk.) Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0032059 $13.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Beetle McGrady eats bugs! (Removed: 1) 
Author: McDonald, Megan. LCCN: 2004-2107 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCD CAP0037038 $16.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The best book of martial arts (Removed: 1) 
Author: Robertson, Lauren. LCCN: 2002-30420 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.8 ROB CAP0036687 $10.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Best friend on wheels (Removed: 1) 
Author: Shirley, Debra. LCCN: 2007-24252 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E SHI CAP0040153 $16.99 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The best place (Removed: 1) 
Author: Meddaugh, Susan. LCCN: 98-50184 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MED CAP0032076 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$12.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 13 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Big Brown Bear goes to town (Removed: 1) 
Author: McPhail, David, 1940- LCCN: 2005-9955 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCP CAP0037723 $13.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Big Brown Bear's birthday surprise (Removed: 1) 
Author: McPhail, David, 1940- LCCN: 2006-4451 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCP CAP0038700 $13.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Big Brown Bear's up and down day (Removed: 1) 
Author: McPhail, David, 1940- LCCN: 2002-15854 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCP CAP 35522 $13.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

A birthday for Blue (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lydon, Kerry Raines. ISBN: 0-8075-0774-1 (lib. bdg.) Published: 1989 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E LYD CAP0010517 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Black and white (Removed: 1) 
Author: Macaulay, David. LCCN: 89-28888 Published: 1990 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

EC MAC CAP0007179 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The blue door : a fox and rabbit story (Removed: 1) 
Author: McPhail, David M. ISBN: 1-55041-647-2 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCP CAP0034758 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

BMX freestyle (Removed: 1) 
Author: McClellan, Ray. LCCN: 2007-42404 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.62 MCC CAP0039437 $13.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Boardsailing (Removed: 1) 
Author: Perry, Phyllis Jean. LCCN: 99-53161 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 14 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
797.33 PER CAP0035840 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Boats on the water (Removed: 1) 
Author: Peppas, Lynn. LCCN: 2010-52348 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

623.82 P CAP0041732 $13.21 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Bobcat : North America's cat (Removed: 1) 
Author: Swinburne, Stephen R. LCCN: 00-102352 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.75 SWI CAP0033210 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Bobcats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Squire, Ann. LCCN: 2003-5173 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.75 SQU CAP0037172 $18.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The boy who was followed home (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mahy, Margaret. LCCN: 75-4866 Published: 1986 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAH CAP0010548 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Brave Bitsy and the bear (Removed: 1) 
Author: McAllister, Angela. LCCN: 2005-29790 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCA CAP0038089 $13.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Bubbles in the bathroom (Removed: 1) 
Author: Martineau, Susan. LCCN: 2010-52117 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

507.8 M CAP0041650 $16.81 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Building tools (Removed: 1) 
Author: Snyder, Inez. LCCN: 2001-53778 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

684.1 S CAP0037883 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$13.50 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 15 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Bulldogs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Frisch, Joy. LCCN: 2002-42812 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.72 FRI CAP0037351 $15.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Busy boats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Steggall, Susan. ISBN: 1-84780-074-2 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E STE CAP0041836 $13.61 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Can you find these seashells? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bredeson, Carmen. LCCN: 2011-31132 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

594.147 BRE CAP0042313 $12.81 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Can you see what I see? : out of this world (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wick, Walter, 1953- LCCN: 2012-3523 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

793.73 WIC CAP0042916 $11.94 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Can you see what I see? : toyland express (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wick, Walter, 1953- ISBN: 978-0-545-24483-1 (trade) Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

793.73 WIC CAP0021733 $13.99 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Captain Abdul's little treasure (Removed: 1) 
Author: McNaughton, Colin. LCCN: 2005-50186 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCN CAP0040999 $12.74 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Captain Abdul's Pirate School (Removed: 1) 
Author: McNaughton, Colin. ISBN: 0-7636-2540-X Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCN CAP0037454 $10.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Care for a kitten (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bearce, Stephanie. LCCN: 2009-27352 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 16 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
636.8 BEA CAP0042631 $18.50 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Cars and trucks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ellis, Catherine. LCCN: 2006-32298 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

623.747 ELL CAP0040861 $15.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Cat chat (Removed: 1) 
Author: Phillips, Meredith, 1971- LCCN: 2004-1981 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.8 PHI CAP0037117 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The caterpillow fight (Removed: 1) 
Author: McBratney, Sam. LCCN: 95-32015 /AC Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCB CAP0030200 $8.49 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Chartreux cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Petrie, Kristin, 1970-. ISBN: 1-61783-865-9 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.8 PET CAP0043595 $17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Chickens (Removed: 1) 
Author: Miller, Sara Swan. LCCN: 99-30130 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.5 MIL CAP0033598 $16.50 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Chimpanzees (Removed: 1) 
Author: Martin, Patricia A. Fink, 1955- LCCN: 99-17068 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.885 MAR CAP0033563 $16.50 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Chocolate chill-out cake : and other yummy desserts (Removed: 1) 
Author: Fauchald, Nick. LCCN: 2007-32925 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

641.8 F CAP0039641 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 17 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Choppers (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marx, Mandy. LCCN: 2005-560 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629.28 M CAP0037449 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Cicadas (Removed: 1) 
Author: Squire, Ann. LCCN: 2002-11125 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

595.752 SQU CAP0036173 $17.62 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Cinderella's rat (Removed: 1) 
Author: Meddaugh, Susan. LCCN: 97-2156 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MED CAP0030456 $12.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Clydesdale horses (Removed: 1) 
Author: Murray, Julie, 1969-. LCCN: 2003-44308 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.15 MUR CAP0037053 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Cockapoos (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wheeler, Jill C., 1964- LCCN: 2007-31519 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.72 WHE CAP0040193 $15.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Cocker spaniels (Removed: 1) 
Author: Murray, Julie, 1969- LCCN: 2002-43623 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.752 MUR CAP0037054 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Collies (Removed: 1) 
Author: Fitzpatrick, Anne, 1978- LCCN: 2002-42810 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.737 FIT CAP0037345 $15.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Come a tide (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lyon, George Ella, 1949- LCCN: 89-35650 Published: 1990 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 18 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
E LYO CAP0010521 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Concept cars (Removed: 1) 
Author: Von Finn, Denny. LCCN: 2009-8481 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629 VON CAP0021587 $17.26 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Cool stuff for family & friends (Removed: 1) 
Author: Scheunemann, Pam, 1955- LCCN: 2011-3045 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

745.5 S CAP0041795 $19.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Cousin Ruth's tooth (Removed: 1) 
Author: MacDonald, Amy. LCCN: 94-26426 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAC CAP0031308 $13.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The cow loves cookies (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wilson, Karma. LCCN: 2009-742 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIL CAP0041919 $14.49 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Cowgirl Kate and Cocoa (Removed: 1) 
Author: Silverman, Erica. LCCN: 2004-5739 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER S CAP0037165 $12.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Cowgirl Kate and Cocoa : partners (Removed: 1) 
Author: Silverman, Erica. ISBN: 978-0-15-206010-7 (pbk.) Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER S CAP0039538 $12.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Cowgirl Kate and Cocoa : rain or shine (Removed: 1) 
Author: Silverman, Erica. LCCN: 2006-32363 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER S CAP0039537 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$12.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 19 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Cowgirl Kate and Cocoa : school days (Removed: 1) 
Author: Silverman, Erica. 

Call Number Barcode 

ER S CAP0039536 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2006-11632 

Price 

$12.75 

Published: 2007 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Cowgirl Kate and Cocoa : spring babies (Removed: 1) 
Author: Silverman, Erica. 

Call Number Barcode 

ER S CAP0041118 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2009-8399 

Price 

$12.75 

Published: 2010 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Cows (Removed: 1) 
Author: Miller, Sara Swan. 

Call Number Barcode 

636.214 MIL CAP0033599 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 99-30138 

Price 

$16.50 

Published: 2000 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Crafts for kids who are learning about dinosaurs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ross, Kathy (Katharine Reynolds), 
1948-

Call Number Barcode 

745.5 R CAP0039826 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2006-100645 

Price 

$19.95 

Published: 2008 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Crafts to make in the winter (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ross, Kathy (Katharine Reynolds), 
1948-

Call Number Barcode 

745.5 R CAP0032310 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 98-43573 

Price 

$17.55 

Published: 1999 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The crocodile's true colors (Removed: 1) 
Author: Montanari, Eva, 1977-

Call Number Barcode 

E MON CAP0035207 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2001-8420 

Price 

$13.46 

Published: 2002 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Dalmatians (Removed: 1) 
Author: Allen, Jean, 1964- LCCN: 2002-42808 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.72 ALL CAP0037262 $15.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 20 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Dance at Grandpa's : adapted from the Little house books by Laura Ingalls (Removed: 1) 
Author: illustrated by Renée Graef. LCCN: 93-24535 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIL CAP0038561 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$11.36 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The deer in the wood : adapted from the little house books by Laura Ingall (Removed: 1) 
Author: illustrated by Renée Graef. LCCN: 94-18684 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIL CAP0038562 6/26/2019 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Detective Blue : Little Boy Blue (Removed: 1) 
Author: Metzger, Steve. LCCN: 2010-25813 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MET CAP0021637 $16.99 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Devon rex cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955- LCCN: 95-48190 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.82 KAL CAP0031113 $13.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Diamondback rattlesnake (Removed: 1) 
Author: Leigh, Autumn, 1971-. LCCN: 2010-30697 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.963 LEI CAP0041620 $13.31 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Different just like me (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mitchell, Lori, 1961- LCCN: 98-4010 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MIT CAP0031601 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Dinos in the snow! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wilson, Karma. LCCN: 2004-9894 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIL CAP0038148 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Dinos on the go! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wilson, Karma. LCCN: 2003-47485 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 21 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
E WIL CAP0038149 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Dinosaurs and other prehistoric creatures you can draw (Removed: 1) 
Author: Brecke, Nicole. LCCN: 2009-35673 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

743.6 B CAP0041432 $19.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Diplodocus (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936- LCCN: 2002-10557 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

567.913 COH CAP 35396 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Dogs ABC : an alphabet book (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hoena, B. A. LCCN: 2003-27799 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.7 HOE CAP0036938 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The dragon nanny (Removed: 1) 
Author: Martin, C. L. G. LCCN: 90-39985 Published: 1991 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0010626 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Dragonbreath. [2], Attack of the ninja frogs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Vernon, Ursula. LCCN: 2009-12273 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F VER CAP0041154 $10.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Draw anything you like (Removed: 1) 
Author: Makowski, Robin Lee. LCCN: 2005-14996 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

741.2 M CAP0037444 $20.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Drawing creepy crawlies (Removed: 1) 
Author: Clunes, Rebecca. LCCN: 2010-52605 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

743.6 C CAP0022242 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$26.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 22 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Drawing sea creatures (Removed: 1) 
Author: Clunes, Rebecca. LCCN: 2010-52707 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

743.6 C CAP0021694 $26.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Drawing speed machines (Removed: 1) 
Author: Clunes, Rebecca. LCCN: 2010-52703 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

743.8 C CAP0021702 $26.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Drawing vehicles (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cook, Trevor, 1948- LCCN: 2010-27762 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

743.8 C CAP0021698 $26.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Drawing with objects (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rosamel, Godeleine de. LCCN: 2002-36536 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

741.2 R CAP0035258 $15.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Dreaming up : a celebration of building (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hale, Christy. ISBN: 978-1-60060-651-9 (trade) Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

720 H CAP0042714 $18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Dreamplace (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lyon, George Ella, 1949- LCCN: 92-25102 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E LYO CAP0010522 $15.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Drummer Hoff (Removed: 1) 
Author: Emberley, Barbara. LCCN: 67-28189 Published: 1967 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

EC EMB CAP0008683 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Dump trucks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Frisch, Aaron, 1975-2013. LCCN: 2012-23422 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 23 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
629.225 F CAP0043432 $11.31 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Dune buggies (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tieck, Sarah, 1976- LCCN: 2009-1756 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629.222 T CAP0041869 $20.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Easy origami (Removed: 1) 
Author: Nakano, Dokuötei. LCCN: 93-86669 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

736 N CAP0041699 $12.91 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Ecomazes : twelve Earth adventures (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munro, Roxie. LCCN: 2009-29102 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

577 MUN CAP0041005 $12.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Eeyore loses a tail (Removed: 1) 
Author: Milne, A. A. (Alan Alexander), ISBN: 0-525-46456-5 Published: 2000 
1882-1956. 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MIL CAP0034048 $8.49 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Egyptian cobra (Removed: 1) 
Author: O'Donnell, Jessica. LCCN: 2010-53827 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.96 ODO CAP0041709 $13.31 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Egyptian mau cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wheeler, Jill C., 1964- LCCN: 2011-26472 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.82 WHE CAP0042911 $17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Emperor penguins (Removed: 1) 
Author: Trattles, Patricia, 1954- LCCN: 2005-9806 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

598.47 TRA CAP0037819 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 24 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Everything dog : what kids really want to know about dogs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Crisp, Marty. LCCN: 2002-32631 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.7 CRI CAP0038478 $9.30 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Extreme mountain biking (Removed: 1) 
Author: Molzahn, Arlene Bourgeois. LCCN: 99-49276 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode 

796.63 MOL CAP 35528 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$16.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Extreme snowboarding (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ryan, Pat. LCCN: 97-11339 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode 

796.9 RYA CAP0033684 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$15.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Fables (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lobel, Arnold. LCCN: 79-2004 Published: 1980 

Call Number Barcode 

EC LOB CAP0007247 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Family huddle (Removed: 1) 
Author: Manning, Archie, 1949- LCCN: 2009-11940 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode 

E MAN CAP0040474 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$14.44 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

A farmer boy birthday : adapted from the little house books by Laura Ingal (Removed: 1) 
Author: illustrated by Jody Wheeler. LCCN: 97-18664 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIL CAP0038445 $16.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The firehouse light (Removed: 1) 
Author: Nolan, Janet. LCCN: 2009-7964 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

363.37 N CAP0041336 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Fly Guy and the Frankenfly (Removed: 1) 
Author: Arnold, Tedd. ISBN: 978-0-545-49328-4 (trade) Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 25 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
ER ARN CAP0022016 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Fly Guy presents : sharks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Arnold, Tedd. ISBN: 978-0-545-50771-4 (pbk.) Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.3 ARN CAP0022054 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Formula 1 cars (Removed: 1) 
Author: Von Finn, Denny. LCCN: 2009-8482 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629 VON CAP0021384 $20.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

From egg to spider (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ganeri, Anita, 1961- LCCN: 2005-26924 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

595.44 GAN CAP0039964 $17.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

From marbles to video games : how toys have changed (Removed: 1) 
Author: Boothroyd, Jennifer, 1972- LCCN: 2011-1116 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

790.1 B CAP0041427 $19.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The funny little woman (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mosel, Arlene. LCCN: 75-179046 Published: 1972 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

EC MOS CAP0007256 $0.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

George and Martha, tons of fun (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marshall, James, 1942-1992. LCCN: 80-13592 Published: 1980 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0010596 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Gerbils (Removed: 1) 
Author: Sjonger, Rebecca. LCCN: 2003-27236 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.935 SJO CAP0037803 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$17.94 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 26 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

German shepherds (Removed: 1) 
Author: Allen, Jean, 1964-. LCCN: 2002-42809 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.737 ALL CAP0037263 $15.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

German shepherds (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mathea, Heidi, 1979-. LCCN: 2010-13414 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode 

636.737 MAT CAP0041978 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$17.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Getting there (Removed: 1) 
Author: Taylor, Trace. ISBN: 1-59301-264-0 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode 

388 T CAP0041848 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$12.21 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Glow : animals with their own night-lights (Removed: 1) 
Author: Beck, W. H., 1970- ISBN: 978-0-544-41666-6 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode 

591.4 BEC CAP0046343 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$19.41 
Acquired 

10/9/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Goats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Miller, Sara Swan. LCCN: 99-30139 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode 

636.39 MIL CAP0033600 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$16.50 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Going west : adapted from the little house books by Laura Ingalls Wilder (Removed: 1) 
Author: illustrated by Renée Graef. LCCN: 95-35721 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIL CAP0037914 $11.36 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Goldfish (Removed: 1) 
Author: MacAulay, Kelley. LCCN: 2004-11116 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

639.3 M CAP0037012 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Golf (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ditchfield, Christin. LCCN: 2002-5896 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 27 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
796.352 DIT CAP0034914 $17.62 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Good morning, city (Removed: 1) 
Author: Moore, Elaine. LCCN: 94-35458 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MOO CAP0009133 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Good times on Grandfather Mountain (Removed: 1) 
Author: Martin, Jacqueline Briggs. LCCN: 91-17058 Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0010630 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Gorgeous gifts (Removed: 1) 
Author: Craig, Rebecca, 1983- LCCN: 2006-24810 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

745.5 C CAP0038998 $12.66 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The great white man-eating shark : a cautionary tale (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mahy, Margaret. LCCN: 89-1514 Published: 1990 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAH CAP0010549 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Guinea pig (Removed: 1) 
Author: Petty, Kate. LCCN: 2004-60731 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.935 PET CAP0037486 $15.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Guinea pigs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kalman, Bobbie, 1947-. LCCN: 2003-27239 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.935 KAL CAP0036964 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Gymnastics in action (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kalman, Bobbie. LCCN: 2002-14303 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.44 KAL CAP0034974 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$15.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 28 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Hairy tarantulas (Removed: 1) 
Author: Riley, Joelle. LCCN: 2006-101044 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

595.44 RIL CAP0039823 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Halloween hunt : a spot-it challenge (Removed: 1) 
Author: Schuette, Sarah L., 1976- LCCN: 2010-15210 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode 

793.73 S CAP0041354 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$19.49 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Havana brown cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wheeler, Jill C., 1964- LCCN: 2011-26460 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode 

636.83 WHE CAP0043671 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$17.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The hello, goodbye window (Removed: 1) 
Author: Juster, Norton, 1929- LCCN: 2004-113496 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

EC JUS CAP0020739 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Here comes the bride (Removed: 1) 
Author: Masini, Beatrice. LCCN: 2009-929058 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode 

E MAS CAP0040991 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$15.26 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Hey, Al (Removed: 2) 
Author: Yorinks, Arthur. LCCN: 86-80955 Published: 1986 

Call Number Barcode 

EC YOR CAP0007228 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

EC YOR CAP0007229 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$13.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Himalayan cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Furstinger, Nancy. LCCN: 2005-40352 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.8 FUR CAP0043434 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 29 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Hockey (Removed: 1) 
Author: Morey, Allan. LCCN: 2014-32129 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.962 MOR CAP0044964 $19.29 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Holy guacamole! : and other scrumptious snacks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Fauchald, Nick. LCCN: 2007-32929 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

641.5 F CAP0039288 $18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

A home (Removed: 1) 
Author: Malone, Nola Langner. LCCN: 87-17849 Published: 1988 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAL CAP0010563 $12.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Hopscotch around the world (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lankford, Mary D. LCCN: 91-17152 Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.2 LAN CAP0003141 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The horrendous hullabaloo (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mahy, Margaret. LCCN: 91-67694 Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAH CAP0010550 $14.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

How do hang gliders work? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Boothroyd, Jennifer, 1972- LCCN: 2012-20001 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629.1 B CAP0043006 $19.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

How do helicopters work? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Boothroyd, Jennifer, 1972-. LCCN: 2012-19112 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629 B CAP0043370 $19.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

How do hot air balloons work? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Silverman, Buffy. LCCN: 2012-10394 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 30 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
629.133 S CAP0042513 $19.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

How do jets work? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Silverman, Buffy. LCCN: 2012-13839 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629.132 S CAP0043307 $19.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

How do parachutes work? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Boothroyd, Jennifer, 1972-, LCCN: 2012-20003 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629.134 B CAP0042310 $19.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

How things work in the house (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ernst, Lisa Campbell. LCCN: 2011-38908 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

640 E CAP0042089 $14.49 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Huddle up football (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kalman, Bobbie. LCCN: 2007-5077 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.332 KAL CAP0039389 $18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

I am going! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Willems, Mo. LCCN: 2009-17643 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER W CAP0043341 $7.69 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

I miss you, Stinky Face (Removed: 1) 
Author: McCourt, Lisa. LCCN: 98-31230 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCC CAP0004853 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

I spy pirate treasure (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marzollo, Dan. LCCN: 2002-9739 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

793.73 M CAP0039429 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$8.36 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 31 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

I spy school days : a book of picture riddles (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wick, Walter. 

Call Number Barcode 

793.735 W CAP0021674 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 94-43629 

Price 

$19.00 

Published: 1995 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

I spy spectacular : a book of picture riddles (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marzollo, Jean. 

Call Number Barcode 

793.73 W CAP0021676 

Was Available -- Weeded 

ISBN: 978-0-545-22278-5 (
Price 

$19.00 

trade) Published: 2011 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

I wish I could fly (Removed: 1) 
Author: Maris, Ron. 

Call Number Barcode 

E MAR CAP0010574 

Was Available -- Weeded 

ISBN: 0-688-06654-2 

Price 

Published: 1986 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

I wonder why countries fly flags and other questions about people and plac (Removed: 1) 
Author: Steele, Philip, 1948- ISBN: 978-0-7534-6792-3 (trade) Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

395 STE CAP0042241 $12.41 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

I wonder why soap makes bubbles and other questions about science (Removed: 1) 
Author: Taylor, Barbara, 1954- ISBN: 978-0-7534-6966-8 (trade) Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

507.8 TAY CAP0043324 $13.64 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

I wonder why the dinosuars died out and other questions about extinct and (Removed: 1) 
Author: Charman, Andrew. ISBN: 0-7534-6968-5 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

591.68 CHA CAP0042332 $13.64 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Ichthyosaurus (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936- LCCN: 2002-11103 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

567.937 COH CAP 35397 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

If I had a gorilla (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mayer, Mercer, 1943- ISBN: 1-57768-856-2 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 32 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
E MAY CAP 35514 $9.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Iguanodon (Removed: 1) 
Author: Riehecky, Janet, 1953- LCCN: 2005-20797 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

567.914 RIE CAP0037769 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

I'm sorry (Removed: 1) 
Author: McBratney, Sam. LCCN: 99-60933 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCB CAP0020032 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

In-line skating (Removed: 1) 
Author: Martin, John. LCCN: 93-40644 /AC Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.21 MAR CAP 35509 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

In-line skating in action (Removed: 1) 
Author: Crossingham, John, 1974- LCCN: 2002-14296 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.21 CRO CAP0034698 $15.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Indoor s'mores : and other tasty treats for special occasions (Removed: 1) 
Author: Fauchald, Nick. LCCN: 2007-32922 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

641.5 F CAP0039289 $18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Isabella's garden (Removed: 1) 
Author: Millard, Glenda. ISBN: 978-0-7636-6016-1 (trade) Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MIL CAP0042460 $14.49 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

It's time for school, Stinky Face (Removed: 1) 
Author: McCourt, Lisa. LCCN: 00-28652 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCC CAP0004854 

Was Available -- Weeded 

6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 33 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Jack Russell terriers (Removed: 1) 
Author: Murray, Julie, 1969- LCCN: 2002-34549 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.755 MUR CAP0037059 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Jaguars (Removed: 1) 
Author: Squire, Ann. LCCN: 2004-7756 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.75 SQU CAP0037173 $18.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Jake Gander, Storyville detective (Removed: 1) 
Author: McClements, George. LCCN: 2001-16635 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCC CAP0035187 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Jam : a true story (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mahy, Margaret. ISBN: 0-87113-048-3 Published: 1985 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAH CAP0010551 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Jet plane : how it works (Removed: 1) 
Author: Macaulay, David. LCCN: 2011-962160 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629.133 M CAP0042441 $9.61 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Jolly Roger and the pirates of Captain Abdul (Removed: 1) 
Author: McNaughton, Colin. LCCN: 94-25703 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCN CAP0037455 $10.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Just one goal! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-. ISBN: 0-545-99034-3 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MUN CAP0040723 $16.99 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Kayaking (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lund, Bill, 1954- LCCN: 96-24723 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 34 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
797.122 LUN CAP 35501 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Keep on rollin' meatballs : and other delicious dinners (Removed: 1) 
Author: Fauchald, Nick. LCCN: 2007-32926 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

641.5 F CAP0039290 $18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Kickboxing : the modern martial art (Removed: 1) 
Author: Sipe, Daniel. LCCN: 93-40643 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.815 SIP CAP0035856 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

King cobra (Removed: 1) 
Author: Graham, Audry. LCCN: 2010-30696 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.96 GRA CAP0041524 $13.31 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

King cobras (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marsico, Katie, 1980- LCCN: 2012-34328 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.9 MAR CAP0021861 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Kittens (Removed: 1) 
Author: Macken, JoAnn Early, 1953- LCCN: 2003-45053 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.8 MAC CAP0037017 $14.50 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Kittens (Removed: 1) 
Author: Twine, Alice. LCCN: 2007-18411 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.807 TWI CAP0044424 $17.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Kitten's first full moon (Removed: 1) 
Author: Henkes, Kevin. LCCN: 2003-12564 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

EC HEN CAP0036931 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$16.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 35 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Kitty care (Removed: 1) 
Author: Armentrout, David, 1962- LCCN: 2010-5366 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.8 ARM CAP0041398 $12.41 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Leopards (Removed: 1) 
Author: McDonald, Mary Ann. LCCN: 00-10771 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode 

599.75 MCD CAP0034031 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$16.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The library (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stewart, Sarah, 1939-. ISBN: 0-374-44394-7 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode 

E STE CAP0011511 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$15.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The library ghost (Removed: 1) 
Author: Weatherford, Carole Boston, 1956- LCCN: 2009-275313 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode 

E WEA CAP0021323 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$17.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Lighthouse : a story of remembrance (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945- LCCN: 2002-13714 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode 

E MUN CAP 35532 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$11.86 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Lions (Removed: 1) 
Author: Squire, Ann. LCCN: 2003-5172 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

599.75 SQU CAP0037174 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$18.75 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Lions (Removed: 1) 
Author: Winner, Cherie. LCCN: 2001-22212 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode 

599.75 WIN CAP0036649 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$9.30 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

A Little house birthday : adapted from the little house books by Laura Ing (Removed: 1) 
Author: illustrated by Doris Ettlinger. LCCN: 96-41512 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 36 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
E WIL CAP0038564 $11.36 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

The little squeegy bug (Removed: 1) 
Author: Martin, Bill, 1916-2004. LCCN: 00-32085 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0034023 $14.41 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Liverwurst is missing (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mayer, Mercer, 1943- LCCN: 80-25512 Published: 1981 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAY CAP0008866 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Look at that building! : a first book of structures (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ritchie, Scot. ISBN: 1-55453-696-0 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

690 R CAP0041773 $14.46 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Look what I did with a leaf! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Sohi, Morteza E. LCCN: 92-35142 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

745.58 S CAP0034819 $12.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Love, Lizzie : letters to a military mom (Removed: 1) 
Author: McElroy, Lisa Tucker. LCCN: 2005-3892 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCE CAP0040996 $11.46 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Macaroni penguin (Removed: 1) 
Author: Eckart, Edana. LCCN: 2004-2335 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

598.47 ECK CAP0037337 $12.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Madeline's rescue (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bemelmans, Ludwig, 1898-1962. LCCN: 53-8709 Published: 1953 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

EC BEM CAP0036255 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 37 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

The magic hockey stick (Removed: 1) 
Author: Maloney, Peter. LCCN: 99-17201 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAL CAP0038509 $10.26 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Maiasaura (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936- LCCN: 2003-10804 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

567.914 COH CAP0035935 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Maine coon cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955- LCCN: 95-12656 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.83 KAL CAP0037689 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Makeup mess (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945- LCCN: 2001-31181 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MUN CAP0036476 $10.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Making friends : Margaret Mahy ; illustrated by Wendy Smith. (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mahy, Margaret. ISBN: 0-689-50498-5 Published: 1990 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAH CAP0010553 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The man who walked between the towers (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gerstein, Mordicai. LCCN: 2003-9040 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

EC GER CAP0035983 $21.16 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Manatees (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marsico, Katie, 1980-. LCCN: 2012-646 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.55 MAR CAP0021780 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Marsupials (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bishop, Nic, 1955- LCCN: 2008-53379 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 38 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
599.2 BIS CAP0021347 $17.99 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Martial arts (Removed: 1) 
Author: Knotts, Bob. LCCN: 99-15091 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.8 KNO CAP0032522 $16.13 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Matepo (Removed: 1) 
Author: McAllister, Angela. LCCN: 90-33113 Published: 1991 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCA CAP0010674 $12.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Mattie's little possum pet (Removed: 1) 
Author: Luttrell, Ida. LCCN: 91-47709 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E LUT CAP0010515 $0.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The matzah that Papa brought home (Removed: 1) 
Author: Manushkin, Fran. LCCN: 94-9952 /AC Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAN CAP0030192 $12.71 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Mice (Removed: 1) 
Author: Sjonger, Rebecca. LCCN: 2003-27238 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.935 SJO CAP0037168 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Military robots (Removed: 1) 
Author: Alpert, Barbara. LCCN: 2011-21657 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

623 ALP CAP0021817 $18.54 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The monster alphabet (Removed: 1) 
Author: Martin, Rodney. ISBN: 0-516-09488-2 (lib. bdg.) Published: 1988 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0004405 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$15.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 39 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Monster trucks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Peppas, Lynn. LCCN: 2012-4063 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629.223 P CAP0043590 $13.61 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Moose tracks! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wilson, Karma. LCCN: 00-28374 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIL CAP0037834 $14.41 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Motorcycles (Removed: 1) 
Author: Miller, Heather. LCCN: 2002-14724 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629.227 M CAP0036467 $14.45 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Mountain biking (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gutman, Bill. LCCN: 94-31769 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.63 GUT CAP 35447 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Mountain lions (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gouck, Maura. LCCN: 00-10773 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.75 GOU CAP0033948 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Moving people, moving stuff (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mitten, Ellen. ISBN: 1-61741-994-X Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

388 M CAP0041684 $12.41 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Mrs. Watson wants your teeth (Removed: 1) 
Author: McGhee, Alison, 1960- ISBN: 978-0-15-206348-1 (pbk.) Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCG CAP0036457 $13.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

My first guide to robots (Removed: 1) 
Author: Clay, Kathryn. LCCN: 2014-32621 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 40 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
629.8 CLA CAP0044032 $18.54 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

My secret bully (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ludwig, Trudy. LCCN: 2003-16018 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E LUD CAP0035814 $14.36 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Natural or man-made? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hicks, Kelli L. LCCN: 2011-4843 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

670 H CAP0041545 $12.41 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Nessa's fish (Removed: 1) 
Author: Luenn, Nancy. LCCN: 89-15048 Published: 1990 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E LUE CAP0010514 $13.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Newfoundlands (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wheeler, Jill C., 1964- LCCN: 2009-33467 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.73 WHE CAP0042008 $17.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Nic Bishop spiders. (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bishop, Nic, 1955- LCCN: 2006-47179 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

595.4 B CAP0040248 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Nicholas Cricket (Removed: 1) 
Author: Maxner, Joyce. LCCN: 88-33076 Published: 1991 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAX CAP0010651 $12.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The night before Father's Day (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wing, Natasha. LCCN: 2011-31482 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIN CAP0045818 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$10.66 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 41 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

The night before kindergarten (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wing, Natasha. ISBN: 0-439-23657-6 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIN CAP0039732 $8.46 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The night before Mother's Day (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wing, Natasha. LCCN: 2009-6073 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIN CAP0045819 $10.66 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The night before the 100th day of school (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wing, Natasha. LCCN: 2005-3425 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIN CAP0038939 $8.36 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Now everybody really hates me (Removed: 1) 
Author: Martin, Jane Read. LCCN: 92-13075 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0031145 $14.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Now I will never leave the dinner table (Removed: 1) 
Author: Martin, Jane Read. LCCN: 94-3209 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0030196 $14.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Nutmeg and Barley : a budding friendship (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bynum, Janie. LCCN: 2004-65015 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E BYN CAP0037604 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

On the move (Removed: 1) 
Author: Barraclough, Sue. ISBN: 1-60754-064-9 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629 B CAP0041408 $14.31 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Once there was a Hoodie (Removed: 1) 
Author: McBratney, Sam. LCCN: 00-23137 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 42 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
E MCB CAP0033579 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

One bright penny (Removed: 1) 
Author: McCaughrean, Geraldine. ISBN: 0-670-03588-2 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode 

E MCC CAP0034995 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.59 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

One lucky girl (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lyon, George Ella, 1949-. LCCN: 98-41149 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode 

E LYO CAP0032933 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.56 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

One monster after another (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mayer, Mercer, 1943- ISBN: 1-57768-858-9 (pbk.) Published: 1974 

Call Number Barcode 

E MAY CAP 35515 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$14.96 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Orangutans (Removed: 1) 
Author: Martin, Patricia A. Fink, 1955- LCCN: 99-17065 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode 

599.883 MAR CAP0033569 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$16.50 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Origami paper animals (Removed: 1) 
Author: Boursin, Didier. ISBN: 1-55209-628-9 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode 

736 B CAP0043012 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$14.31 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Otis (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bynum, Janie. LCCN: 99-6087 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode 

E BYN CAP0032403 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$11.90 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Our daddy is invincible! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Maxwell, Shannon. LCCN: 2010-915414 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode 

E MAX CAP0041658 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$17.28 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 43 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Our people (Removed: 1) 
Author: Medearis, Angela Shelf, 1956- LCCN: 92-44499 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

973 M CAP0003677 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Over Back (Removed: 1) 
Author: Major, Beverly. LCCN: 91-19696 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAJ CAP0010559 $0.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Owl moon (Removed: 1) 
Author: Yolen, Jane. LCCN: 87-2300 Published: 1987 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

EC YOL CAP0007225 $13.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Pachycephalosaurus (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936- LCCN: 2003-10805 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

567.914 COH CAP0035936 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Paint horses (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2007-19094 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.13 STO CAP0039147 $18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Papermaking for kids : simple steps to handcrafted paper (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wilkinson, Beth, 1925- LCCN: 97-6908 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

676 W CAP0035069 $14.26 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Parakeets (Removed: 1) 
Author: MacAulay, Kelley. LCCN: 2004-11478 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.686 MAC CAP0037013 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Parasaurolophus (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936- LCCN: 2003-12377 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 44 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
567.914 COH CAP0035937 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Parrotfish (Removed: 1) 
Author: Sullivan, Jody. LCCN: 2004-26902 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.7 SUL CAP0037811 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Pass it lacrosse (Removed: 1) 
Author: Crossingham, John, 1974- LCCN: 2008-4849 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.347 CRO CAP0039253 $18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Persian cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Murray, Julie, 1969- LCCN: 2002-38543 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.832 MUR CAP0037065 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Pet cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Barnes, Julia, 1955- LCCN: 2006-42377 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.8 BAR CAP0038451 $17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Pet goldfish (Removed: 1) 
Author: Barnes, Julia, 1955-. LCCN: 2006-42376 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

639.3 BAR CAP0038323 $17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Pet parakeets (Removed: 1) 
Author: Barnes, Julia, 1955-. LCCN: 2006-42375 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.686 BAR CAP0038453 $17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Peter, the knight with asthma (Removed: 1) 
Author: Matthies, Janna. LCCN: 2008-55694 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAT CAP0040295 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$15.99 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 45 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Pigs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Miller, Sara Swan. LCCN: 99-30129 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.4 MIL CAP0033601 $16.50 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Pinto horses (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rumsch, BreAnn, 1981- LCCN: 2010-9931 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode 

636.1 RUM CAP0041782 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$17.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Playing sardines (Removed: 1) 
Author: Major, Beverly. LCCN: 87-9621 Published: 1988 

Call Number Barcode 

E MAJ CAP0010560 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Polar bears (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gibbons, Gail. LCCN: 00-54075 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode 

599.786 GIB CAP0033942 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$16.10 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Poodles (Removed: 1) 
Author: Fitzpatrick, Anne, 1978-. LCCN: 2002-42627 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode 

636.728 FIT CAP0037346 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$15.96 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Pooh goes visiting (Removed: 1) 
Author: Milne, A. A. (Alan Alexander), 
1882-1956. 

ISBN: 0-525-46457-3 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode 

E MIL CAP0034049 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$8.49 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Pop! : the invention of bubble gum (Removed: 1) 
Author: McCarthy, Meghan. LCCN: 2008-49272 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

664 M CAP0040993 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Pretend you're a cat (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marzollo, Jean. LCCN: 89-34546 Published: 1990 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 46 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
E MAR CAP0010639 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Professor Wormbog in search for the zipperump-a-zoo (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mayer, Mercer, 1943- LCCN: 76-6734 Published: 1976 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAY CAP0035185 $9.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Pteranodon (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936- LCCN: 00-21733 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

567.918 COH CAP0034687 $13.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Pterosaurs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Landau, Elaine. LCCN: 2006-4427 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

567.918 LAN CAP0021371 $26.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The pup grew up! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marshak, S. (Samuil), 1887-1964. ISBN: 0-8050-0952-3 Published: 1989 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0010575 $13.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Puppies (Removed: 1) 
Author: Macken, JoAnn Early, 1953- LCCN: 2003-45003 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.707 MAC CAP0040050 $10.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Puppies grow up to be dogs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Minden, Cecilia. LCCN: 2009-48596 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.707 MIN CAP0044297 $15.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Puzzlers (Removed: 1) 
Author: MacDonald, Suse. ISBN: 0-8037-0690-1 Published: 1989 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAC CAP0010534 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$13.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 47 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Quarter horses (Removed: 1) 
Author: Van Cleaf, Kristin, 1976- LCCN: 2005-43270 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.133 VAN CAP0037550 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Queen Victoria's bathing machine (Removed: 1) 
Author: Whelan, Gloria. ISBN: 978-1-41692753-2 (trade) Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WHE CAP0043674 $15.34 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The Queen's goat (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mahy, Margaret. LCCN: 90-46717 AC Published: 1991 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAH CAP0010554 $12.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Race cars (Removed: 1) 
Author: West, David, 1956- ISBN: 1-62588-065-0 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629.222 WES CAP0044695 $19.02 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Rachel Fister's blister (Removed: 1) 
Author: MacDonald, Amy. LCCN: 90-4388 Published: 1990 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAC CAP0010529 $13.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The rainbabies (Removed: 1) 
Author: Melmed, Laura Krauss. LCCN: 91-16877 Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MEL CAP0010766 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Rat (Removed: 1) 
Author: Coppendale, Jean. ISBN: 1-59566-054-2 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.935 COP CAP0037619 $18.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Rattlesnakes (Removed: 1) 
Author: Macken, JoAnn Early, 1953- LCCN: 2005-42273 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 48 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
597.96 MAC CAP0039671 $15.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Rays (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bodden, Valerie. LCCN: 2017-937605 Published: 2018 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.3 BOD CAP0045946 $21.02 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Rays (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2005-22977 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.35 STO CAP0037533 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Red Bird (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mitchell, Barbara, 1941- LCCN: 95-9664 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MIT CAP0010801 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Retrievers (Removed: 1) 
Author: Frisch, Joy. LCCN: 2002-42811 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.752 FRI CAP0037352 $15.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Ringo saves the day! : a true story (Removed: 1) 
Author: Clements, Andrew, 1949- LCCN: 99-39044 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.8 CLE CAP0034685 $12.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Roadrunners (Removed: 1) 
Author: Macken, JoAnn Early, 1953- LCCN: 2009-2865 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

598.74 MAC CAP0039802 $15.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

A ruined house (Removed: 1) 
Author: Manning, Mick. LCCN: 93-21295 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAN CAP0010564 

Was Available -- Weeded 

6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 49 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Safety at the playground (Removed: 1) 
Author: Knowlton, MaryLee, 1946-. LCCN: 2008-36591 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796 KNO CAP0040432 $19.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Saint George and the dragon : a golden legend (Removed: 2) 
Author: Hodges, Margaret. LCCN: 83-19980 Published: 1984 

Call Number Barcode 

EC HOD CAP0007241 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$14.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

EC HOD CAP0007242 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Sakes alive! : a cattle drive (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wilson, Karma. LCCN: 2004-106357 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

E WIL CAP0037234 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.59 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The scallywags (Removed: 1) 
Author: Melling, David. LCCN: 2005-936624 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode 

E MEL CAP0038701 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$12.74 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Schnoodles (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wheeler, Jill C., 1964- LCCN: 2007-31512 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode 

636.72 WHE CAP0039726 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$15.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Sea critters (Removed: 1) 
Author: Earle, Sylvia A., 1935- LCCN: 00-26875 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode 

591.77 EAR CAP0032833 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$14.41 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Sea horse : the shyest fish in the sea (Removed: 1) 
Author: Butterworth, Christine. LCCN: 2005-50755 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.67 BUT CAP0037603 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 50 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Sea horses (Removed: 1) 
Author: Landau, Elaine. LCCN: 98-16120 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.67 LAN CAP0033519 $16.50 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Seven little monsters (Removed: 1) 
Author: Sendak, Maurice. LCCN: 77-150022 Published: 1977 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E SEN CAP0011342 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Shadows in the bedroom (Removed: 1) 
Author: Martineau, Susan. LCCN: 2010-52124 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

507.8 M CAP0041652 $16.81 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Sharks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Peterson, Megan Cooley. LCCN: 2013-69 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.3 PET CAP0044334 $20.54 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Sharks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Riggs, Kate. ISBN: 978-0-89812-887-1 (pbk.) Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.3 RIG CAP0044355 $13.02 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Sharks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rustad, Martha E. H. (Martha LCCN: 00-9864 Published: 2001 
Elizabeth Hillman), 1975-

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.3 CAP0040133 $7.99 5/17/2021 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Sheep (Removed: 1) 
Author: Miller, Sara Swan. LCCN: 99-32312 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.3 MIL CAP0033602 $16.50 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The Shivers in the fridge (Removed: 1) 
Author: Manushkin, Fran. LCCN: 2006-3867 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 51 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
E MAN CAP0038510 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Siamese cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Murray, Julie, 1969- LCCN: 2001-27926 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode 

636.8 MUR CAP0037067 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$14.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Siamese fighting fish (Removed: 1) 
Author: Landau, Elaine. LCCN: 98-16119 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode 

597.7 LAN CAP0033520 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$16.50 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Skateboarding (Removed: 1) 
Author: Amoroso, Cynthia. LCCN: 99-57721 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode 

796.22 KLI CAP0036399 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$14.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Skiing in action (Removed: 1) 
Author: Crossingham, John, 1974- LCCN: 2004-11119 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

796.93 CRO CAP0036883 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$16.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Skunks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Swanson, Diane, 1944- LCCN: 2002-21104 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode 

599.76 SWA CAP0035308 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$16.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

A sky full of kites (Removed: 1) 
Author: Molarsky, Osmond. LCCN: 94-49535 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode 

E MOL CAP0004824 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Slam dunk basketball (Removed: 2) 
Author: Kalman, Bobbie. LCCN: 2007-2702 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.323 KAL CAP0039052 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 52 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
796.323 KAL CAP0039391 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Snails (Removed: 1) 
Author: Murray, Peter, 1952 Sept. 29- LCCN: 2006-1377 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode 

594.3 MUR CAP0038377 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$18.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Snow angel (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marzollo, Jean. LCCN: 94-31997 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode 

E MAR CAP0031314 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$12.71 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Snow leopards (Removed: 1) 
Author: Raatma, Lucia. LCCN: 2013-95 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode 

599.75 R CAP0043279 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$11.91 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Snowboarding (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hughes, Morgan, 1957- LCCN: 2004-9370 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

796.939 HUG CAP0036952 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$19.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Snowboarding for fun! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gruber, Beth. LCCN: 2003-6675 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode 

796.939 GRU CAP0036008 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$15.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Snowmobiles (Removed: 1) 
Author: Von Finn, Denny. LCCN: 2008-35639 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode 

629 VON CAP0021553 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$20.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Snowsong whistling (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lotz, Karen E. LCCN: 92-47117 /AC Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E LOT CAP0010505 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$14.99 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 53 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Solving real-world problems with environmental and green engineering (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lew, Kristi, LCCN: 2015-26726 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

628 LEW CAP0044925 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$19.81 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Sometimes it's grandmas and grandpas, not mommies and daddies (Removed: 1) 
Author: Byrne, Gayle. LCCN: 2009-5854 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E BYR CAP0040678 $14.40 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Sort it out! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mariconda, Barbara. LCCN: 2007-935086 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0040475 $14.40 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Speedboats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Riggs, Kate. LCCN: 2009-2756 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629 RIG CAP0043999 $19.02 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Sphynx cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Furstinger, Nancy. LCCN: 2005-43337 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.8 FUR CAP0037363 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Spike it volleyball (Removed: 1) 
Author: Crossingham, John, 1974- LCCN: 2008-4853 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.325 CRO CAP0039255 $18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Spitting cobra (Removed: 1) 
Author: Willebrandt, Avery. LCCN: 2011-2876 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.96 WIL CAP0041917 $13.31 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Spot 7 animals (Removed: 1) 
Author: KIDSLABEL. LCCN: 2006-18069 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 54 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
793 K CAP0038946 $10.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Sprint cars (Removed: 1) 
Author: Von Finn, Denny. LCCN: 2008-35638 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629 VON CAP0021388 $20.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Steal back the Mona Lisa! (Removed: 1) 
Author: McCarthy, Meghan. LCCN: 2005-10552 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCC CAP0038390 $13.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Stegosaurus (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936- LCCN: 00-21737 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

567.915 COH CAP0034688 $13.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Stegosaurus (Removed: 1) 
Author: Frost, Helen, 1949- LCCN: 2004-11092 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

567.9153 FRO CAP0039963 $15.99 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The stone dancers (Removed: 1) 
Author: Martin, Nora. LCCN: 94-18505 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0010633 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Stop that stew! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mahy, Margaret. LCCN: 2009-40147 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAH CAP0041324 $14.16 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

A story, a story : an African tale (Removed: 1) 
Author: Haley, Gail E. LCCN: 87-17412 Published: 1988 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

EC HAL CAP0008681 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$0.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 55 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

String games (Removed: 1) 
Author: Darsie, Richard. LCCN: 2003-5716 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

793.9 D CAP0039760 $12.66 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Surfing (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gutman, Bill. LCCN: 94-28047 /AC Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode 

797.32 GUT CAP0036009 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$16.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Sweet Briar goes to camp (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wilson, Karma. LCCN: 2003-24017 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

E WIL CAP0037236 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$14.44 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Swimming in action (Removed: 1) 
Author: Crossingham, John, 1974- LCCN: 2002-14304 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode 

797.21 CRO CAP0034699 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$15.96 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Swordfish (Removed: 1) 
Author: Coldiron, Deborah. LCCN: 2007-16262 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode 

597.78 COL CAP0039238 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$16.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Sylvester and the magic pebble (Removed: 2) 
Author: Steig, William, 1907-2003. LCCN: 2004-15445 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

EC STE CAP0021774 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.60 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

EC STE CAP0032189 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$13.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Tarantulas (Removed: 1) 
Author: Franchino, Vicky. LCCN: 2011-31085 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

595.4 FRA CAP0021788 

Was Available -- Weeded 

6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 56 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Tennis (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ditchfield, Christin. LCCN: 2001-8504 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.342 DIT CAP0035109 $17.62 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Tennis in action (Removed: 1) 
Author: Crossingham, John, 1974- LCCN: 2002-2280 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.342 CRO CAP0034266 $16.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Thanksgiving Day crafts (Removed: 1) 
Author: Erlbach, Arlene. LCCN: 2004-10308 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

745.594 E CAP0037342 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

There's an alligator under my bed (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mayer, Mercer, 1943- LCCN: 86-19944 Published: 1987 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAY CAP0010662 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Think like a scientist in the backyard (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mullins, Matt. LCCN: 2011-6973 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

551.5 MUL CAP0041981 $19.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Think like a scientist in the classroom (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hindman, Susan. LCCN: 2011-3704 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

507.8 H CAP0041969 $19.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

This is figure skating (Removed: 1) 
Author: Blackstone, Margaret. LCCN: 94-45695 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.912 BLA CAP0030980 $14.36 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

This is soccer (Removed: 1) 
Author: Blackstone, Margaret. LCCN: 98-23474 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 57 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
796.334 BLA CAP0031436 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$14.36 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

This train (Removed: 1) 
Author: Collicutt, Paul. ISBN: 978-0-374-47518-5 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode 

625.1 C CAP0038015 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$10.46 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Thoroughbred horses (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2007-19095 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode 

636.132 STO CAP0039148 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$18.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Those Can-Do Pigs (Removed: 1) 
Author: McPhail, David, 1940- LCCN: 96-14689 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode 

E MCP CAP0038398 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$10.96 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Thresher sharks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Klein, Adam G., 1976- LCCN: 2005-45291 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode 

597.3 KLE CAP0037411 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$14.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Tigers (Removed: 1) 
Author: Squire, Ann. LCCN: 2004-23879 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

599.75 SQU CAP0037175 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$18.75 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Tom Finger (Removed: 1) 
Author: McClure, Gillian. LCCN: 2001-56488 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode 

E MCC CAP0034996 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$16.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Top fuel dragsters (Removed: 1) 
Author: Von Finn, Denny. LCCN: 2009-13253 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode 

796.72VON CAP0021376 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$10.99 
Acquired 

6/22/2021 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 58 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

Trains on the tracks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Smithyman, Kathryn, 1961-

Call Number Barcode 

625.2 S CAP0040589 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2007-5078 

Price 

$18.95 

Published: 2007 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Triceratops (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936-

Call Number Barcode 

567.915 COH CAP0034689 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 00-21738 

Price 

$13.95 

Published: 2001 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Triceratops (Removed: 1) 
Author: Frost, Helen, 1949-

Call Number Barcode 

567.915 FRO CAP0036916 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2005-37479 

Price 

$14.95 

Published: 2007 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Triceratops (Removed: 1) 
Author: Landau, Elaine. 

Call Number Barcode 

567.915 LAN CAP0021373 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2006-4425 

Price 

$26.00 

Published: 2007 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Troodon (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936-

Call Number Barcode 

567.912 COH CAP0035940 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2003-15687 

Price 

$14.95 

Published: 2004 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Two Bobbies : a true story of Hurricane Katrina, friendship, and survival (Removed: 1) 
Author: Larson, Kirby. LCCN: 2007-49131 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.083 LAR CAP0039665 $19.32 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

United States Air Force (Removed: 1) 
Author: Murray, Julie, 1969- LCCN: 2013-953951 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

358.4 MUR CAP0044065 $19.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Up we grow! : a year in the life of a small, local farm (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hodge, Deborah. ISBN: 1-55453-561-1 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 59 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
630 HOD CAP0041546 $14.46 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Uproar on Hollercat Hill (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marzollo, Jean. LCCN: 79-22201 Published: 1980 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0010640 $7.45 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Valentines : cards and crafts from the heart (Removed: 1) 
Author: Boonyadhistarn, Thiranut. LCCN: 2006-4079 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

745.594 B CAP0038970 $18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Velociraptor (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936- LCCN: 00-21948 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

567.912 COH CAP0034691 $13.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Velociraptor (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lindeen, Carol, 1976- LCCN: 2004-26743 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

567.912 LIN CAP0044283 $18.54 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Volleyball (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ditchfield, Christin. LCCN: 2001-8379 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.325 DIT CAP0034916 $17.62 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Washing the willow tree loon (Removed: 1) 
Author: Martin, Jacqueline Briggs. ISBN: 0-689-80415-6 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0010631 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Welsh corgis (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wheeler, Jill C., 1964- LCCN: 2009-33001 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.737 WHE CAP0041909 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$17.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 60 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

What is a cat? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bishop, Amanda. LCCN: 2002-12122 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.75 BIS CAP0034872 $15.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

When dinosaurs go to school (Removed: 1) 
Author: Martin, Linda, 1961- LCCN: 2001-6475 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0032060 $11.86 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

When dinosaurs go visiting (Removed: 1) 
Author: Martin, Linda, 1962-. LCCN: 93-10207 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0010632 $11.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Where's the bear? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Barton, Byron. LCCN: 83-1697 Published: 1984 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E BAR CAP0032114 $17.20 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Who done it? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tallec, Olivier. LCCN: 2014-44207 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

793.73 TAL CAP0045775 $13.74 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Who what where? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tallec, Olivier. LCCN: 2016-4062 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

793.73 TAL CAP0045372 $13.74 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Whose gadgets are these? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tourville, Amanda Doering, 1980- LCCN: 2011-5505 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

617.609 TOU CAP0041999 $18.04 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Whose tools are these? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tourville, Amanda Doering, 1980- LCCN: 2011-5506 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 61 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
610 TOU CAP0041877 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$18.04 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Why do cats meow? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Holub, Joan. ISBN: 978-0-14-056788-5 (pbk.) Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode 

636.8 HOL CAP0039029 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$8.96 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Wild horses (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2007-19097 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode 

599.66 STO CAP0039149 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$18.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Wild horses (Removed: 1) 
Author: Swanson, Diane, 1944-. LCCN: 2003-61255 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode 

599.66 SWA CAP0039716 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$17.96 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The wind garden (Removed: 1) 
Author: McAllister, Angela. LCCN: 93-37435 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode 

E MCA CAP0010675 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Winter fox (Removed: 1) 
Author: Brutschy, Jennifer. LCCN: 92-33467 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode 

E BRU CAP0007814 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$0.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Winter on the farm : adapted from the little house books by Laura Ingalls (Removed: 1) 
Author: illustrated by Jody Wheeler and 
Renée Graef. 

LCCN: 95-35722 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E W CAP0038568 $11.36 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The witches' supermarket (Removed: 1) 
Author: Meddaugh, Susan. LCCN: 91-7582 Published: 1991 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MED CAP0010760 

Was Available -- Weeded 

6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 62 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 

The wizard (Removed: 1) 
Author: Martin, Bill, 1916-2004. LCCN: 93-15521 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0010625 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The wizard's promise (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marshak, Suzanna. LCCN: 92-36507 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0010576 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Woe is Moe (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stanley, Diane. LCCN: 94-3765 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E STA CAP0011454 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Wolf spiders (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gregory, Josh, LCCN: 2013-96 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

595.48 GRE CAP0043092 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Wolf spiders (Removed: 1) 
Author: Murray, Julie, 1969- LCCN: 2003-61675 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

595.44 MUR CAP0037071 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The wonder of manatees (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bauman, Amy. LCCN: 00-39516 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.55 BAU CAP0033241 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Wrestling in action (Removed: 1) 
Author: Crossingham, John, 1974- LCCN: 2003-1834 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.812 C CAP0035749 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

You can go home again (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marton, Jirina. LCCN: cn 94-930844 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 63 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

9/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 411 
E MAR CAP0010636 $5.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Your pet pony (Removed: 1) 
Author: Landau, Elaine. LCCN: 2006-4422 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.16 LAN CAP0038442 $18.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Yummers! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marshall, James, 1942-1992. ISBN: 0-395-39590-9 (pbk.) Published: 1973 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0034020 $13.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Ziggy's blue-ribbon day (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mills, Claudia. LCCN: 2003-44057 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MIL CAP0037459 $13.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 

1 zany zoo (Removed: 1) 
Author: Degman, Lori. LCCN: 2009-3776 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E DEH CAP0041282 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Andrew Jessup (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hilton, Nette. LCCN: 92-39799 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HIL CAP0009896 $13.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Anook, the snow princess (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wilhelm, Hans, 1945-. ISBN: 0-7641-5600-4 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIL CAP0036208 $10.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Anytime Mapleson and the hungry bears (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gerstein, Mordicai. LCCN: 89-34473 Published: 1990 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E GER CAP0009463 $12.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 64 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 

Arnold of the Ducks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gerstein, Mordicai. LCCN: 82-47735 Published: 1983 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E GER CAP0040888 $14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

At the edge of the forest (Removed: 1) 
Author: London, Jonathan, 1947-. LCCN: 97-23034 /AC Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E LON CAP0031137 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Aunt Mary's rose (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wood, Douglas, 1951- LCCN: 2008-31687 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WOO CAP0041263 $14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Bad hare day (Removed: 1) 
Author: Moss, Miriam. LCCN: 2002-26228 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MOS CAP0035208 $15.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Believing Sophie (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hutchins, H. J. (Hazel J.) LCCN: 95-3124 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HUT CAP0010037 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Beneath the ghost moon : a Halloween tale (Removed: 1) 
Author: Yolen, Jane. LCCN: 92-7625 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E YOL CAP0011975 $0.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Benjamin's treasure (Removed: 1) 
Author: Williams, Garth. LCCN: 00-40901 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIL CAP0033815 $15.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

As big as you (Removed: 1) 
Author: Greenstein, Elaine. ISBN: 0-553-11234-1 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 65 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 
E GRE CAP0037867 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$10.76 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Blabber Mouse (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kelley, True. ISBN: 978-0-525-46742-7 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode 

E KEL CAP0039790 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.59 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Boris and Bella (Removed: 1) 
Author: Crimi, Carolyn. LCCN: 2003-7478 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode 

E CRI CAP0036298 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$12.75 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Brave, brave mouse (Removed: 1) 
Author: Morgan, Michaela. LCCN: 2003-23874 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode 

E MOR CAP0037046 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$15.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Bubble gum, bubble gum (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wheeler, Lisa, 1963- LCCN: 2002-16268 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode 

E WHE CAP0039575 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.59 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Bumpety bump! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hutchins, Pat, 1942- LCCN: 2004-54018 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode 

E HUT CAP0037684 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$16.89 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Bunny trouble treasury (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wilhelm, Hans, 1945- ISBN: 978-0-486-49275-9 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode 

E WIL CAP0046701 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$14.99 
Acquired 

10/26/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Can't catch me! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Foreman, Michael, 1938-. ISBN: 1-84270-474-5 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode 

E FOR CAP0040329 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.66 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 66 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 

Captain Flinn and the pirate dinosaurs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Andreae, Giles, 1966-

Call Number Barcode 

E AND CAP0037594 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2005-1122 

Price 

$13.56 

Published: 2005 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Captain Flinn and the pirate dinosaurs : missing treasure! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Andreae, Giles, 1966-

Call Number Barcode 

E AND CAP0040773 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2007-48286 

Price 

$14.44 

Published: 2008 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Chicken chickens go to school (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gorbachev, Valeri. 

Call Number Barcode 

E GOR CAP 35436 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2002-32578 

Price 

$17.82 

Published: 2003 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Clarabella's teeth (Removed: 1) 
Author: Vrombaut, An. 

Call Number Barcode 

E VRO CAP0035318 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2002-151445 

Price 

$11.90 

Published: 2003 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Counting by kangaroos (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hulme, Joy N. 

Call Number Barcode 

E HUL CAP0010024 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 95-13880 

Price 

$15.95 

Published: 1995 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

County fair : adapted from the little house books by Laura Ingalls Wilder (Removed: 1) 
Author: illustrated by Jody Wheeler. LCCN: 96-21717 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIL CAP0044145 $4.54 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The cowboy and the black-eyed pea (Removed: 1) 
Author: Johnston, Tony, 1942- LCCN: 91-21606 Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E JOH CAP0010092 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Crab moon (Removed: 1) 
Author: Horowitz, Ruth. ISBN: 978-0-7636-2313-5 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 67 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 
E HOR CAP0032883 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The dirty cowboy (Removed: 1) 
Author: Timberlake, Amy. LCCN: 2001-53224 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode 

E TIM CAP0037896 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.60 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Do you see a mouse? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Waber, Bernard. LCCN: 94-25172 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode 

E WAB CAP0011724 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The dog who cried wolf (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kasza, Keiko. LCCN: 2004-24737 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

E KAS CAP0037690 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.59 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The doorbell rang (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hutchins, Pat, 1942- LCCN: 85-12615 Published: 1986 

Call Number Barcode 

E HUT CAP0043123 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$12.51 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Duck and cover (Removed: 1) 
Author: Urbanovic, Jackie. LCCN: 2008-12795 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode 

E URB CAP0040181 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$18.89 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Duck soup (Removed: 1) 
Author: Urbanovic, Jackie. LCCN: 2007-10889 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode 

E URB CAP0039562 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$17.89 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Elephants on ice (Removed: 1) 
Author: DiVito, Anna. LCCN: 90-22392 AC Published: 1991 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E DIV CAP0009626 

Was Available -- Weeded 

6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 68 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 

Emily's snowball : the world's biggest (Removed: 1) 
Author: Keown, Elizabeth. LCCN: 90-1181 Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KEO CAP0008865 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The Empress and the silkworm (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hong, Lily Toy. LCCN: 94-49612 /AC Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HON CAP0032474 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Five little monkeys reading in bed (Removed: 1) 
Author: Christelow, Eileen. ISBN: 978-0-544-48800-7 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E CHR CAP0021750 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

A flock of shoes (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tsiang, Sarah. ISBN: 978-1-55451-248-5 (pbk.) Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E TSI CAP0041374 $16.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

From me to you (Removed: 1) 
Author: France, Anthony. LCCN: 2002-41574 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E FRA CAP0035762 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Geraldine and Mrs. Duffy (Removed: 1) 
Author: Keller, Holly. LCCN: 99-16215 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KEL CAP0032909 $17.16 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Geraldine's baby brother (Removed: 1) 
Author: Keller, Holly. LCCN: 93-34491 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KEL CAP0010175 $15.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Geraldine's blanket (Removed: 1) 
Author: Keller, Holly. LCCN: 83-14062 Published: 1984 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 69 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 
E KEL CAP0040941 $11.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Gertrude, the bulldog detective (Removed: 1) 
Author: Christelow, Eileen. LCCN: 91-16376 Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E CHR CAP0008042 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Goggles! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Keats, Ezra Jack. LCCN: 97-47433 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KEA CAP0010149 $9.97 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Goodnight, my duckling (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tafuri, Nancy. LCCN: 2003-25736 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E TAF CAP0036784 $14.40 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Grandfather's journey (Removed: 2) 
Author: Say, Allen. LCCN: 93-18836 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

EC SAY CAP0007196 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

EC SAY CAP0021766 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The Grannyman (Removed: 1) 
Author: Schachner, Judith Byron. LCCN: 98-52964 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E SCH CAP0020606 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The great pig escape (Removed: 1) 
Author: Christelow, Eileen. LCCN: 93-38788 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E CHR CAP0008044 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The Great Texas hamster drive (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kimmel, Eric A. LCCN: 2006-39521 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 70 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 
E KIM CAP0039395 $14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Grizz! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kimmel, Eric A. LCCN: 98-43332 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KIM CAP0037919 $16.10 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Groundhog weather school (Removed: 1) 
Author: Holub, Joan. LCCN: 2008-45898 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HOL CAP0040708 $14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Happy Dog sizzles! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Grubb, Lisa. LCCN: 2003-6311 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E GRU CAP0037929 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Happy Easter, Davy! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Weninger, Brigitte. ISBN: 0-7358-1437-6 (lib. bdg.) Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WEN CAP0033810 $17.15 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Harry and the bucketful of dinosaurs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Whybrow, Ian. ISBN: 0-375-85119-4 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WHY CAP0041170 $11.46 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Harry and the dinosaurs say "Raahh!" (Removed: 1) 
Author: Whybrow, Ian. LCCN: 2003-1480 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WHY CAP0036206 $12.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Harry and the snow king (Removed: 1) 
Author: Whybrow, Ian. LCCN: 99-202596 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WHY CAP0032324 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$12.71 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 71 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 

Harry McNairy, Tooth Fairy (Removed: 1) 
Author: Alper, Ann Fitzpatrick. LCCN: 98-13393 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E ALP CAP0031248 $15.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Harvest song (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hirschi, Ron. LCCN: 90-27009 AC Published: 1991 

Call Number Barcode 

E HIR CAP0009912 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Hello, snow! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Vestergaard, Hope. LCCN: 2003-45509 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode 

E VES CAP0037203 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.60 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Henry's baby (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hoffman, Mary, 1945-. LCCN: 92-53485 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode 

E HOF CAP0009963 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Hit the ball duck (Removed: 2) 
Author: Alborough, Jez. LCCN: 2005-930535 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode 

E ALB CAP0020720 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

E ALB CAP0038207 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Honest Tulio (Removed: 1) 
Author: Himmelman, John. LCCN: 95-3623 /AC Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode 

E HIM CAP0030415 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$14.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The house in the night (Removed: 1) 
Author: Swanson, Susan Marie. LCCN: 2007-12921 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode 

E S CAP0039551 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$14.45 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 72 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 

I have to go! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945- ISBN: 0-920303-77-3 Published: 1987 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MUN CAP0010840 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

I love you, Blue Kangaroo! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Chichester Clark, Emma. LCCN: 98-16342 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E CLA CAP0031875 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

I still hate to read! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marshall, Rita. LCCN: 2006-30733 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAR CAP0040990 $19.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

In the rain with Baby Duck (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hest, Amy. LCCN: 94-48929 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HES CAP0009886 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Indigo and the whale (Removed: 1) 
Author: Dunbar, Joyce. LCCN: 95-3629 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E DUN CAP0009152 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

It was you, Blue Kangaroo! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Chichester Clark, Emma. ISBN: 978-0-385-74623-6 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E CLA CAP0034681 $19.42 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

It's my birthday! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hutchins, Pat, 1942- LCCN: 98-13379 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HUT CAP0031995 $16.08 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

It's only Stanley (Removed: 1) 
Author: Agee, Jon. LCCN: 2013-42652 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 73 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 
E AGE CAP0045925 $19.31 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Jack's tale (Removed: 1) 
Author: Walsh, Ellen Stoll. LCCN: 95-43255 /AC Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WAL CAP0030660 $12.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Jamie O'Rourke and the pooka (Removed: 1) 
Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934- LCCN: 99-22469 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E DEP CAP0032426 $14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Just a little bit (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tompert, Ann. LCCN: 92-31857 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E TOM CAP0011604 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Kate, the cat and the moon (Removed: 1) 
Author: Almond, David, 1951-. LCCN: 2004-51118 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E ALM CAP0037264 $19.42 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The key into winter (Removed: 1) 
Author: Anderson, Janet, 1946- LCCN: 93-13017 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E AND CAP0007394 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Kindle me a riddle : a pioneer story (Removed: 1) 
Author: Karim, Roberta. LCCN: 98-18955 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KAR CAP0032008 $17.20 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Last one in is a rotten egg! (Removed: 1) 
Author: De Groat, Diane. LCCN: 2006-21474 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E DEG CAP0038628 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$16.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 74 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 

Letting Swift River go (Removed: 1) 
Author: Yolen, Jane. ISBN: 0-316-96860-9 (pbk.) Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E YOL CAP0031771 $7.38 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Library mouse (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kirk, Daniel. LCCN: 2006-31851 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KIR CAP0039063 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Library mouse : a friend's tale (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kirk, Daniel. LCCN: 2008-24686 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KIR CAP0040028 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The library pages (Removed: 1) 
Author: Morton, Carlene. ISBN: 1-60213-045-0 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MOR CAP0041332 $15.26 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Little pink pig (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hutchins, Pat, 1942- LCCN: 93-18176 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HUT CAP0010044 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Little Rabbit lost (Removed: 1) 
Author: Horse, Harry. LCCN: 2002-2697 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HOR CAP0037672 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Louie (Removed: 1) 
Author: Keats, Ezra Jack. ISBN: 0-14-240080-7 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KEA CAP0010158 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Maggie and the pirate (Removed: 1) 
Author: Keats, Ezra Jack. LCCN: 85-29347 Published: 1987 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 75 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 
E KEA CAP0010161 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$7.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Make the team, Baby Duck! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hest, Amy. LCCN: 2001-58261 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode 

E HES CAP0034730 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$14.44 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Mama's kiss (Removed: 1) 
Author: Yolen, Jane. LCCN: 2008-21177 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode 

E YOL CAP0040204 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$12.74 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Many moons (Removed: 1) 
Author: Thurber, James, 1894-1961. LCCN: 89-36465 Published: 1990 

Call Number Barcode 

E THU CAP0011588 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Max counts his chickens (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wells, Rosemary. LCCN: 2006-29947 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode 

E WEL CAP0038759 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.59 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Max makes a friend (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wells, Rosemary. LCCN: 2009-48148 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode 

E WEL CAP0041386 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$8.91 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Max's bunny business (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wells, Rosemary. LCCN: 2007-40461 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode 

E WEL CAP0039573 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.59 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The midnight unicorn (Removed: 1) 
Author: Reed, Neil. ISBN: 1-40273218-X Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode 

E REE CAP0038532 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$12.70 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 76 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 

Miss Emma's wild garden (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hines, Anna Grossnickle. LCCN: 96-6291 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HIN CAP0030129 $16.12 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Miss Smith and the haunted library (Removed: 1) 
Author: Garland, Michael, 1952- LCCN: 2008-34219 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E GAR CAP0040694 $14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The missing mitten mystery (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kellogg, Steven. LCCN: 99-54777 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KEL CAP0033490 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The missing tarts (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hennessy, B. G. (Barbara G.) LCCN: 88-28809 Published: 1989 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HEN CAP0009871 $12.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Moira's birthday (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945- ISBN: 0-920303-85-4 Published: 1987 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MUN CAP0010847 $4.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Monkey King (Removed: 1) 
Author: Young, Ed. LCCN: 00-38835 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E YOU CAP0033824 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Mop top (Removed: 1) 
Author: Freeman, Don. LCCN: 78-11246 /AC Published: 1980 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E FRE CAP0031942 $9.25 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Morris's disappearing bag (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wells, Rosemary. ISBN: 0-14-230004-7 (pbk.) Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 77 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 
E WEL CAP0037831 $10.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

The most wonderful egg in the world (Removed: 1) 
Author: Heine, Helme. ISBN: 0-689-71117-4 (pbk.) Published: 1987 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HEI CAP0009859 $11.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Mother, you're the best! (but sister, you're a pest!) (Removed: 1) 
Author: De Groat, Diane. LCCN: 2007-9134 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E DEG CAP0039265 $17.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Mr. Murry and Thumbkin (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wilson, Karma. LCCN: 2003-54502 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIL CAP0037970 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Mr. Tanen's tie trouble (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cocca-Leffler, Maryann, 1958- LCCN: 2002-11329 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E COC CAP0039924 $16.99 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Mr. Tanen's ties (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cocca-Leffler, Maryann, 1957- LCCN: 98-33762 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E COC CAP0039629 $15.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Mr. Tanen's ties rule! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cocca-Leffler, Maryann, 1958-. LCCN: 2004-18579 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E COC CAP0039628 $15.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

My best friend (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hutchins, Pat, 1942- LCCN: 91-48354 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HUT CAP0010045 

Was Available -- Weeded 

6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 78 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 

My dog, Bob (Removed: 1) 
Author: Torrey, Rich. LCCN: 2014-36926 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E TOR CAP0046564 $12.41 10/9/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

My island grandma (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lasky, Kathryn. LCCN: 91-31000 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E LAS CAP0010335 $15.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

My mother is so smart! (Removed: 1) 
Author: DePaola, Tomie, 1934- LCCN: 2009-11308 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E DEP CAP0042360 $12.09 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

My teacher for President (Removed: 1) 
Author: Winters, Kay. ISBN: 978-0-14-241170-4 (pbk.) Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIN CAP0020592 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The mystery of King Karfu (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cushman, Doug. LCCN: 95-31064 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E CUS CAP0030047 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The mystery of the monkey's maze (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cushman, Doug. LCCN: 98-39424 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E CUS CAP0031481 $14.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Now we can have a wedding! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cox, Judy. LCCN: 97-11103 /AC Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E COX CAP0030708 $15.15 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Off to school, Baby Duck! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hest, Amy. LCCN: 98-51312 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 79 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 
E HES CAP0032293 $14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Once around the block (Removed: 1) 
Author: Henkes, Kevin. ISBN: 0-688-04954-0 Published: 1987 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HEN CAP0009867 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Panda goes to school (Removed: 1) 
Author: Morrow, Tara Jaye. ISBN: 1-40274313-0 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MOR CAP0039090 $5.90 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Petropolis (Removed: 1) 
Author: Whayne, Susanne Santoro. LCCN: 2003-56595 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WHA CAP0036643 $14.40 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The pig is in the pantry, the cat is on the shelf (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mozelle, Shirley. LCCN: 96-30212 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MOZ CAP0032962 $12.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Pirate girl (Removed: 1) 
Author: Funke, Cornelia, 1958- ISBN: 978-0-439-71672-7 (trade) Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E FUN CAP0020793 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Pirates, ho! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Thomson, Sarah L. LCCN: 2007-29792 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E THO CAP0040179 $12.74 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Poppy & Ella : 3 stories about 2 best friends (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kaminsky, Jef. LCCN: 99-28505 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KAM CAP0032902 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$12.74 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 80 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 

A promise is a promise (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945- LCCN: 88-161413 Published: 1988 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MUN CAP0044968 $12.09 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The purple coat (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hest, Amy. ISBN: 0-689-71634-6 Published: 1986 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HES CAP0009889 $12.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Quick as a cricket (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wood, Audrey. ISBN: 0-85953-151-1 (hc) Published: 1990 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WOO CAP0011939 $11.05 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Rabbits (Removed: 1) 
Author: Sharth, Sharon. LCCN: 98-30714 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.32 SHA CAP0033043 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Read to your bunny (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wells, Rosemary. ISBN: 0-439-08717-1 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WEL CAP0041165 $8.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The real tooth fairy (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kaye, Marilyn. ISBN: 0-15-200120-4 (pbk.) Published: 1990 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KAY CAP0034380 $11.90 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Reptiles are my life (Removed: 1) 
Author: McDonald, Megan. LCCN: 2001-16297 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCD CAP0034032 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The riddlemaster (Removed: 1) 
Author: Crossley-Holland, Kevin. ISBN: 978-1-926890-11-1 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 81 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 
F CRO CAP0045172 $14.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

The robbery at the Diamond Dog Diner (Removed: 1) 
Author: Christelow, Eileen. LCCN: 86-2682 Published: 1986 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E CHR CAP0008046 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Ruby the copycat (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rathmann, Peggy. ISBN: 978-0-439-47228-9 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E RAT CAP0011154 $12.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Weeded 

Ruby's beauty shop (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wells, Rosemary. ISBN: 0-14-240194-3 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WEL CAP0038352 $10.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Ruby's cupcakes (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wells, Rosemary. ISBN: 978-0-448-45594-5 (pbk.) Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WEL CAP0041388 $8.91 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Ruby's falling leaves (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wells, Rosemary. LCCN: 2007-4330 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WEL CAP0041166 $8.66 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Russell's secret (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hurwitz, Johanna. LCCN: 00-33577 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HUR CAP0034362 $0.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Sam and the lucky money (Removed: 1) 
Author: Chinn, Karen, 1959- LCCN: 94-11766 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E CHI CAP0008038 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 82 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 

School lunch (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kelley, True. LCCN: 2004-54152 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KEL CAP0037397 $16.10 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The secret of Old Zeb (Removed: 1) 
Author: Deedy, Carmen Agra. LCCN: 97-12346 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E DEE CAP0032427 $14.41 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The secret shortcut (Removed: 1) 
Author: Teague, Mark. LCCN: 95-45746 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E TEA CAP0035062 $9.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Seen Art? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Scieszka, Jon. ISBN: 978-0-670-05986-7 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E SCI CAP0037796 $14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The seven silly eaters (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hoberman, Mary Ann. LCCN: 95-18186 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HOB CAP0030131 $12.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Shhhh (Removed: 1) 
Author: Henkes, Kevin. LCCN: 88-18771 /AC/r90 Published: 1989 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HEN CAP0030898 $12.86 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

A sick day for Amos McGee (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stead, Philip Christian. ISBN: 978-1-59643-402-8 (trade) Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

EC STE CAP0041133 $14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Silas' seven grandparents (Removed: 1) 
Author: Horrocks, Anita, 1958- ISBN: 978-1-55143-561-9 (trade) Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 83 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 
E HOR CAP0041304 $16.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Silly Sally (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wood, Audrey. LCCN: 91-15839 Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WOO CAP0031363 $13.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Sitting duck (Removed: 1) 
Author: Urbanovic, Jackie. LCCN: 2009-14565 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E URB CAP0040751 $15.29 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Skates!. (Removed: 1) 
Author: Keats, Ezra Jack. LCCN: 73-6707 Published: 1973 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KEA CAP0010166 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The small world of Binky Braverman (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wells, Rosemary. LCCN: 2003-2407 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WEL CAP0036694 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The smallest snowflake (Removed: 1) 
Author: Watts, Bernadette. ISBN: 0-7358-2258-1 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WAT CAP0040626 $14.40 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Splish, splash, flappy ducks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tobias, Ann. ISBN: 0-439-85059-2 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E TOB CAP0020758 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Stop, drop, and roll (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cuyler, Margery. LCCN: 2001-20803 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E CUY CAP0033903 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$13.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 84 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 

Stormy's hat : just right for a railroad man (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kimmel, Eric A. LCCN: 2005-51233 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KIM CAP0040426 $14.40 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Sue MacDonald had a book (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tobin, James, 1956- LCCN: 2008-18338 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E TOB CAP0040611 $15.26 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Sweet Briar goes to school (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wilson, Karma. ISBN: 0-8037-2767-4 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIL CAP0037235 $14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Sweet dream pie (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wood, Audrey. LCCN: 96-54644 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WOO CAP0030872 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Tadpole's promise (Removed: 1) 
Author: Willis, Jeanne. LCCN: 2004-11502 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIL CAP0037231 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Tanya and Emily in a dance for two (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gauch, Patricia Lee. LCCN: 93-5354 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E GAU CAP0009434 $0.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Tanya and the magic wardrobe (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gauch, Patricia Lee. LCCN: 96-22012 /AC Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E GAU CAP0030405 $14.41 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Ten black dots (Removed: 1) 
Author: Crews, Donald. LCCN: 85-14871 Published: 1986 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 85 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 
E CRE CAP0040843 $17.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Ten red apples (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hutchins, Pat, 1942- LCCN: 99-25065 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HUT CAP0032486 $17.16 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

There's no such thing as a dragon (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kent, Jack, 1920- LCCN: 2004-6123 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KEN CAP0034382 $8.46 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

There's only one of me! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hutchins, Pat, 1942- LCCN: 2002-23546 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HUT CAP0035145 $16.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Three cheers for Tacky (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lester, Helen. LCCN: 93-14342 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E LES CAP0010373 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Tidy Titch (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hutchins, Pat, 1942-. LCCN: 90-38483 AC Published: 1991 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HUT CAP0010054 $13.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Titch (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hutchins, Pat, 1942- ISBN: 978-0-689-71688-1 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HUT CAP0033162 $8.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Tom Rabbit (Removed: 1) 
Author: Waddell, Martin. LCCN: 99-88332 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WAD CAP0004863 

Was Available -- Weeded 

6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 86 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 

Too many pumpkins (Removed: 1) 
Author: White, Linda, 1948- LCCN: 95-45376 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WHI CAP0037569 $16.10 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Tubby the tuba (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tripp, Paul. LCCN: 2005-35035 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E TRI CAP0038406 $14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The very big carrot (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tone, Satoe. LCCN: 2012-48445 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E TON CAP0046563 $10.40 10/9/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Wag a tail (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ehlert, Lois. LCCN: 2006-13318 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E EHL CAP0038486 $13.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Wait and see (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945- ISBN: 978-1-55037-334-9 (pbk.) Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MUN CAP0034055 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Walter's magic wand (Removed: 1) 
Author: Houghton, Eric. LCCN: 89-35400 Published: 1990 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HOU CAP0009995 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Wedding bells for Rotten Ralph (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gantos, Jack. LCCN: 98-27024 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E GAN CAP 35429 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Welcome to Zanzibar Road (Removed: 1) 
Author: Daly, Niki. LCCN: 2005-21758 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 87 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 
E DAL CAP0038417 $13.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

We're going on a picnic! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hutchins, Pat, 1942- LCCN: 00-62225 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HUT CAP0034736 $16.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

What shall we do, Blue Kangaroo? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Chichester Clark, Emma. ISBN: 0-385-90866-0 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E CLA CAP 35391 $19.42 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

What will I do without you? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Grindley, Sally. LCCN: 99-21320 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E GRI CAP0031963 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

When will it be spring? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Walters, Catherine, 1965- LCCN: 97-21365 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WAL CAP0030866 $12.74 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Where are you, Blue Kangaroo? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Chichester Clark, Emma. ISBN: 0-440-41760-0 (pbk.) Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E CLA CAP0033149 $19.43 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Who likes rain? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Yee, Wong Herbert. LCCN: 2006-3429 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E YEE CAP0041195 $13.46 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Whopper cake (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wilson, Karma. LCCN: 00-58742 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIL CAP0041185 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$15.29 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 88 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 188 

Wild in the city (Removed: 1) 
Author: Thornhill, Jan. ISBN: 0-87156-910-8 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E THO CAP0030292 $14.41 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The wind blew (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hutchins, Pat, 1942- LCCN: 92-44903 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode 

E HUT CAP0030900 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$10.99 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The wondrous whirligig : the Wright Brothers' first flying machine (Removed: 1) 
Author: Glass, Andrew, 1949-. LCCN: 2002-68940 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E GLA CAP0038036 $16.10 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

7 ate 9 : the untold story (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lazar, Tara. LCCN: 2016-18849 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode 

E LAZ *9130000036208 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$15.44 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

50 nifty magic tricks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wood, Elizabeth. LCCN: 92-7814 Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode 

793.8 W CAP0033820 

Was Lost on 4/29/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$9.76 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

100 days of school (Removed: 1) 
Author: Harris, Trudy. LCCN: 98-18952 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

513.2 H CAP0031968 $16.43 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/3/2020 by Kanaley-Messina, Maureen (Faculty: P 10280) -- Deleted 

Aaron's hair (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945- LCCN: 99-462118 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MUN CAP0034052 

Was Lost on 6/25/2019 -- Deleted 

$10.16 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 89 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

Abyssinian cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Schuh, Mari C., 1975- LCCN: 2015-29337 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.8 SCH CAP0045335 $22.51 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Kain, Nayeli (Student: P 1003834) -- Deleted 

Across town (Removed: 1) 
Author: Sara. LCCN: 90-7982 AC Published: 1991 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

EW S CAP0005708 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 by Bevere, Riley (Student: P 1004251) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Ada Lace and the suspicious artist (Removed: 1) 
Author: Calandrelli, Emily. ISBN: 978-1-53441687-1 Published: 2019 

Call Number 

F CAL 
Barcode 

CAP0047013 
Price 

$13.06 
Acquired 

5/7/2019 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 2/22/2021 by Felosky, Ryan (Student: P 1005191) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Affenpinschers (Removed: 1) 
Author: Petrie, Kristin, 1970-. LCCN: 2013-25890 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.76 PET CAP0043592 $17.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Leach, Autumn (Student: P 1005349) -- Deleted 

Alaskan malamutes (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2004-8021 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.73 STO CAP0036612 $17.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/18/2019 by Blazak, Storie (Student: P 1004852) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

All about cats and kittens (Removed: 1) 
Author: Neye, Emily. LCCN: 99-35341 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.8 NEY CAP0042819 $9.03 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Kowaleski, Aubrey (Student: P 1005655) -- Deleted 

Allosaurus (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lee, Sally, 1943-. LCCN: 2014-21796 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

567.912 LEE *9140000036209 $21.04 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Amazement Park (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munro, Roxie. LCCN: 2004-8482 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 90 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 
793.73 M CAP0039445 $14.40 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 

chools.org 
Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Staffieri, Kennedy (Student: P 1005395) -- Deleted 

Amazing U.S. Air Force facts (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marx, Mandy R. LCCN: 2016-16907 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

358.4 MAR CAP0045267 $20.04 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Sweet, Avery (Student: P 1004670) -- Deleted 

American bobtail cats (Removed: 2) 
Author: Petrie, Kristin, 1970-. ISBN: 1-61783-863-2 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.8 PET CAP0021954 $10.00 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Bergman, Kaythryn (Student: P 1005992) -- Deleted 

636.8 PET CAP0043593 $17.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Wichtowski, Lillian (Student: P 1004952) -- Deleted 

American wirehair cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wheeler, Jill C., 1964- LCCN: 2011-26461 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price 

636.822 WHE CAP0045393 $18.01 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Kain, Nayeli (Student: P 1003834) -- Deleted 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Andrew's loose tooth (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945- LCCN: 97-24558 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode 

E MUN CAP0030823 

Was Lost on 6/25/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$9.31 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Angry dragon (Removed: 1) 
Author: Robberecht, Thierry. LCCN: 2003-27699 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E ROB CAP0036686 $12.75 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/14/2020 by Aikey, Fynnah (Student: P 1004269) -- Deleted 

Animal rescue : the best job there is (Removed: 1) 
Author: Goodman, Susan E., 1952- LCCN: 98-32403 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

639.9 G CAP0034723 $12.75 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Belcher, Chyleigh (Student: P 1005967) -- Deleted 

Ankylosaurus (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lee, Sally. LCCN: 2014-451 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 91 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 
567.915 LEE *9150000036210 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

$21.04 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Annie and Snowball and the Book Bugs Club : the ninth book of their advent (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rylant, Cynthia. LCCN: 2009-54125 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E RYL *4140000035611 $9.76 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Antarctica (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cowcher, Helen. ISBN: 0-374-40371-6 Published: 1991 

Call Number 

E COW 
Barcode 

CAP0008156 
Price 

$10.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Torres, Jaquin (Student: P 1005599) -- Deleted 

Apatosaurus (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lee, Sally, 1943-. LCCN: 2014-21792 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode 

567.913 LEE *9160000036211 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$21.04 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Are you my mother? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Eastman, P. D. (Philip D.) LCCN: 60-13495 Published: 1960 

Call Number Barcode 

ER E CAP 35413 

Was Lost on 5/21/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$10.96 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Babymouse. [9], Monster mash (Removed: 1) 
Author: Holm, Jennifer L. ISBN: 978-0-375-93789-7 (lib. Published: 2008 

bdg.) 
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

GN HOL CAP0045657 $12.26 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Hennessy, Mason (Student: P 1005067) -- Deleted 

[Babymouse]. [17], Extreme Babymouse (Removed: 1) 
Author: Holm, Jennifer L. LCCN: 2012-22834 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

GN HOL CAP0042398 $11.71 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 3/13/2019 by Havranek, Miya (Student: P 1003859) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Babymouse. 20, Babymouse goes for the gold (Removed: 1) 
Author: Holm, Jennifer L. ISBN: 978-0-375-97099-3 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

GN HOL CAP0045655 $5.99 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 by Corteville, Julianna (Student: P 1005086) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 92 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

A ball for Daisy (Removed: 1) 
Author: Raschka, Christopher. 

Call Number Barcode 

EC RAS CAP0045013 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Shultz, El

LCCN: 2010-24132 

Price 

$19.14 

ise (Student: P 1005909) -- Deleted 

Published: 2011 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Ball pythons (Removed: 1) 
Author: Sweazey, Davy. 

Call Number Barcode 

597.967 SWE CAP0021937 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by McAlpin, S

LCCN: 2013-34882 

Price 

ilas (Student: P 1003550) -- Deleted 

Published: 2014 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Balloons over Broadway : the true story of the puppeteer of Macy's Parade (Removed: 1) 
Author: Sweet, Melissa, 1956- LCCN: 2010-44181 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

B SAR CAP0041995 $14.49 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Istvan, Donovan (Student: P 1004842) -- Deleted 

Balto of the Blue Dawn (Removed: 1) 
Author: Osborne, Mary Pope, LCCN: 2015-23246 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER OSB CAP0044745 $11.09 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Veomett, Olivia (Student: P 1004925) -- Deleted 

The bard and the beast (Removed: 1) 
Author: Quinn, Jordan. LCCN: 2015-423 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER QUI CAP0046609 $11.61 10/9/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Heininger, Brynna (Student: P 1004346) -- Deleted 

Baseball bats for Christmas (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kusugak, Michael. ISBN: 1-55037-145-2 Published: 1990 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KUS CAP0030163 $13.56 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 3/1/2021 by Duryea, Ella (Student: P 1006292) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Beautiful hands (Removed: 1) 
Author: Otoshi, Kathryn. ISBN: 978-0-9907993-0-6 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E OTO CAP0044625 $15.34 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by McKee, Brynn (Student: P 1004869) -- Deleted 

Becoming a butterfly (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hansen, Grace. LCCN: 2015-959101 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 93 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 
595.78 HAN *4090000035607 $20.00 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 

chools.org 
Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Being Edie is hard today (Removed: 1) 
Author: Brashares, Ben. LCCN: 2018-20158 Published: 2019 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E BRA CAP0047191 $16.34 6/15/2020 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 3/8/2021 by Chabot, Isabella (Student: P 1005249) -- Deleted 

The Berenstain Bears and too much junk food (Removed: 1) 
Author: Berenstain, Stan, 1923-2005. LCCN: 84-40393 Published: 1985 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER B CAP0032359 $6.86 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Dziubek, Sophia (Student: P 1005366) -- Deleted 

The Berenstain bears save Christmas (Removed: 1) 
Author: Berenstain, Stan, 1923- LCCN: 2002-151782 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER B CAP 35366 $13.89 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 9/10/2018 by Williams, Kyla (Student: P 1004599) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Big chickens (Removed: 1) 
Author: Helakoski, Leslie. LCCN: 2005-3282 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode 

E HEL CAP0037663 

Was Lost on 2/12/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$13.59 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Big Dog and Little Dog getting in trouble (Removed: 1) 
Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966- ISBN: 978-0-544-53095-9 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER PIL CAP0044631 $9.31 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 3/3/2020 by Bush, Natalie-Ann (Student: P 1005181) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Big military machines (Removed: 1) 
Author: Doman, Mary Kate, 1979- LCCN: 2011-14534 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

355.8 D CAP0041484 $12.71 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 3/11/2019 by Riccio, Giovani (Student: P 1005061) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Big Nate makes the grade (Removed: 1) 
Author: Peirce, Lincoln, LCCN: 2012-936748 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

GN PEI CAP0046492 $14.91 10/9/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 1/9/2020 by Borsching, Hayden (Student: P 1004720) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 94 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org
https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

Birman cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Schuh, Mari C., 1975- LCCN: 2015-28750 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.8 SCH CAP0045743 $22.51 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Smith, Sophia (Student: P 1005924) -- Deleted 

Biscuit (Removed: 1) 
Author: Capucilli, Alyssa Satin, 1957- ISBN: 978-0-06-444212-1 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER C CAP0034561 $8.36 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 2/9/2021 by Patanella, Delia (Student: P 1005285) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Biscuit and the little pup (Removed: 1) 
Author: Capucilli, Alyssa Satin, 1957- LCCN: 2007-6994 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER CAP CAP0044812 $10.03 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Cloutier, Zacharie (Student: P 1005428) -- Deleted 

Biscuit finds a friend (Removed: 1) 
Author: Capucilli, Alyssa Satin, 1957- LCCN: 96-18368 Published: 1997 

Call Number 

ER C 
Barcode 

CAP0038980 
Price 

$8.96 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Vassello, Benjamin (Student: P 1004924) -- Deleted 

Biscuit wants to play (Removed: 1) 
Author: Capucilli, Alyssa Satin, 1957- LCCN: 00-27154 Published: 2001 

Call Number 

ER C 
Barcode 

CAP0033299 
Price 

$12.89 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/11/2019 by Brown, Heath (Student: P 1003571) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Blue ribbon summer (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hapka, Cathy. ISBN: 978-1-48140339-9 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F HAP CAP0045481 $12.18 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Yaekel, Molly (Student: P 1004407) -- Deleted 

The blue shark (Removed: 1) 
Author: Green, Sara, 1964-. LCCN: 2012-450 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.34 GRE CAP0021796 $10.00 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Nourse, Liam (Student: P 1005245) -- Deleted 

The book with no pictures (Removed: 1) 
Author: Novak, B. J., 1979- LCCN: 2014-725 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 95 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org
https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 
E NOV CAP0045710 $15.44 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 

chools.org 
Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Hampton, Preston (Student: P 1004193) -- Deleted 

Boomer (Removed: 1) 
Author: Miles, Ellen. ISBN: 978-0-545-72644-3 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER MIL CAP0045281 $10.76 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 9/10/2018 -- Deleted 

Boomer's big surprise (Removed: 1) 
Author: McGeorge, Constance W. LCCN: 98-8434 /AC Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCG CAP0031587 $12.71 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Johnson, McKenzie (Student: P 1005369) -- Deleted 

Brobots and the mecha malarkey!. 2 (Removed: 1) 
Author: Torres, J., 1969-. ISBN: 978-1-62010-424-8 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode 

GN TOR *9200000036215 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$11.19 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Bubbles and Boo (Removed: 1) 
Author: Miles, Ellen, LCCN: 2017-295062 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode 

F MIL *4120000035609 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$10.76 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Bugs for breakfast (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stanley, George Edward. LCCN: 95-49138 /AC/r96 Published: 1996 

Call Number 

ER S 
Barcode 

CAP0030508 
Price 

$9.66 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 by Seeloff, Payton (Student: P 1004202) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Captain Underpants and the revolting revenge of the Radioactive Robo-Boxer (Removed: 1) 
Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966- LCCN: 2012-944030 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F PIL CAP0046497 $13.81 10/9/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Snyder, Logan (Student: P 1004907) -- Deleted 

Captain Underpants and the wrath of the wicked Wedgie Woman : the fifth ep (Removed: 1) 
Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966- ISBN: 978-1-42420245-4 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F PIL CAP0043905 $11.51 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 1/22/2020 by Hassinger, Luca (Student: P 1005392) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 96 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org
https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

Carnival at candlelight (Removed: 1) 
Author: Osborne, Mary Pope. ISBN: 978-1-53795202-4 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER OSB CAP0041718 $10.01 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Ellersick, Ella (Student: P 1005244) -- Deleted 

Cats you can draw (Removed: 1) 
Author: Brecke, Nicole. LCCN: 2008-52182 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

743.6 B CAP0041431 $19.00 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Moore, Taylor (Student: P 1004859) -- Deleted 

Cheetahs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Markert, Jenny. LCCN: 00-10768 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.75 MAR CAP0033551 $16.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Youngs, Chase (Student: P 1005932) -- Deleted 

Chinchilla (Removed: 1) 
Author: Roumanis, Alexis, LCCN: 2014-934856 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.35 ROU CAP0044654 $18.81 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/16/2020 by Ruiz, Dalianiz (Student: P 1004901) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Cool cars and trucks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kenney, Sean. 

Call Number Barcode 

730 K CAP0043479 

Was Lost on 6/11/2019 -- Deleted 

LCCN: 2008-36812 

Price 

$11.09 

Published: 2009 

Acquired Removed By 

6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Cornish Rex cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Murray, Julie, 1969-

Call Number Barcode 

636.822 MUR CAP0035015 

LCCN: 2001-56726 

Price 

$13.95 

Published: 2003 

Acquired Removed By 

6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Kowaleski, Aubrey (Student: P 1005655) -- Deleted 

Counting on Katherine : how Katherine Johnson saved Apollo 13 (Removed: 1) 
Author: Becker, Helaine, LCCN: 2017-42623 Published: 2018 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

B JOH CAP0047003 $15.49 5/7/2019 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Benoit, Charlotte (Student: P 1006080) -- Deleted 

Curious George discovers space (Removed: 1) 
Author: Perez, Monica, ISBN: 978-0-544-50199-7 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 97 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 
ER PER CAP0044998 $12.79 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 

chools.org 
Was Lost on 12/10/2018 by Whaley, Jack (Student: P 1003482) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Curious George discovers the stars (Removed: 1) 
Author: Freitas, Bethany V. ISBN: 978-0-544-65162-3 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER FRE CAP0044856 $11.71 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 3/19/2019 by Grover, Emily (Student: P 1005073) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

D-Day : battle on the beach (Removed: 1) 
Author: Messner, Kate, LCCN: 2017-10030 Published: 2018 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F MES CAP0046326 $11.71 8/31/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 by Simpson-Jones, Ayden (Student: P 1003861) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Dance for fun! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Craig-Quijada, Balinda. LCCN: 2003-16721 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

792.8 C CAP0035945 $15.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 9/10/2018 by Lebron Jimenez, Marizza (Student: P 1004354) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Day of the Dragon King (Removed: 1) 
Author: Osborne, Mary Pope. ISBN: 978-1-42420726-8 (lib. bdg.) Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER OSB CAP0037089 $12.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 4/29/2019 by Reintjes-Vandevelde, Aviana (Student: P 1003839) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

The Delta Force (Removed: 1) 
Author: Besel, Jennifer M. LCCN: 2010-29385 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

356 B CAP0041943 $18.04 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/6/2018 by Gallagher-Loiacono, Christopher (Student: P 1004218) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Diary of a wimpy kid : old school (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kinney, Jeff. LCCN: 2015-26954 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F KIN CAP0044573 $16.31 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 4/23/2019 by Mchugh, Alexis (Student: P 1003858) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Diary of a wimpy kid : the last straw (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kinney, Jeff. LCCN: 2008-60022 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F KIN CAP0043148 

Was Lost on 4/29/2019 -- Deleted 

$16.12 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 98 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org
https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

Diary of a wimpy kid : the third wheel (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kinney, Jeff. ISBN: 978-1-41970584-7 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F KIN CAP0021918 $13.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 10/27/2020 by Hassinger, Luca (Student: P 1005392) -- Deleted 

Diplodocus (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lee, Sally, 1943-. LCCN: 2014-1859 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode 

567.913 LEE *9170000036212 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$21.04 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Dog Man : A Tale of Two Kitties : Dog Man #3 (Removed: 1) 
Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966-, LCCN: 2016-961907 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

GN PIL CAP0047050 $13.86 5/7/2019 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Buckman, Addyson (Student: P 1004314) -- Deleted 

Dog Man : Brawl of the Wild: Dog Man #6 (Removed: 1) 
Author: Pilkey, Dav, ISBN: 978-1-33823657-6 Published: 2018 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

GN PIL CAP0022281 $10.00 1/13/2020 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Keeley, Ryder (Student: P 1005338) -- Deleted 

Doggy day care (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stern, A. J. LCCN: 2009-53389 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode 

F STE *4160000035613 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$10.56 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Drawing pets and farm animals (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cook, Trevor, 1948-. LCCN: 2010-27760 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode 

743.6 C CAP0021703 

Was Lost on 9/10/2018 -- Deleted 

Price 

$26.60 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Drawing robots : with easy step-by-step instructions (Removed: 1) 
Author: Franklin, Carolyn, 1956- ISBN: 978-1-910706-25-1 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

741.2 FRA CAP0045896 $22.00 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 3/5/2020 by Chabot, Isabella (Student: P 1005249) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Drawing wild animals (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cook, Trevor, 1948-. LCCN: 2010-27763 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 99 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 
743.6 C CAP0021695 $26.60 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 

chools.org 
Was Lost on 11/2/2020 by Austin, Anna (Student: P 1004279) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Drawing with circles (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rosamel, Godeleine de. LCCN: 2002-36538 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

741.2 ROS CAP0045423 $17.30 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 10/28/2020 by Miller, Kal (Student: P 1004838) -- Deleted 

Duck (Removed: 1) 
Author: Spilsbury, Louise. LCCN: 2004-20251 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

598.41 SPI CAP0037523 $14.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/11/2019 -- Deleted 

Dump trucks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lennie, Charles. LCCN: 2013-952541 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629.225 LEN CAP0044922 $19.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 10/1/2018 by Boland, William (Student: P 1005023) -- Deleted 

Earth's minerals (Removed: 1) 
Author: Nelson, Maria. LCCN: 2012-47094 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

549 NEL CAP0021953 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 3/6/2020 by Bernhard, Adelynn (Student: P 1005679) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Easy origami (Removed: 1) 
Author: Montroll, John. LCCN: 92-16933 Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode Price 

736 MON CAP0043829 $9.91 

Was Lost on 10/26/2020 by Glor, Colin (Student: P 1004339) -- Deleted 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

The emperor's new clothes (Removed: 1) 
Author: Andersen, H. C. (Hans Christian), 
1805-1875. 

ISBN: 978-0-544-15952-5 Published: 1977 

Call Number Barcode 

E AND *9100000036205 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$7.79 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Eve of the Emperor penguin (Removed: 1) 
Author: Osborne, Mary Pope. LCCN: 2008-5769 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER OSB CAP0044324 $10.41 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 3/19/2019 by Cronk, Cooper (Student: P 1004319) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 100 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

A fabumouse vacation for Geronimo (Removed: 1) 
Author: [illustrations by Larry Keys]. ISBN: 978-1-42420278-2 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F STI CAP0022039 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/25/2019 by Ricci, Dominic (Student: P 1005253) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Fancy Nancy and the sensational babysitter (Removed: 1) 
Author: O'Connor, Jane. LCCN: 2009-939631 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price 

E OCO CAP0042467 $9.61 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Hill, Kaylee (Student: P 1006060) -- Deleted 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Fighting fires (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hunter, Nick. LCCN: 2011-15811 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

363.37 HUN CAP0044121 $22.04 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Staples, Naomie (Student: P 1005113) -- Deleted 

Fly Guy vs. the flyswatter! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Arnold, Tedd. ISBN: 978-0-545-31286-8 (trade) Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER ARN CAP0022027 $6.99 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 9/10/2018 by Greene, Carter (Student: P 1004340) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Fly Guy's ninja Christmas (Removed: 2) 
Author: Arnold, Tedd. LCCN: 2015-48862 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER ARN CAP0021987 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 by Lucsko, Nicholas (Student: P 1003850) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

ER ARN CAP0022022 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

The friendly book (Removed: 1) 
Author: Brown, Margaret Wise, 1910-1952. LCCN: 2002-111528 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E BRO CAP 35376 $11.86 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 5/8/2019 by Gage, Claire (Student: P 1005457) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Froggy plays T-ball (Removed: 1) 
Author: London, Jonathan, 1947- ISBN: 978-0-14-241304-3 (pbk.) Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E LON CAP0038687 

Was Lost on 1/16/2019 -- Deleted 

$13.59 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 101 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log 
From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

Canandaigua Primary School 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

Giraffes (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lepthien, Emilie U. (Emilie Utteg) LCCN: 96-13985 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.63 LEP CAP0033529 $16.50 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 2/11/2020 by Staples, Ethan (Student: P 1004781) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Gizmo (Removed: 1) 
Author: Miles, Ellen, LCCN: 2014-378957 Published: 2013 

Call Number 

ER MIL 
Barcode 

CAP0045287 
Price 

$10.76 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/14/2020 by Blazak, Storie (Student: P 1004852) -- Deleted 

Goldilocks and the three bears (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gorbachev, Valeri. LCCN: 00-64637 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode 

398.22 G CAP0033947 

Was Lost on 6/10/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$17.15 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

The great Gracie chase : stop that dog! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rylant, Cynthia. LCCN: 00-41463 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E RYL CAP0033689 $13.56 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 by Simpson-Jones, Ayden (Student: P 1003861) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Green eggs and ham (Removed: 1) 
Author: Seuss, Dr. LCCN: 00-191112 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER SEU CAP0045041 $12.91 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/14/2020 by Aikey, Fynnah (Student: P 1004269) -- Deleted 

Growing up wild : wolves (Removed: 1) 
Author: Markle, Sandra. LCCN: 99-54145 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.773 MAR CAP0033557 $13.60 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Staples, Naomie (Student: P 1005113) -- Deleted 

Gus (Removed: 1) 
Author: Miles, Ellen. ISBN: 978-0-545-72646-7 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER MIL CAP0045289 $10.76 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Goode, Emma (Student: P 1003525) -- Deleted 

Have you seen my dinosaur? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Surgal, Jon. LCCN: 2007-43166 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 102 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org
https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 
ER S CAP0041140 $7.64 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 

chools.org 
Was Lost on 3/6/2020 by Harter, Elijah (Student: P 1005896) - payment pending -- Deleted 

Horses (Removed: 1) 
Author: Murray, Julie, 1969- LCCN: 2014-960328 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.1 MUR CAP0046919 $19.00 4/11/2019 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Wachob, Abigail (Student: P 1005361) -- Deleted 

Horton and the Kwuggerbug : and more lost stories (Removed: 1) 
Author: Seuss, Dr. LCCN: 2014-3038 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode 

ER SEU CAP0045766 

Was Lost on 6/11/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$14.59 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Horton hears a Who! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Seuss, Dr, ISBN: 978-0-375-84194-1 Published: 1982 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER S CAP0032648 $14.77 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Klug Balmer, Gaige (Student: P 1005465) -- Deleted 

How to draw Christmas things (Removed: 1) 
Author: Court, Rob, 1956- LCCN: 2006-31559 Published: 2007 

Call Number 

743 C 
Barcode 

CAP0039243 
Price 

$14.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 3/7/2019 by Fox, Gianna (Student: P 1003513) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

I am invited to a party! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Willems, Mo. ISBN: 978-1-42310687-6 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER WIL CAP0045806 $13.66 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 3/9/2020 by Williams, Kyla (Student: P 1004599) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

I have a dream (Removed: 1) 
Author: King, Martin Luther, Jr., 1929-1968. LCCN: 2011-44259 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

323 K CAP0042134 $18.74 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by O'Connell, Jaxson (Student: P 1004508) -- Deleted 

I love you always and forever (Removed: 1) 
Author: Emmett, Jonathan. LCCN: 2006-10323 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E EMM CAP0020897 $10.00 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Webb-Lloyd, Averick (Student: P 1005466) -- Deleted 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 103 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log 
From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

Canandaigua Primary School 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

I spy ultimate challenger! : a book of picture riddles (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wick, Walter. LCCN: 2002-8196 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

793 WIC CAP0021993 6/24/2019 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/16/2019 by McAlpin, Jack (Student: P 1004862) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

I survived the Hindenburg disaster, 1937 (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tarshis, Lauren. ISBN: 978-0-545-86860-0 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F TAR CAP0045374 $10.76 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Borsching, Hayden (Student: P 1004720) -- Deleted 

I will surprise my friend! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Willems, Mo. ISBN: 978-1-42310962-4 (trade) Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WIL *9220000036217 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

$13.66 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Ice bear : in the steps of the Polar Bear (Removed: 1) 
Author: Davies, Nicola, 1958- ISBN: 978-0-7636-4149-8 (pbk.) Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E D CAP0037624 $14.44 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Duquette, Noah (Student: P 1005189) -- Deleted 

If you give a mouse a cookie (Removed: 1) 
Author: Numeroff, Laura Joffe. LCCN: 84-48343 Published: 1985 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E NUM CAP0040084 $17.89 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 4/29/2019 by Daul, Erin (Faculty: P 17680) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Iguanodon (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cohen, Daniel, 1936- LCCN: 2002-10715 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

567.914 COH CAP 35398 $14.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Barski, Gavin (Student: P 1005981) -- Deleted 

Iguanodon (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lee, Sally, 1943-. LCCN: 2014-21785 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

567.914 LEE *9180000036213 $21.04 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

I'm no fool on wheels (Removed: 1) 
Author: Zepra International. Published: 1990 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 104 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org
https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log 
From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

Canandaigua Primary School 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 
PVT 

Was Lost on 6/24/20

Is that wise, Pig? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Thomas, Jan, 195

Call Number 

E THO 

Was Lost on 6/24/20

Jack and Jill Magazine. (Removed: 5) 

CAP0009111 

19 -- Deleted 

8-
Barcode 

*4170000035614 

19 -- Deleted 

LCCN: 2015-46299 

Price 

$12.89 

6/12/2018 

Published: 2016 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Call Number 

Was Lost on 6/23/20

Was Lost on 6/23/20

Was Lost on 6/23/20

Was Lost on 6/23/20

Was Lost on 6/23/20

Barcode 

CAP0022074 

21 -- Deleted 

CAP0022075 

21 -- Deleted 

CAP0022076 

21 -- Deleted 

CAP0022077 

21 -- Deleted 

CAP0022078 

21 -- Deleted 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 

6/12/2018 

6/12/2018 

6/12/2018 

6/12/2018 

Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Jake skates (Removed: 1) 
Author: Blackaby, Susan. LCCN: 2006-3410 Published: 2007 

Call Number 

ER B 
Barcode 

CAP0038965 
Price 

$14.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Coleman, Samuel (Student: P 1005889) -- Deleted 

Jig, Fig, and Mrs. Pig (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hansard, Peter. LCCN: 94-10435 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode 

398.2 H CAP0000591 

Was Lost on 5/21/2019 -- Deleted 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

John Henry (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lester, Julius. LCCN: 93-34583 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.21 L CAP0000689 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 by Lloyd, Joel (Student: P 1003841) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 105 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

Journey through ash and smoke (Removed: 1) 
Author: Messner, Kate. LCCN: 2016-11672 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F MES *4110000035608 $11.66 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Judy Moody : around the world in 8 1/2 days (Removed: 1) 
Author: McDonald, Megan. LCCN: 2005-46908 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F MCD CAP0042801 $11.04 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 1/15/2019 by Speed, Sophie (Student: P 1005426) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Junie B., first grader : turkeys we have loved and eaten (and other thankf (Removed: 1) 
Author: Park, Barbara. ISBN: 978-0-375-87063-7 (trade : Published: 2012 

hbk.) 
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER PAR CAP0021820 $11.99 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Parkison, Alina (Student: P 1005102) -- Deleted 

Junie B. Jones has a monster under her bed (Removed: 1) 
Author: Park, Barbara. ISBN: 978-0-679-86697-8 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER PAR CAP0043893 $10.36 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 4/2/2019 by Loiacono, Maria (Student: P 1003749) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Junie B. Jones is a beauty shop guy (Removed: 1) 
Author: Park, Barbara. LCCN: 97-49197 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER P CAP0036526 $12.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 3/6/2019 by Jones, Piper (Student: P 1004462) -- Deleted 

Junie B. Jones is (almost) a flower girl (Removed: 1) 
Author: Park, Barbara. LCCN: 99-17611 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER PAR CAP0043582 $10.41 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Cronk, Cooper (Student: P 1004319) -- Deleted 

Kids Discover Magazine. (Removed: 4) 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

CAP0022079 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022080 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 106 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log 
From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

Canandaigua Primary School 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

Was Lost on 6/23/2

Was Lost on 6/23/2

CAP0022081 

021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022083 

021 -- Deleted 

6/12/2018 

6/12/2018 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Leave me alone (Removed: 1) 
Author: Brosgol, Vera. 

Call Number 

E BRO 

Was Lost on 6/24/2

Barcode 

*4060000035605 

019 -- Deleted 

LCCN: 2016-2024 

Price 

$15.44 

Published: 20
Acquired 

6/12/2018 

16 

Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

The leopard gecko (Removed: 1) 
Author: Miller, Jake, 1969- LCCN: 2001-7782 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.952 MIL CAP0035823 $13.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 by Schwab, Charles (Student: P 1003062) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Leopards (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kendell, Patricia. LCCN: 2002-152022 Published: 2003 

Call Number 

599.75 KEN 
Barcode 

CAP 35478 
Price 

$17.99 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 2/9/2021 by Degaugh, Tyler (Student: P 1005713) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Leopards (Removed: 1) 
Author: Squire, Ann. LCCN: 2004-7755 Published: 2005 

Call Number 

599.75 SQU 
Barcode 

CAP0036781 
Price 

$17.96 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/2/2020 by Waide, Billie-Rae (Student: P 1005881) -- Deleted 

Little Horse (Removed: 1) 
Author: Byars, Betsy Cromer. LCCN: 00-40983 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode 

ER B CAP0036274 

Was Lost on 5/21/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$14.36 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Little house on the prairie (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 1867-1957. ISBN: 0-06-026445-4 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F WIL CAP0005623 $15.90 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Figenscher, Daphne (Student: P 1005192) -- Deleted 

Little One Step (Removed: 1) 
Author: James, Simon, 1961-. LCCN: 2002-71407 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 107 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 
E JAM CAP0038865 $13.59 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 

chools.org 
Was Lost on 3/12/2019 by Straub, Nora (Student: P 1004396) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

The littlest train (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gall, Chris. LCCN: 2016-35891 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E GAL *9110000036206 $15.44 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

The lives of wolves (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 00-20870 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.773 STO CAP0033196 $13.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 3/12/2019 by Cakolli, Altos (Student: P 1004755) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Lost dog (Removed: 1) 
Author: Garland, Michael, 1952- LCCN: 2014-44160 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E GAR CAP0046405 $12.41 10/9/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Henkel, Emma (Student: P 1005672) -- Deleted 

Love you forever (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945- ISBN: 1-895565-37-5 (oversize 

pbk.) 
Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E M CAP0020728 

Was Lost on 6/25/2019 -- Deleted 

6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

The lucky baseball bat (Removed: 1) 
Author: Christopher, Matt. LCCN: 90-19188 Published: 1991 

Call Number 

ER CHR 
Barcode 

CAP0032410 
Price 

$7.40 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 by Seeloff, Payton (Student: P 1004202) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Lunch Lady and the video game villain (Removed: 1) 
Author: Krosoczka, Jarrett, LCCN: 2012-25893 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

GN E KRO CAP0042585 $11.71 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 10/23/2020 by Moles, Kate (Student: P 1004696) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

The M & M's brand chocolate candies counting book (Removed: 1) 
Author: McGrath, Barbara Barbieri, 1954- LCCN: 93-35619 /AC/r94 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

513.2 M CAP0032942 $13.56 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Mirras, Maryann (Student: P 1005263) -- Deleted 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 108 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log 
From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

Canandaigua Primary School 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

The magic beans (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hillert, Margaret. LCCN: 66-10514 Published: 1966 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.2 H CAP0034352 $10.46 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/18/2019 by Densmore, Colleen (Faculty: P 12144) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Manx (Removed: 1) 
Author: Leaf, Christina. LCCN: 2015-29921 Published: 2016 

Call Number 

636.8 LEA 
Barcode 

CAP0046438 
Price 

$19.51 
Acquired 

10/9/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 4/23/2019 by Stull, Jacob (Student: P 1004529) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Marine mammals (Removed: 1) 
Author: Makowski, Robin Lee. LCCN: 2005-10724 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

743.6 M CAP0039672 $20.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 10/21/2019 by Vassello, Benjamin (Student: P 1004924) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Marion takes charge (Removed: 1) 
Author: Barkley, Callie. LCCN: 2014-49484 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER BAR CAP0046251 $11.51 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 1/10/2020 by Alexander, Dana (Student: P 1004849) -- Deleted 

Masters of Spinjitzu (Removed: 1) 
Author: West, Tracey, 1965- ISBN: 978-0-545-40114-2 (pbk.) Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price 

ER WES CAP0047665 $10.11 

Was Lost on 2/22/2021 by Mendola, John (Student: P 1005480) -- Deleted 

Acquired 

6/15/2020 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Max goes to Mars : a science adventure with Max the dog (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bennett, Jeffrey O. ISBN: 0-9721819-1-1 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E BEN CAP0041268 $9.32 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 by Buckman, Addyson (Student: P 1004314) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Mike's mystery (Removed: 1) 
Author: Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 1890- LCCN: 60-8428 /L/r94 Published: 1960 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F WAR CAP0045574 $11.36 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Carson, Lylah (Student: P 1004711) -- Deleted 

Miss Holly is too jolly! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gutman, Dan. LCCN: 2006-17821 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 109 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 
F GUT CAP0046410 $10.81 10/9/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 

chools.org 
Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Jordan, Hunter (Student: P 1005698) -- Deleted 

The mixed-up chameleon (Removed: 1) 
Author: Carle, Eric. ISBN: 978-0-06-443162-0 (pbk.) Published: 1984 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E CAR CAP0036852 $10.96 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Wood, Jessica (Faculty: P 17831) -- Deleted 

Mmm, cookies! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-. ISBN: 0-590-89604-0 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MUN CAP0036477 $7.96 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 5/1/2019 by Farnsworth, Owen (Student: P 1005440) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

The monster truck race (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bach, Rachel. LCCN: 2015-45497 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.7 BAC CAP0045088 $19.29 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Woodhams Ziegler, Greyson (Student: P 1005879) -- Deleted 

The moon book (Removed: 1) 
Author: DeMarin, Layne. LCCN: 2011-22013 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

523.3 DeM CAP0042085 $16.54 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 by Sanchez-Ransom, Alondra (Student: P 1005431) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Mountain goats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Borgert-Spaniol, Megan, 1989- LCCN: 2016-52746 Published: 2018 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.64 BOR CAP0046349 

Was Lost on 3/13/2019 -- Deleted 

$19.51 10/9/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Mr. McMouse (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lionni, Leo. LCCN: 92-8963 Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E LIO CAP0010444 $10.00 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Lawrence, Adriana (Student: P 1005418) -- Deleted 

Mrs. Jafee is daffy! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gutman, Dan. LCCN: 2009-14568 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F GUT CAP0046010 $10.71 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/14/2020 by Cronk, Cooper (Student: P 1004319) -- Deleted 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 110 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

Mummies in the morning (Removed: 1) 
Author: Osborne, Mary Pope. LCCN: 92-50665 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER OSB CAP0043855 $10.41 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/25/2019 -- Deleted 

My freight train (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rex, Michael. LCCN: 2001-5209 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode 

E REX CAP0036699 

Was Lost on 12/11/2018 -- Deleted 

Price 

$14.36 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

The mystery of the haunted farm (Removed: 1) 
Author: Dolan, Elys. LCCN: 2015-941424 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode 

E DOL *4070000035606 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$15.44 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Narwhal : unicorn of the sea (Removed: 1) 
Author: Clanton, Ben, 1988- LCCN: 2015-955122 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

GN CLA CAP0045614 $13.06 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Hampton, Preston (Student: P 1004193) -- Deleted 

Narwhal's otter friend (Removed: 1) 
Author: Clanton, Ben, 1988- ISBN: 978-0-7352-6248-5 Published: 2019 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

GN CLA CAP0047094 $11.24 5/20/2019 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/14/2020 by Plante, Oliver (Student: P 1005350) -- Deleted 

Nat Geo for Kids Magazine. (Removed: 5) 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

CAP0022089 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022090 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022091 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022092 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022093 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 111 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log 
From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

Canandaigua Primary School 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 
Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

Nat Geo for Little Kids Magazine. (Removed: 5) 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

CAP0022084 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022085 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022086 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022087 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022088 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

Nic Bishop snakes. (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bishop, Nic, 1955- LCCN: 2011-39316 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price 

597.96 BIS CAP0042306 $15.34 

Was Lost on 12/14/2020 by Cakolli, Altos (Student: P 1004755) -- Deleted 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

The north star (Removed: 1) 
Author: Reynolds, Peter H. (Peter 
Hamilton), 1961-

LCCN: 2008-935652 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode 

E REY CAP0041346 

Was Lost on 6/25/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$14.44 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Oh say can you say? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Seuss, Dr. LCCN: 78-20716 Published: 1979 

Call Number Barcode Price 

ER S CAP0008401 $10.00 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Moore, Alexis (Student: P 1005684) -- Deleted 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Oliver and the seawigs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Reeve, Philip. LCCN: 2013-43653 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F REE CAP0044642 $11.09 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Borsching, Hayden (Student: P 1004720) -- Deleted 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 112 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log 
From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

Canandaigua Primary School 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

On a mission for her majesty (Removed: 1) 
Author: Egan, Kate. LCCN: 2017-932857 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER BRO CAP0046254 $10.71 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Duquette, Noah (Student: P 1005189) -- Deleted 

One fish, two fish, red fish, blue fish (Removed: 1) 
Author: Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 0-394-80013-3 Published: 1988 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER SEU CAP0043926 $12.81 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Sanchez-Ransom, Alondra (Student: P 1005431) -- Deleted 

Otis and the puppy (Removed: 1) 
Author: Long, Loren. LCCN: 2012-13312 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E LON CAP0042772 $15.34 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Dejesus Rodriguez, Bereniz (Student: P 1004814) -- Deleted 

Patrick in A teddy bear's picnic and other stories : a Toon book (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hayes, Geoffrey. LCCN: 2010-40209 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

GN E HAY CAP0041541 $11.06 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 by Lebron Jimenez, Marizza (Student: P 1004354) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Penguin's Christmas wish (Removed: 1) 
Author: Yoon, Salina. ISBN: 978-1-68119-155-3 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E YOO *4180000035615 $12.89 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Peppa Pig and the camping trip. (Removed: 1) 
LCCN: 2015-933257 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E PEP *1260000035603 $11.19 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Perfect snow (Removed: 1) 
Author: Reid, Barbara, 1957-. LCCN: 2010-45643 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E REI CAP0041759 $17.04 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/11/2019 -- Deleted 

Persian cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Schuh, Mari C., 1975- LCCN: 2015-28770 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 113 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 
636.8 SCH CAP0045340 $22.51 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 

chools.org 
Was Lost on 3/8/2021 by Chabot, Isabella (Student: P 1005249) -- Deleted 

Pet fish (Removed: 1) 
Author: Nelson, Robin, 1971- LCCN: 2001-6018 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

639.34 N CAP0035217 $11.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Ruffcorn, Michael (Student: P 1004900) -- Deleted 

Pete the cat and the itsy bitsy spider (Removed: 1) 
Author: Dean, James, 1957- LCCN: 2018-961834 Published: 2019 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E DEA CAP0047098 $8.69 5/20/2019 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 1/6/2020 by Istvan, Donovan (Student: P 1004842) - payment pending -- Deleted 

Pete the Cat checks out the library (Removed: 1) 
Author: Dean, James, 1957- LCCN: 2019-38257 Published: 2018 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E DEA CAP0046775 $10.86 4/5/2019 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Gobe, Kennedy (Student: P 1005840) -- Deleted 

Pete the Cat : snow daze (Removed: 1) 
Author: Dean, James, 1957-, LCCN: 2016-936038 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER DEA CAP0045178 $10.08 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by McPherson, Hannah (Student: P 1005386) -- Deleted 

Pig surprise (Removed: 1) 
Author: Krause, Ute. ISBN: 0-8037-0714-2 Published: 1989 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KRA CAP0010284 $11.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/11/2018 by Reintjes-Vandevelde, Aviana (Student: P 1003839) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Pigs make me sneeze! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Willems, Mo. ISBN: 978-1-42311411-6 (trade) Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode 

E WIL *9230000036218 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$13.66 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Pinkalicious and the cupcake calamity (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kann, Victoria. LCCN: 2012-956496 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER KAN CAP0044569 $10.01 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Wernle, Olivia (Student: P 1005916) -- Deleted 

6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 114 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log 
From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

Canandaigua Primary School 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

Pointers (Removed: 1) 
Author: Furstinger, Nancy. LCCN: 2005-40417 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.752 FUR CAP0037361 $14.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Staples, Alanna (Student: P 1005639) -- Deleted 

Polar bears past bedtime (Removed: 1) 
Author: Osborne, Mary Pope. LCCN: 97-15624 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER OSB CAP0043240 $10.21 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 9/10/2018 by Posato, Colin (Student: P 1003207) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Puppy Mudge wants to play (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rylant, Cynthia. ISBN: 978-0-689-83984-9 (hc.) Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER R CAP0037150 $12.70 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 by Bailey, Vivian (Student: P 1004270) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

The quest for paradise : the return to the Kingdom of Fantasy (Removed: 1) 
Author: [illustrations by Francesco Barbieri 
... [et al.]. 

LCCN: 2010-16543 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F STI CAP0021974 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

$12.79 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Race to the South Pole (Removed: 1) 
Author: Messner, Kate. LCCN: 2015-28421 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F MES CAP0022047 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 by Perrin, Jacob (Student: P 1003806) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Ragdoll cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Schuh, Mari C., 1975- LCCN: 2015-28771 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.8 SCH CAP0045341 $22.51 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Mozeik, Scarlett (Student: P 1005248) -- Deleted 

Ranger Rick Magazine. (Removed: 5) 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

CAP0022094 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022095 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 115 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log 
From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 
CAP0022096 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022097 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022098 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

Rascal (Removed: 1) 
Author: Miles, Ellen. 

Call Number Barcode 

ER MIL CAP0046457 

Was Lost on 6/25/2019 -- Deleted 

Rick Jr Magazine. (Removed: 5) 

LCCN: 2014-501087 

Price 

$11.01 

Canandaigua Primary School 

6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Published: 2007 

Acquired Removed By 

10/9/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Call Number Barcode 

CAP0022099 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022100 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022101 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022102 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022103 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 

6/12/2018 

6/12/2018 

6/12/2018 

6/12/2018 

Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Rivers of sunlight : how the sun moves water around the earth (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bang, Molly. LCCN: 2015-31582 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

551.48 BAN *4050000035604 $16.29 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

The road home (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cotton, Katie. LCCN: 2016-19718 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E COT CAP0045970 

Was Lost on 3/13/2019 -- Deleted 

$13.76 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 116 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

Rocks & minerals (Removed: 1) 
Author: written by R.F. Symes and the staff 
of the Natural History Museum, London ; 
[special photography, Colin Keates and 
Andreas Einsiedel]. 

ISBN: 0-394-99621-6 (lib. bdg.) Published: 1988 

Call Number Barcode 

552 SIM *9190000036214 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$12.96 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Rulers of the playground (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kuefler, Joseph. ISBN: 978-0-06-242432-7 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode 

E KUE CAP0045669 

Was Lost on 5/21/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$15.44 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

The sand castle contest (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945- ISBN: 978-0-439-74865-0 (pbk.) Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

E MUN CAP0037730 

Was Lost on 6/25/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$8.96 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Scaredy Squirrel has a birthday party (Removed: 1) 
Author: Watt, Mélanie, 1975- ISBN: 978-1-55453-468-5 (trade) Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WAT CAP0041377 $14.40 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/17/2019 by Mallory, Zion (Student: P 1005283) - payment pending -- Deleted 

Selkirk rexes (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rathburn, Betsy, LCCN: 2016-32037 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price 

636.8 RAT CAP0046612 $19.51 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Groot, Baylee (Student: P 1005276) -- Deleted 

Acquired 

10/9/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

The shark attacks of 1916 (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tarshis, Lauren. ISBN: 978-0-545-20695-2 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F TAR CAP0044681 $10.61 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 4/29/2019 by Chambers, Tyler (Student: P 1003991) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Sharks! (Removed: 1) 
Author: by the editors of Time for kids with 
Adrienne Betz. 

LCCN: 2003-26551 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

597.3 L CAP0036767 

Was Lost on 5/21/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$14.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 117 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log 
From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

Canandaigua Primary School 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

Shoo, Fly Guy! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Arnold, Tedd. LCCN: 2005-28746 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER ARN CAP0045596 $6.09 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 3/9/2020 by Wingate, Wesley (Student: P 1005659) - payment pending -- Deleted 

The shrunken head (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cazet, Denys. LCCN: 2006-583 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER C CAP0038468 $16.89 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/11/2019 by Yoder, Timothy (Student: P 1005220) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Smelly socks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945- LCCN: 2004-396074 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode 

E MUN CAP0039092 

Was Lost on 6/25/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$9.56 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

The sorcerer's shadow (Removed: 1) 
Author: Quinn, Jordan. LCCN: 2016-51690 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER QUI CAP0046514 $11.61 10/9/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 3/5/2020 by Hadsell, Eric (Student: P 1005691) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Spaceships, aliens, and robots you can draw (Removed: 1) 
Author: Brecke, Nicole. LCCN: 2009-23996 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

741.2 B CAP0040808 $18.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Owens, Hunter (Student: P 1005433) -- Deleted 

Spirit (Removed: 1) 
Author: Miles, Ellen. LCCN: 2017-278386 Published: 2018 

Call Number 

ER MIL 
Barcode 

CAP0046459 
Price 

$11.91 
Acquired 

10/9/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 2/7/2019 by Caito, Brynn (Student: P 1004727) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Sports Illustrated Magazine. (Removed: 5) 

Call Number Barcode 

CAP0022104 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

CAP0022105 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 118 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 
CAP0022106 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 

chools.org 
Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022107 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022108 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

Squish. [No. 3], The power of the parasite (Removed: 1) 
Author: Holm, Jennifer L. ISBN: 978-0-375-84391-4 (pbk.) Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

GN HOL CAP0044891 $12.13 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/18/2019 by Griswold, Owen (Student: P 1004341) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Stormy (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mills, J. Elizabeth. ISBN: 978-0-545-12097-5 (trade) Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER M CAP0041682 $4.29 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/8/2020 by Simmons, Aaliyah (Student: P 1005316) -- Deleted 

The street beneath my feet (Removed: 1) 
Author: Guillain, Charlotte. ISBN: 978-1-68297-136-9 

Call Number Barcode Price 

551.1 GUI *9120000036207 $19.56 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Published: 2017 

Acquired Removed By 

6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Super size (Removed: 1) 
Author: Carey, Craig Robert. ISBN: 978-0-439-74680-9 (pbk.) 

Call Number Barcode Price 

629.2 C CAP0041445 $9.21 

Published: 2005 

Acquired Removed By 

6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 12/16/2020 by Thompson, Carter (Student: P 1006130) - payment pending -- Deleted 

Thank you Bear (Removed: 1) 
Author: Foley, Greg E., 1969-. LCCN: 2006-16881 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E FOL CAP0039302 $13.59 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 4/29/2019 by Heininger, Brynna (Student: P 1004346) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

The thank you book (Removed: 1) 
Author: Willems, Mo. LCCN: 2015-1585 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER WIL CAP0045075 $8.54 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Gardner, Rowan (Student: P 1005876) -- Deleted 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 119 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

There was a cold lady who swallowed some snow! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Colandro, Lucille. ISBN: 978-0-439-56703-9 (pbk.) Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E COL CAP0038815 $10.36 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 3/9/2020 by Benner, Christian (Student: P 1005170) - payment pending -- Deleted 

There was an old lady who swallowed a turkey! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Colandro, Lucille. ISBN: 978-0-545-93190-8 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price 

E COL CAP0022166 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Avery, Wendy (Faculty: P 16410) -- Deleted 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Thunderstorms (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bodden, Valerie. LCCN: 2010-52764 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price 

551.554 BOD CAP0042576 $18.01 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Nourse, Liam (Student: P 1005245) -- Deleted 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Trains (Removed: 2) 
Author: created by Gallimard Jeunesse and LCCN: 97-15428 Published: 1998 
James Prunier ; illustrated by James 
Prunier ; [English translation by Heather 
Miller ; American text by Wendy Baris 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

625.1 D CAP0043406 $18.54 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 5/21/2019 by Nourse, Liam (Student: P 1005245) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

625.1 SHI CAP0021956 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 3/8/2019 -- Deleted 

True heart (Removed: 1) 
Author: Duey, Kathleen. LCCN: 2003-276993 Published: 2003 

Call Number 

F DUE 
Barcode 

CAP0046262 
Price 

$12.31 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 2/4/2019 by Mchugh, Alexis (Student: P 1003858) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Tyrannosaurus rex (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wegwerth, A. L. LCCN: 2014-7845 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

567.912 WEG *9210000036216 $21.04 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Unicorn dreams (Removed: 1) 
Author: Sheldon, Dyan. LCCN: 96-54226 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E SHE CAP0031711 $12.74 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 120 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org
https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 
Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Gillam, Sophia (Student: P 1005872) -- Deleted 

U.S. Coast Guard (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gordon, Nick. LCCN: 2012-8560 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

363.28 GOR CAP0021797 $14.99 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Scott, Jack (Student: P 1005638) -- Deleted 

The U.S. Marine Corps (Removed: 1) 
Author: Reed, Jennifer, 1967- LCCN: 2016-52801 Published: 2018 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

359.9 REE CAP0046517 $20.54 10/9/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Richmond, Jaxon (Student: P 1003890) -- Deleted 

Venus (Removed: 1) 
Author: Goldstein, Margaret J. LCCN: 2002-433 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

523.42 GOL CAP0035768 $16.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 by Yacuzzo, Mia (Student: P 1005219) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Water spiders (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gleisner, Jenna Lee, LCCN: 2017-41198 Published: 2019 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

595.4 GLE CAP0047073 $19.29 5/6/2019 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Webb-Lloyd, Averick (Student: P 1005466) -- Deleted 

Wemberly worried (Removed: 1) 
Author: Henkes, Kevin. 

Call Number Barcode 

E HEN CAP0004814 

Was Lost on 6/25/2019 -- Deleted 

LCCN: 99-34341 

Price 

Published: 2000 

Acquired Removed By 

6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

What is a horse? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kalman, Bobbie. 

Call Number Barcode 

636.1 KAL CAP0033485 

LCCN: 00-69358 

Price 

$16.97 

Published: 2001 

Acquired Removed By 

6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 11/23/2020 by Sanderson, Sherry (Faculty: P 7730) -- Deleted 

When duty calls (Removed: 1) 
Author: Sportelli-Rehak, Angela. LCCN: 2002-93905 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E SPO CAP0041128 $13.56 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 5/21/2019 by Bush, Natalie-Ann (Student: P 1005181) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 121 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 

Who done it? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tallec, Olivier. LCCN: 2014-44207 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

793.73 TAL CAP0045776 $13.74 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/22/2021 by Vitaro, Isabella (Student: P 1006405) -- Deleted 

Wind power (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rivera, Andrea. LCCN: 2016-948929 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode 

333.9 RIV *4130000035610 

Was Lost on 6/24/2019 -- Deleted 

Price 

$19.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Yasmin the friend (Removed: 1) 
Author: Faruqi, Saadia. LCCN: 2019-47876 Published: 2020 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER FAR CAP0047282 $15.54 6/15/2020 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 1/15/2021 by Duemmel, KayLynn (Student: P 1006184) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Yorkshire terriers (Removed: 1) 
Author: Linden, Joanne. LCCN: 2005-37365 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.76 LIN CAP0038438 $11.95 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 2/4/2019 -- Deleted 

ZooBooks Magazine. (Removed: 5) 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

CAP0022109 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022110 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022111 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022112 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022113 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

Zootles Magazine. (Removed: 5) 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

CAP0022114 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 122 Total pages: 173 

https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org
https://chools.org


Library Weeding Log 
From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

Canandaigua Primary School 

6/23/2021 - Copies Removed: 272 
Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022115 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022116 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022117 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

CAP0022118 6/12/2018 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 6/23/2021 -- Deleted 

5/21/2021 - Copies Removed: 1 

The giant jam sandwich (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lord, John Vernon. LCCN: 72-13578 Published: 1972 

Call Number Barcode 

E LOR CAP0010502 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

5/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 2 

Knock, knock! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Saxton Freymann -- [et al.]. LCCN: 2006-39463 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode 

E WAH CAP0036638 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$15.26 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Sharks! (Removed: 1) 
Author: by the editors of Time for kids with 
Adrienne Betz. 

LCCN: 2003-26551 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

597.3 RUS CAP0040133 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$12.99 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

5/13/2021 - Copies Removed: 1 

Grumpy Bird (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tankard, Jeremy. LCCN: 2006-3770 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode 

E TAN CAP0039554 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$10.96 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

5/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 8 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 123 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

5/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 8 

Fire trucks in action (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hanson, Anne E. LCCN: 2011-6033 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

628.9 H CAP0041533 $18.04 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Helicopters (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ellis, Catherine. LCCN: 2006-29632 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

623.746 ELL CAP0041288 $15.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Mighty tanks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Challen, Paul C. (Paul Clarence), LCCN: 2010-29752 Published: 2011 
1967-

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

623.747 CHA CAP0041274 $12.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Powerful armored vehicles (Removed: 1) 
Author: Peppas, Lynn. LCCN: 2011-39601 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

623.74 P CAP0042198 $20.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Predator drones (Removed: 1) 
Author: Von Finn, Denny. LCCN: 2012-7671 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

623.74 VON CAP0022274 $12.99 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Submarines (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ellis, Catherine. LCCN: 2006-29635 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

623.825 E CAP0040862 $15.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Tanks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bodden, Valerie. LCCN: 2012-15975 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

623.747 BOD CAP0042309 $11.01 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The U.S. Coast Guard (Removed: 1) 
Author: Doeden, Matt. LCCN: 2008-1753 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 124 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

5/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 8 
363.28 D CAP0041482 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$18.04 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 

Airmen of the U.S. Air Force (Removed: 1) 
Author: Simons, Lisa M. B., 1969- LCCN: 2008-26968 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode 

358.4 S CAP0041363 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$17.99 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Airplanes in action (Removed: 1) 
Author: Schaefer, Lola M., 1950- LCCN: 2011-29161 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode 

629.133 S CAP0041988 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$18.04 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Alligator baby (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945- ISBN: 978-0-439-38849-8 (pbk.) Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode 

E MUN CAP0036474 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$7.96 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Axel the truck : beach race (Removed: 1) 
Author: Riley, J. D. ISBN: 978-0-06-222229-9 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode 

ER RIL CAP0044652 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$10.01 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Babymouse. [2], Our hero (Removed: 1) 
Author: Holm, Jennifer L. LCCN: 2004-51169 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

GN E HOL CAP0043114 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$11.91 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Babymouse. [7], Skater girl (Removed: 2) 
Author: Holm, Jennifer L. ISBN: 978-0-375-93989-1 (lib. 

bdg.) 
Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode 

GN E HOL CAP0043116 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$11.91 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

GN E HOL CAP0043466 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$12.01 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 125 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 

Babymouse. [10], The musical (Removed: 1) 
Author: Holm, Jennifer L. LCCN: 2008-10891 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

GN E HOL CAP0040914 $10.66 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Babymouse. [11], Dragonslayer (Removed: 1) 
Author: Holm, Jennifer L. ISBN: 978-0-375-95712-3 (lib. 

bdg.) 
Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode 

GN E HOL CAP0040913 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$10.66 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Babymouse. [12], Burns rubber (Removed: 1) 
Author: Holm, Jennifer L. ISBN: 978-0-375-95713-0 (lib. 

bdg.) 
Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode 

GN E HOL CAP0040915 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$11.46 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Babymouse. [13], Cupcake tycoon (Removed: 1) 
Author: Holm, Jennifer L. ISBN: 978-0-375-96573-9 (lib. 

bdg.) 
Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode 

GN E HOL CAP0043113 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$11.91 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Babymouse. [14], Mad scientist (Removed: 1) 
Author: Holm, Jennifer L. ISBN: 978-0-375-96574-6 (lib. 

bdg.) 
Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode 

GN E HOL CAP0043463 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$12.01 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Babymouse. [15], A very Babymouse Christmas (Removed: 2) 
Author: Holm, Jennifer L. LCCN: 2010-27988 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode 

GN E HOL CAP0041555 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$11.61 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

GN E HOL CAP0043112 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$11.91 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Babymouse. [16], Babymouse for president (Removed: 1) 
Author: Holm, Jennifer L. LCCN: 2011-24118 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 126 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 
GN E HOL CAP0042108 $11.71 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

[Babymouse]. 18, Happy birthday, Babymouse (Removed: 1) 
Author: Holm, Jennifer L. ISBN: 978-0-375-97097-9 (lib. Published: 2014 

bdg.) 
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

GN E HOL CAP0043464 $12.01 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Babymouse. 19, Bad babysitter (Removed: 1) 
Author: Holm, Jennifer L. LCCN: 2013-47977 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

GN HOL CAP0045237 $12.18 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Babymouse. 20, Babymouse goes for the gold (Removed: 2) 
Author: Holm, Jennifer L. ISBN: 978-0-375-97099-3 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

GN HOL CAP0045238 $12.18 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

GN HOL CAP0046027 $12.31 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Badminton in action (Removed: 1) 
Author: Walker, Niki, 1972- LCCN: 2003-1941 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.345 WAL CAP0040619 $18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Ballet sisters : the duckling and the swan (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ormerod, Jan. LCCN: 2006-2575 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E O CAP0038520 $5.09 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Barges (Removed: 1) 
Author: Schaefer, Lola M., 1950- LCCN: 99-54150 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629.2 S CAP0033699 $12.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Basset hounds (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2004-8022 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 127 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 
636.753 STO CAP0036613 $17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Beauty and the beaks : a turkey's cautionary tale (Removed: 1) 
Author: Auch, Mary Jane. LCCN: 2006-49468 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E AUC CAP0040228 $16.16 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Beauty and the beast (Removed: 1) 
Author: Brett, Jan, 1949- LCCN: 88-16965 Published: 1989 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.2 B CAP0000369 $14.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Bedhead (Removed: 1) 
Author: Palatini, Margie. ISBN: 978-0-689-86002-7 (pbk.) Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E PAL CAP0032985 $13.60 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Box Turtle at Silver Pond Lane (Removed: 1) 
Author: Korman, Susan. LCCN: 00-22968 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KOR CAP0037415 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Boxers (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2004-8023 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.73 STO CAP0036614 $17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Bulldogs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2006-10899 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.72 STO CAP0038092 $17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Burmese cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Murray, Julie, 1969- LCCN: 2002-16330 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.824 MUR CAP0035014 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$13.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 128 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 

Cable cars (Removed: 1) 
Author: Schaefer, Lola M., 1950- LCCN: 99-20215 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

625.5 S CAP0033701 $12.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Chesapeake Bay retriever (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2006-12257 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.752 STO CAP0038115 $17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Chickerella (Removed: 1) 
Author: Auch, Mary Jane. LCCN: 2003-47864 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E AUC CAP0037269 $16.10 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Chihuahuas (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2004-8024 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.76 STO CAP0037530 $17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Clarice Bean, don't look now (Removed: 1) 
Author: Child, Lauren. ISBN: 978-0-7636-3536-7 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F CHI CAP0038987 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Clarice Bean spells trouble (Removed: 1) 
Author: Child, Lauren. LCCN: 2005-45787 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F C CAP0037611 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Cocker spaniels (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. ISBN: 1-60472-362-9 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.752 STO CAP0039706 $18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Counting to Christmas (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tafuri, Nancy. LCCN: 97-32059 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 129 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 
E TAF CAP0031732 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Dalmatians (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2004-8025 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.72 STO CAP0037531 $17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Dare you! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mayhew, James, 1964-. LCCN: 92-18862 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MAY CAP0010668 $13.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The Dark (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945-. ISBN: 1-55037-451-6 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MUN CAP0036475 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Dark day in the deep sea (Removed: 1) 
Author: Osborne, Mary Pope. LCCN: 2007-29717 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER OSB CAP0039101 $16.19 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

David's father (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945- LCCN: 84-158337 Published: 1983 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MUN CAP0010837 $11.86 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Diary of a wimpy kid : Greg Heffley's journal (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kinney, Jeff. LCCN: 2006-31847 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F KIN CAP0042135 $16.01 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Doberman pinscher (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2006-12256 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.736 STO CAP0038155 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 130 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 

Dog Man and Cat Kid: Dog Man #4 (Removed: 1) 
Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966- LCCN: 2017-939754 Published: 2018 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

GN PIL CAP0047048 $13.86 5/7/2019 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Dog Man Unleashed: Dog Man #2 (Removed: 1) 
Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966- ISBN: 978-0-545-93520-3 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode 

GN PIL CAP0045311 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$8.64 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The dragon prophecy : the fourth adventure in the Kingdom of Fantasy (Removed: 1) 
Author: [illustrations by Danilo Barozzi, LCCN: 2011-50341 Published: 2012 
Silvia Bigolin, and Giuseppe Giundani ; 
translated by Julia Heim]. 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F STI CAP0042974 $12.79 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Dragonbreath (Removed: 1) 
Author: Vernon, Ursula. LCCN: 2008-46258 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode 

F VER CAP0041886 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$11.09 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Earth movers (Removed: 1) 
Author: Armentrout, David, 1962- LCCN: 95-3975 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode 

629.225 A CAP0034196 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.96 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Emma Dilemma and the camping nanny (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hermes, Patricia. LCCN: 2008-38809 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode 

F HER CAP0039995 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.59 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Emma Dilemma and the new nanny (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hermes, Patricia. LCCN: 2005-24668 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F HER CAP0038666 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 131 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 

Emma dilemma and the soccer nanny (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hermes, Patricia. LCCN: 2007-34990 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F HER CAP0039345 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Emma Dilemma and the two nannies (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hermes, Patricia. LCCN: 2006-26563 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F HER CAP0038665 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Emma dilemma, the nanny, and the secret ferret (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hermes, Patricia. LCCN: 2009-39579 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F HER CAP0040906 $15.99 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

English springer spaniels (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2006-10652 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.752 STO CAP0038165 $17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Fall harvest (Removed: 1) 
Author: Saunders-Smith, Gail. LCCN: 97-29800 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

631.55 SAU CAP0032636 $9.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Fancy Nancy : too many tutus (Removed: 1) 
Author: O'Connor, Jane. ISBN: 0-06-208307-4 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER O CAP0043567 $9.91 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Fire trucks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Miller, Heather. LCCN: 2002-14723 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629.225 M CAP0036465 $14.45 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Fly Guy and the Frankenfly (Removed: 1) 
Author: Arnold, Tedd. ISBN: 978-0-545-49328-4 (trade) Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 132 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 
ER ARN CAP0042616 $5.99 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Fly Guy vs. the flyswatter! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Arnold, Tedd. ISBN: 978-0-545-31286-8 (trade) Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER ARN CAP0021828 $6.99 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Fly high, fly guy! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Arnold, Tedd. LCCN: 2007-5317 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER A CAP0021970 $11.41 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Forest has a song : poems (Removed: 2) 
Author: VanDerwater, Amy Ludwig. LCCN: 2011-52433 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

811 VAN CAP0022071 $15.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

811 VAN CAP0045569 $15.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Forklifts (Removed: 1) 
Author: Eick, Jean, 1947- LCCN: 98-3131 /AC Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

621.8 E CAP0031503 $13.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Giant pandas (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2001-1803 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.789 STO CAP0034512 $17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Golden retrievers (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2002-17837 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.752 STO CAP0034829 $17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Gone with the wand : a fairy's tale (Removed: 1) 
Author: Palatini, Margie. LCCN: 2007-30855 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 133 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 
E PAL CAP0040098 $14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Good as Goldie (Removed: 1) 
Author: Palatini, Margie. LCCN: 99-19643 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E PAL CAP0032986 $12.74 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

A good night for ghosts (Removed: 1) 
Author: Osborne, Mary Pope. LCCN: 2008-42061 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER OSB CAP0041035 $16.19 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Good night, Princess Pruney Toes (Removed: 1) 
Author: McCourt, Lisa. LCCN: 00-49442 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCC CAP0004856 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Groundhog at Evergreen Road (Removed: 1) 
Author: Korman, Susan. LCCN: 2002-191155 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KOR CAP 35483 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Growing up on a farm (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2001-31670 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

630.973 STO CAP0034152 $13.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Hermit crab's home : safe in a shell (Removed: 1) 
Author: Halfmann, Janet. LCCN: 2007-29829 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HAL CAP0039020 $14.40 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Horseback riding in action (Removed: 1) 
Author: Calder, Kate, 1974- LCCN: 00-57077 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

798.23 CAL CAP0033297 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$16.97 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 134 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 

Hovercraft (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tieck, Sarah, 1976- LCCN: 2010-28578 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629.3 T CAP0041871 $20.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

I spy a dinosaur's eye : riddles (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marzollo, Jean. ISBN: 0-439-52471-7 (pbk.) Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

793.73 M CAP0039424 $8.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

I spy A-to-Z : a book of picture riddles (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marzollo, Jean. ISBN: 978-0-545-10782-2 (trade) Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

793 WIC CAP0021316 $0.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Igloo (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rau, Dana Meachen, 1971- LCCN: 2005-31262 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

693 R CAP0038531 $18.22 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

I'm so embarrassed (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert. LCCN: 2005-23627 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MUN CAP0020836 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

In Enzo's splendid gardens (Removed: 1) 
Author: Polacco, Patricia. LCCN: 96-12360 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E POL CAP0030471 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Junie B., first grader : aloha-ha-ha! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Park, Barbara. LCCN: 2005-23707 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER P CAP0037754 $15.06 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The kingdom of fantasy (Removed: 1) 
Author: [illustrations by Larry Key -- [et al.]]. ISBN: 978-0-545-98025-8 (trade) Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 135 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 
F STI CAP0042977 $12.79 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Kiss me, I'm perfect! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Munsch, Robert N., 1945- LCCN: 2007-2557 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MUN CAP0021574 $13.99 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Ladybug at Orchard Avenue (Removed: 1) 
Author: Zoehfeld, Kathleen Weidner. LCCN: 95-45892 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E ZOL CAP0036218 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Lighthouses (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cooper, Jason, 1942- LCCN: 91-12277 Published: 1991 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

387.1 C CAP0031889 $13.45 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Maud the Koala in fish are not afraid of doctors (Removed: 1) 
Author: Morris, J. E. (Jennifer E.) LCCN: 2018-4225 Published: 2018 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER MOR CAP0046307 $7.84 8/31/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Mercy Watson fights crime (Removed: 1) 
Author: DiCamillo, Kate. ISBN: 978-0-7636-4952-4 (pbk.) Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER D CAP0039001 $10.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Military base (Removed: 1) 
Author: Pancella, Peggy. LCCN: 2005-10759 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

355.7 P CAP0037743 $17.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Miniature schnauzers (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2006-10673 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.755 STO CAP0038276 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 136 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 

Mummies in the morning (Removed: 1) 
Author: Osborne, Mary Pope. LCCN: 92-50665 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER OSB CAP0037096 $12.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

My first horse and pony book (Removed: 1) 
Author: Draper, Judith. LCCN: 2004-18731 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.1 DRA CAP0037332 $8.46 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Peeping Beauty (Removed: 1) 
Author: Auch, Mary Jane. LCCN: 92-16374 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E AUC CAP0007462 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The perfect pet (Removed: 1) 
Author: Palatini, Margie. LCCN: 2002-13384 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E PAL CAP0035228 $16.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Poultrygeist (Removed: 1) 
Author: Auch, Mary Jane. LCCN: 2001-59438 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E AUC CAP 35347 $16.10 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Powerboats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Von Finn, Denny. LCCN: 2009-13761 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

623 VON CAP0021493 $20.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Prince Fly Guy (Removed: 1) 
Author: Arnold, Tedd. LCCN: 2015-212 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER ARN CAP0044470 $5.99 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The princess and the pizza (Removed: 1) 
Author: Auch, Mary Jane. ISBN: 978-0-8234-1798-8 (pbk.) Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 137 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 
E AUC CAP0034637 $16.10 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Probuditi! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Van Allsburg, Chris. LCCN: 2006-7980 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E VAN CAP0038334 $16.10 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Read! Read! Read! (Removed: 2) 
Author: VanDerwater, Amy Ludwig. LCCN: 2016-960145 Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

811 VAN CAP0022073 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

811 VAN CAP0045871 $15.41 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Red bat at Sleepy Hollow Lane (Removed: 1) 
Author: Halfmann, Janet. LCCN: 2004-19661 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E HAL CAP0037380 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Rock climbing (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lund, Bill, 1954- LCCN: 96-24724 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

796.522 LUN CAP 35502 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Seahorse reef : a story of the South Pacific (Removed: 1) 
Author: Walker, Sally M. LCCN: 00-23208 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E WAL CAP0034166 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Shelly (Removed: 1) 
Author: Palatini, Margie. ISBN: 978-0-525-47565-1 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E PAL CAP0037739 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Shetland sheepdogs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2006-10790 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 138 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 
636.737 STO CAP0038363 $17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Shih tzu (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. ISBN: 1-60472-366-1 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636.76 STO CAP0039844 $18.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Somewhere in Africa (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mennen, Ingrid. LCCN: 91-19379 /AC Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MEN CAP0030457 $12.74 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Souperchicken (Removed: 1) 
Author: Auch, Mary Jane. LCCN: 2002-68914 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E AUC CAP0035079 $16.10 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

A stick is an excellent thing : poems celebrating outdoor play (Removed: 1) 
Author: Singer, Marilyn. LCCN: 2011-9848 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

811 SIN CAP0046543 $20.11 10/9/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Stone soup : an old tale (Removed: 1) 
Author: Brown, Marcia. ISBN: 0-689-71103-4 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398 B CAP0000374 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Submarines (Removed: 1) 
Author: Doeden, Matt. LCCN: 2005-1204 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

623.825 DOE CAP0037331 $16.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The sweetest fig (Removed: 1) 
Author: Van Allsburg, Chris. LCCN: 93-12692 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E VAN CAP0011673 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$17.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 139 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 

Take a kiss to school (Removed: 1) 
Author: McAllister, Angela. LCCN: 2005-53689 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E MCA CAP0038392 $15.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Thanksgiving on Thursday (Removed: 1) 
Author: Osborne, Mary Pope. ISBN: 978-1-53795196-6 (Follett 

bdg.) 
Published: 2017 

Call Number Barcode 

ER OSB CAP0034774 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$0.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

This is the firefighter (Removed: 1) 
Author: Godwin, Laura. LCCN: 2008-26259 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode 

E GOD CAP0039974 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.59 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Too many dinosaurs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mayer, Mercer, 1943- ISBN: 978-0-8234-2543-3 (pbk.) Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode 

E MAY CAP0041660 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$15.31 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Tugboats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Schaefer, Lola M., 1950- LCCN: 99-55170 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode 

629.2 S CAP0033717 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$12.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Under a pig tree : a history of the noble fruit (Removed: 1) 
Author: Palatini, Margie. LCCN: 2014-19616 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode 

E PAL CAP0044329 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$14.46 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

U.S. Navy alphabet book (Removed: 1) 
Author: Garnett, Sammie. LCCN: 2003-22177 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

359 G CAP0041295 $12.26 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Utterly me, Clarice Bean (Removed: 1) 
Author: Child, Lauren. ISBN: 978-0-7569-6567-9 (trade) Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 140 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 
F CHI CAP0037612 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Vacation under the volcano (Removed: 1) 
Author: Osborne, Mary Pope. LCCN: 97-39765 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode 

ER OSB CAP0036511 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$12.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The web files (Removed: 1) 
Author: Palatini, Margie. LCCN: 99-58747 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode 

E PAL CAP0033633 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.38 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Weimaraners (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stone, Lynn M. LCCN: 2008-12974 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode 

636.752 STO CAP0040166 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$18.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

What is Air Force One? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Miller, Amanda, 1974- LCCN: 2008-29602 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode 

387.7 M CAP0041681 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$11.61 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The wheels on the bus (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kovalski, Maryann. LCCN: 87-3441 Published: 1987 

Call Number Barcode 

E KOV CAP0010266 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$6.40 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The wizard's wand : the ninth adventure in the Kingdom of Fantasy (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stilton, Geronimo. LCCN: 2016-7963 Published: 2016 

Call Number 

F STI 
Barcode 

CAP0021981 
Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Work trucks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Armentrout, David, 1962- LCCN: 95-3980 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

629.224 A CAP0031792 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$13.45 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 141 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/29/2021 - Copies Removed: 129 

The wretched stone (Removed: 1) 
Author: Van Allsburg, Chris. LCCN: 91-11525 Published: 1991 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E VAN CAP0011677 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

4/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 16 

Chickens on the farm (Removed: 16) 
Author: Carraway, Rose. 

Call Number Barcode 

636.5 CAR CAP0047955 

Was In Processing -- Deleted 

636.5 CAR CAP0047956 

Was In Processing -- Deleted 

636.5 CAR CAP0047957 

Was In Processing -- Deleted 

636.5 CAR CAP0047958 

Was In Processing -- Deleted 

636.5 CAR CAP0047959 

Was In Processing -- Deleted 

636.5 CAR CAP0047960 

Was In Processing -- Deleted 

636.5 CAR CAP0047961 

Was In Processing -- Deleted 

636.5 CAR CAP0047962 

Was In Processing -- Deleted 

636.5 CAR CAP0047963 

Was In Processing -- Deleted 

636.5 CAR CAP0047964 

Was In Processing -- Deleted 

636.5 CAR CAP0047965 

Was In Processing -- Deleted 

636.5 CAR CAP0047966 

Was In Processing -- Deleted 

636.5 CAR CAP0047967 

LCCN: 
Price 

$14.39 

$14.39 

$14.39 

$14.39 

$14.39 

$14.39 

$14.39 

$14.39 

$14.39 

$14.39 

$14.39 

$14.39 

$14.39 

2012-3022 Published: 2013 

Acquired 

4/12/2021 

4/12/2021 

4/12/2021 

4/12/2021 

4/12/2021 

4/12/2021 

4/12/2021 

4/12/2021 

4/12/2021 

4/12/2021 

4/12/2021 

4/12/2021 

4/12/2021 

Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 142 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log 
From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

Canandaigua Primary School 

4/27/2021 - Copies Removed: 16 
Was In Processing -- Deleted 

636.5 CAR CAP0047968 $14.39 4/12/2021 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was In Processing -- Deleted 

636.5 CAR CAP0047969 $14.39 4/12/2021 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was In Processing -- Deleted 

636.5 CAR CAP0047970 $14.39 4/12/2021 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was In Processing -- Deleted 

4/13/2021 - Copies Removed: 7 

And still the turtle watched (Removed: 1) 
Author: MacGill-Callahan, Sheila. LCCN: 90-37377 Published: 1991 

Call Number Barcode 

E MAC CAP0010536 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Hansel and Gretel (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lesser, Rika. LCCN: 84-8110 Published: 1984 

Call Number Barcode 

398.2 L CAP0000686 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Larger than life : John Henry and other tall tales (Removed: 1) 
Author: San Souci, Robert D. LCCN: 89-35692 Published: 1991 

Call Number Barcode 

398.22 S CAP0000831 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$14.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The precious gift (Removed: 1) 
Author: Jackson, Ellen B., 1943- LCCN: 94-16709 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode 

398.2 J CAP0000633 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Roadrunner's dance. (Removed: 1) 
Author: Anaya, Rudolph. LCCN: 99-89871 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode 

E A CAP0020356 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Stone soup (Removed: 1) 
Author: McGovern, Ann. LCCN: 86-10098 Published: 1986 

Call Number 

398.2 M 
Barcode Price 

CAP0030908 $7.99 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 143 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log 
From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

Canandaigua Primary School 

4/13/2021 - Copies Removed: 7 
Was Available -- Deleted 

The three little pigs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ziefert, Harriet. LCCN: 94-43073 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode 

398.24 ZIE CAP0000946 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$11.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

4/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 106 

The adventures of Sir Balin the Ill-fated (Removed: 1) 
Author: Morris, Gerald, 1963- LCCN: 2011-12238 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode 

F MOR CAP0043990 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$12.79 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The adventures of Sir Lancelot the Great (Removed: 1) 
Author: Morris, Gerald, 1963- LCCN: 2007-41167 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode 

F MOR CAP0041692 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$10.01 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Alice goes to Hollywood (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wallace, Karen. LCCN: 2005-30013 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode 

ER W CAP0038047 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$15.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Basketball Bats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hicks, Betty. LCCN: 2007-19501 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode 

ER H CAP0039346 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.56 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Best in show for Rotten Ralph (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gantos, Jack. LCCN: 2004-40359 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

ER G CAP0037367 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$12.75 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Big Max (Removed: 1) 
Author: Platt, Kin. LCCN: 91-14743 Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER P CAP0032113 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$17.16 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 144 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 106 

Big Nate flips out (Removed: 1) 
Author: Peirce, Lincoln. ISBN: 978-0-06-199663-4 (trade) Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F PEI CAP0042840 $11.94 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Big Nate goes for broke (Removed: 1) 
Author: Peirce, Lincoln. ISBN: 978-0-06-199662-7 (lib. 

bdg.) 
Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode 

F PEI CAP0042841 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$14.89 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Big Nate lives it up (Removed: 1) 
Author: Peirce, Lincoln. LCCN: 2014-28438 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode 

F PEI CAP0044995 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.89 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Big Nate on a roll (Removed: 1) 
Author: Peirce, Lincoln. LCCN: 2011-16548 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode 

F PEI CAP0042842 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$11.09 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Big Nate strikes again (Removed: 1) 
Author: Peirce, Lincoln. ISBN: 978-0-06-228358-0 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode 

F PEI CAP0042588 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$15.31 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Bob and Jack : a boy and his yak (Removed: 1) 
Author: Moss, Jeffrey. LCCN: 92-17458 Published: 1992 

Call Number Barcode 

ER MOS CAP0006578 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The case of Hermie the missing hamster (Removed: 1) 
Author: Preller, James. ISBN: 0-590-69125-2 (pbk.) Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER PRE CAP0041062 $9.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The case of the dirty clue (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stanley, George Edward. LCCN: 2003-104291 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 145 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 106 
ER S CAP0036231 $10.10 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

The case of the mummy mystery (Removed: 1) 
Author: Preller, James. ISBN: 0-439-08094-0 (pbk.) Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER PRE CAP0041064 $9.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The case of the spooky sleepover (Removed: 1) 
Author: Preller, James. ISBN: 0-590-69129-5 (pbk.) Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER PRE CAP0041063 $9.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The cat in the hat (Removed: 1) 
Author: Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 0-394-90001-4 (lib. bdg.) Published: 1985 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER S CAP0034124 $9.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The cat in the hat comes back! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 978-0-394-80002-8 (trade) Published: 1986 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER S CAP0041803 $7.69 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Cat on the mat (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wildsmith, Brian. LCCN: 82-47232 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER W CAP0030932 $8.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The clue of the left-handed envelope (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stanley, George Edward. LCCN: 98-10579 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER S CAP0036602 $7.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The cobweb confession (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stanley, George Edward. LCCN: 2001-22942 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER S CAP0036603 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$7.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 146 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 106 

Commander Toad in space (Removed: 1) 
Author: Yolen, Jane. LCCN: 79-10467 Published: 1980 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER Y CAP0039611 $10.66 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Cork & Fuzz (Removed: 1) 
Author: Chaconas, Dori, 1938- LCCN: 2004-13613 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER C CAP0036862 $11.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Cork & Fuzz : finders keepers (Removed: 1) 
Author: Chaconas, Dori, 1938- LCCN: 2008-21551 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER C CAP0039921 $11.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Cork & Fuzz : short and tall (Removed: 1) 
Author: Chaconas, Dori, 1938- ISBN: 978-0-14-241594-8 (pbk.) Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER C CAP0038128 $11.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Cork & Fuzz : the collectors (Removed: 1) 
Author: Chaconas, Dori, 1938- LCCN: 2007-17900 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER C CAP0039229 $11.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Creepy-crawly birthday (Removed: 1) 
Author: Howe, James, 1946- LCCN: 2006-5028 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER HOW CAP0044559 $9.61 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Danny and the dinosaur (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hoff, Syd, 1912-2004. LCCN: 92-13609 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER H CAP0030899 $14.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The Dragon of Doom (Removed: 1) 
Author: Coville, Bruce. LCCN: 2003-19882 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 147 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 106 
ER C CAP0035745 $12.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Elvis the rooster almost goes to heaven (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cazet, Denys. LCCN: 2002-14416 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER C CAP0035097 $16.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Fang the dentist (Removed: 1) 
Author: Thaler, Mike, 1936- LCCN: 93-18594 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER T CAP0030612 $11.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The first day of school (Removed: 1) 
Author: McNamara, Margaret. LCCN: 2004-16672 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER M CAP0037453 $8.16 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Fox in socks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Seuss, Dr. ISBN: 0-394-80038-9 (trade) Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER S CAP0033038 $9.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Freddie and Flossie and the little seed (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hope, Laura Lee. LCCN: 2005-30605 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER HOP CAP0044556 $9.61 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Ginger Brown : the Nobody boy (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wyeth, Sharon Dennis. LCCN: 96-38207 /AC Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER W CAP0030534 $12.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Ginger Brown : too many houses (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wyeth, Sharon Dennis. LCCN: 94-23299 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER W CAP0006842 

Was Available -- Weeded 

6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 148 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 106 

The gingerbread rabbit (Removed: 1) 
Author: Jarrell, Randall, 1914-1965. LCCN: 2002-68891 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER J CAP0031098 $10.16 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

A girl, a boy, and a monster cat (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gauthier, Gail, 1953- LCCN: 2006-20530 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F GAU CAP0039312 $12.74 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

A girl, a boy, and three robbers (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gauthier, Gail, 1953- LCCN: 2007-23967 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F GAU CAP0039773 $12.74 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Good night, Good Knight (Removed: 1) 
Author: Thomas, Shelley Moore. LCCN: 99-28415 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER T CAP0033080 $11.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Goof-off goalie (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hicks, Betty. LCCN: 2007-15223 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER H CAP0039347 $12.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The great Egyptian grave robbery (Removed: 1) 
Author: Pennypacker, Sara, 1951- LCCN: 2008-24127 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER B CAP0040528 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Green eggs and ham (Removed: 1) 
Author: Seuss, Dr. LCCN: 00-191112 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER SEU CAP0021584 $12.71 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Groundhog Day (Removed: 1) 
Author: McNamara, Margaret. ISBN: 978-1-41690507-3 (pbk.) Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 149 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 106 
ER M CAP0040998 $8.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Happy birthday, Danny and the dinosaur! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hoff, Syd, 1912-2004. ISBN: 978-0-06-444237-4 (pbk.) Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER H CAP0006359 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Happy birthday, Good Knight (Removed: 1) 
Author: Thomas, Shelley Moore. LCCN: 2005-9592 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER T CAP0037814 $11.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Harriet's hare (Removed: 1) 
Author: King-Smith, Dick. LCCN: 94-20378 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F KIN CAP0005380 $0.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Hello, Mrs. Piggle-Wiggle (Removed: 1) 
Author: MacDonald, Betty Bard. ISBN: 978-0-06-440149-4 Published: 1985 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F MAC CAP0032544 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Hot fudge (Removed: 1) 
Author: Howe, James, 1946- ISBN: 978-0-689-85750-8 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER H CAP0037682 $12.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Houndsley and Catina (Removed: 1) 
Author: Howe, James, 1946- LCCN: 2005-50187 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER H CAP0037676 $12.74 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Houndsley and Catina and the birthday surprise (Removed: 1) 
Author: Howe, James, 1946- ISBN: 978-0-7636-6639-2 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER H CAP0038213 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$12.74 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 150 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 106 

Houndsley and Catina and the quiet time (Removed: 1) 
Author: Howe, James, 1946-

Call Number Barcode 

ER H CAP0040008 

Was Available -- Weeded 

ISBN: 978-0-7636-4533-5 (pbk.) 
Price 

$13.59 

Published: 2009 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Houndsley and Catina plink and plunk (Removed: 1) 
Author: Howe, James, 1946-

Call Number Barcode 

ER H CAP0040009 

Was Available -- Weeded 

ISBN: 978-0-7636-4739-1 (pbk.) 
Price 

$13.59 

Published: 2010 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The intrepid Canadian expedition (Removed: 1) 
Author: Pennypacker, Sara, 1951-

Call Number Barcode 

ER B CAP0040529 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2009-18295 

Price 

$13.59 

Published: 2010 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Jamie and Angus together (Removed: 1) 
Author: Fine, Anne. 

Call Number Barcode 

ER F CAP0040868 

Was Available -- Weeded 

ISBN: 0-7636-3374-7 

Price 

$13.59 

Published: 2007 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Jess and the stinky cowboys (Removed: 2) 
Author: Smith, Janice Lee, 1949-

Call Number Barcode 

ER S CAP0037948 

Was Available -- Weeded 

ER S CAP0037949 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 2002-11886 

Price 

$12.74 

$12.74 

Published: 2004 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 

6/12/2018 

Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The magic hill (Removed: 1) 
Author: Milne, A. A. (Alan Alexander), 
1882-1956. 

Call Number Barcode 

ER M CAP0032554 

Was Available -- Weeded 

LCCN: 99-42773 

Price 

$12.74 

Published: 2000 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Maybelle goes to tea (Removed: 1) 
Author: Speck, Katie. LCCN: 2007-40937 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER SPE CAP0041124 $15.26 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 151 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 106 

The Minestrone Mob (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wallace, Karen. LCCN: 2006-3379 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER W CAP0038275 $15.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The miniature world of Marvin & James (Removed: 1) 
Author: Broach, Elise, LCCN: 2013-36081 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode 

ER BRO CAP0043376 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$13.64 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Minnie and Moo meet Frankenswine (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cazet, Denys. LCCN: 00-52979 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode 

ER C CAP0033893 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$14.89 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Minnie and Moo : the attack of the Easter bunnies (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cazet, Denys. LCCN: 2003-1203 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode 

ER C CAP0035932 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$16.89 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Minnie and Moo : the case of the missing jelly donut (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cazet, Denys. LCCN: 2004-22468 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

ER C CAP0037288 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$16.89 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Minnie and Moo : the night of the living bed (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cazet, Denys. ISBN: 978-1-42420569-1 (lib. bdg.) Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER C CAP 35389 $16.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Minnie & Moo, hooves of fire (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cazet, Denys. LCCN: 2013-38846 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER CAZ CAP0043383 $13.61 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Moose crossing (Removed: 1) 
Author: Greene, Stephanie. LCCN: 2004-27577 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 152 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 106 
ER G CAP0038495 $12.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Moose's big idea (Removed: 1) 
Author: Greene, Stephanie. LCCN: 2004-22536 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER G CAP0036927 $12.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The Mount Rushmore calamity (Removed: 1) 
Author: Pennypacker, Sara, 1951- LCCN: 2008-43823 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER B CAP0040531 $13.59 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

A mouse called Wolf (Removed: 1) 
Author: King-Smith, Dick. LCCN: 97-1526 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F KIN CAP0030772 $19.43 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Mrs. Piggle-Wiggle's farm (Removed: 1) 
Author: MacDonald, Betty Bard. LCCN: 54-7299 Published: 1954 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F MAC CAP0032546 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Mrs. Piggle-Wiggle's magic (Removed: 1) 
Author: MacDonald, Betty Bard. LCCN: 49-11124 Published: 1949 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F MAC CAP0032545 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

My cat is going to the dogs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Thaler, Mike, 1936- LCCN: 93-18596 /AC Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER T CAP0030614 $11.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The mystery of the hairy tomatoes (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stanley, George Edward. LCCN: 98-17142 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER S CAP0036604 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$7.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 153 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 106 

The mystery of the stolen statue (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stanley, George Edward. LCCN: 2004-102670 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER STA CAP0046545 $11.61 10/9/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The octopus (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cazet, Denys. LCCN: 2003-26557 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER C CAP0036861 $16.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The peanut prankster (Removed: 1) 
Author: Wallace, Karen. LCCN: 2006-3380 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER W CAP0038321 $15.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The picnic (Removed: 1) 
Author: Williams, David. LCCN: 2005-13115 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER W CAP0038936 $10.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Pig picnic (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hubbell, Patricia. LCCN: 98-33464 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER H CAP0035143 $11.86 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Pioneer cat (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hooks, William H. LCCN: 88-4708 Published: 1988 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER H CAP0042737 $9.41 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The playground problem (Removed: 1) 
Author: McNamara, Margaret. ISBN: 978-0-689-85876-5 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER M CAP0036461 $7.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The puzzle of the pretty pink handkerchief (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stanley, George Edward. LCCN: 98-10576 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 154 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 106 
ER S CAP0036605 $7.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Rabbit-Cadabra! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Howe, James, 1946- LCCN: 91-34656 Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER H CAP0038341 $12.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The riddle of the stolen sand (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stanley, George Edward. LCCN: 2002-107704 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER S CAP0036606 $10.10 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The Rosie stories (Removed: 1) 
Author: Voigt, Cynthia. LCCN: 2002-191330 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER V CAP0035868 $16.10 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Rotten Ralph feels rotten (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gantos, Jack. LCCN: 2003-49252 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER G CAP0036344 $12.75 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Rotten Ralph helps out (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gantos, Jack. LCCN: 00-39405 Published: 2001 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER G CAP0033939 $11.90 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Scared silly (Removed: 1) 
Author: Howe, James, 1946- LCCN: 2004-10538 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER H CAP0037680 $12.71 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Scaredy-cat catcher (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hicks, Betty. LCCN: 2008-54260 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER H CAP0039997 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$14.40 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 155 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 106 

The secret of the green skin (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stanley, George Edward. LCCN: 2002-112082 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER S CAP0036608 $10.10 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The show-off (Removed: 1) 
Author: Greene, Stephanie. LCCN: 2007-253 Published: 2007 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER G CAP0039018 $12.74 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Snake and Lizard (Removed: 1) 
Author: Cowley, Joy. LCCN: 2008-920651 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER C CAP0039929 $12.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Stone Fox (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gardiner, John Reynolds. ISBN: 978-0-06-440132-6 (pbk.) Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F G CAP0005255 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Swimming with Sharks (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hicks, Betty. LCCN: 2008-11126 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER H CAP0039998 $13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The thief's daughter (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marks, Alan, 1957- LCCN: 93-73031 Published: 1994 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER MAR CAP0006512 $11.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Three strikes for Rotten Ralph (Removed: 1) 
Author: Gantos, Jack. LCCN: 2009-46091 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER G CAP0041505 $14.49 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Tiny goes camping (Removed: 1) 
Author: Meister, Cari. LCCN: 2005-22822 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 156 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 106 
ER M CAP0037725 $11.89 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Weeded 

Tiny goes to the library (Removed: 1) 
Author: Meister, Cari. LCCN: 98-51134 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER M CAP0032553 $11.81 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Tiny's bath (Removed: 1) 
Author: Meister, Cari. LCCN: 98-3844 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER M CAP0032077 $9.39 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

TJ and the cats (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hutchins, H. J. (Hazel J.) LCCN: 2001-99445 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER H CAP0038402 $8.96 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Toad eats out (Removed: 1) 
Author: Schade, Susan. LCCN: 94-5285 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER S CAP0030262 $12.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

A toad for Tuesday (Removed: 1) 
Author: Erickson, Russell E. LCCN: 92-24595 /AC Published: 1993 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER E CAP0034299 $9.16 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Trouble on Thunder Mountain (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hoban, Russell. LCCN: 99-18155 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER HOB CAP0032878 $12.71 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

The vampire bunny (Removed: 1) 
Author: Henson, Heather. LCCN: 2003-8641 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER H CAP0036368 

Was Available -- Weeded 

$12.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 157 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/9/2021 - Copies Removed: 106 

The Weeping Werewolf (Removed: 1) 
Author: Coville, Bruce. LCCN: 2003-18332 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

ER C CAP0036295 $12.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Weeded 

What do you do with a kangaroo? (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mayer, Mercer, 1943- ISBN: 0-590-44850-1 Published: 1973 

Call Number Barcode 

ER M CAP0032940 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$8.90 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

4/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 9 

The boy who cried wolf (Removed: 1) 
Author: Mackinnon, Mairi. ISBN: 0-7945-2472-9 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode 

398.2 M CAP0040766 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$5.94 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The gingerbread boy (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ziefert, Harriet. LCCN: 95-19535 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode 

398.2 Z CAP0040206 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$8.96 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The impudent rooster (Removed: 1) 
Author: Rascol, Sabina. LCCN: 03-53141 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode 

398.2 R CAP0020448 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Little Red Riding Hood (Removed: 1) 
Author: Hillert, Margaret. LCCN: 80-20983 Published: 1982 

Call Number Barcode 

398.21 H CAP0034351 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$10.46 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Mites to mastodons : a book of animal poems (Removed: 1) 
Author: Kumin, Maxine. LCCN: 2004-18777 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

811.54 K CAP0020867 

Was Available -- Deleted 

6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 158 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/6/2021 - Copies Removed: 9 

Nightmares : poems to trouble your sleep (Removed: 1) 
Author: Prelutsky, Jack. 

Call Number Barcode 

811 P CAP0036139 

Was Available -- Deleted 

LCCN: 92-43780 

Price 

$16.89 

Published: 1993 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Petrosinella : a Neapolitan Rapunzel (Removed: 1) 
Author: Stanley, Diane. 

Call Number Barcode 

398.2 S CAP0000868 

Was Available -- Deleted 

LCCN: 94-17456 

Price 

Published: 1995 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Welcome, baby! : baby rhymes for baby 
Author: Calmenson, Stephanie. 

Call Number Barcode 

811 C CAP0020895 

Was Available -- Deleted 

times (Removed: 1) 
LCCN: 2001-24634 

Price 

Published: 2002 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Why the sky is far away : a folktale from 
Author: Gerson, Mary-Joan. 

Call Number Barcode 

398.2 G CAP0000525 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Nigeria (Removed: 1) 
LCCN: 91-24949 

Price 

$15.95 

Published: 1992 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

4/5/2021 - Copies Removed: 17 

Cinderella (Removed: 1) 
Author: illustrated by K.Y. Craft. 

Call Number Barcode 

398.2 SAN CAP0044085 

Was Available -- Deleted 

LCCN: 00-24540 

Price 

$16.21 

Published: 2000 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The Frog Prince (Removed: 1) 
Author: Tarcov, Edith. 

Call Number Barcode 

398.2 B CAP0000352 

Was Available -- Deleted 

LCCN: 92-25167 

Price 

$13.95 

Published: 2003 

Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The gingerbread boy (Removed: 3) 
Author: Ziefert, Harriet. LCCN: 95-19535 Published: 1995 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.2 G CAP0031774 $8.75 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

398.2 G CAP0032724 $8.90 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 159 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/5/2021 - Copies Removed: 17 
398.2 G CAP0033224 $9.26 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Deleted 

The great race (Removed: 1) 
Author: Awdry, W. LCCN: 2002-152415 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.2 O CAP0041710 $19.37 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Jack and the beanstalk (Removed: 2) 
Author: [illustrated by] Paul Galdone. ISBN: 978-0-89919-085-3 (pbk.) Published: 1974 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.2 O CAP0042827 $9.03 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

398.2 W CAP0032222 $13.56 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

The little red hen (Removed: 3) 
Author: Pinkney, Jerry. LCCN: 2005-13301 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.2 G CAP0032267 $12.75 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

398.24 G CAP0030404 $7.61 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

398.24 L CAP0036237 $12.70 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

The owl and the pussycat (Removed: 1) 
Author: Lear, Edward, 1812-1888. LCCN: 92-52640 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

821 L CAP0036061 $14.44 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Snow White (Removed: 1) 
Author: Grimm, Jacob, 1785-1863. ISBN: 978-0-7358-2257-3 (trade) Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.2 G CAP0000579 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

The steadfast tin soldier (Removed: 3) 
Author: Andersen, H. C. (Hans Christian), LCCN: 91-29953 Published: 1992 
1805-1875. 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 160 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

4/5/2021 - Copies Removed: 17 
398 AND CAP0045587 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$19.00 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

398 SEI CAP0000848 

Was Available -- Deleted 

6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

398.2 A CAP0000319 

Was Available -- Deleted 

6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The tortoise and the hare (Removed: 1) 
Author: Percy, Graham. LCCN: 2009-1648 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode 

398.2 M CAP0031594 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$12.75 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

3/26/2021 - Copies Removed: 1 

K-9 police dogs (Removed: 1) 
Author: Schuh, Mari C., 1975- LCCN: 2009-51414 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode 

363.2 S CAP0041357 

Was Available -- Weeded 

Price 

$17.99 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

3/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 28 

Ancient Egypt (Removed: 1) 
Author: edited by Sherman Hollar. LCCN: 2011-4714 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode 

932 C CAP0043038 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$18.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Andrew Jackson (Removed: 1) 
Author: edited by Sherman Hollar. LCCN: 2012-19291 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode 

B JAC CAP0043448 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$18.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Ants! (Removed: 3) 
Author: by the editors of Time for Kids, with 
Brenda Iasevoli. 

LCCN: 2005-5727 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

595.79 HAN CAP0045471 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$20.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

595.79 SCH CAP0045739 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$19.29 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 161 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

3/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 28 
595.796 HEI CAP0036017 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$15.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Bats (Removed: 4) 
Author: Gibbons, Gail. LCCN: 99-12051 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode 

599.4 GEO CAP0036346 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$17.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

599.4 HEI CAP0036018 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$15.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

599.4 PRE CAP0039493 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$15.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

599.4 RIG CAP0046123 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$21.02 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Earthquakes! (Removed: 3) 
Author: by the editors of Time for Kids ; 
with Barbara Collier. 

LCCN: 2005-5907 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode 

551.22 RIV CAP0022134 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

551.22 SCH CAP0021442 

Was Available -- Deleted 

6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

551.22 THA CAP0021431 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$0.00 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Jungle animals (Removed: 1) 
Author: Arpita Nath. LCCN: 2016-302649 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode 

591.734 WES CAP0045391 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$20.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Sharks! (Removed: 4) 
Author: by the editors of Time for kids with 
Adrienne Betz. 

LCCN: 2003-26551 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode 

597.3 BOD CAP0046347 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$21.02 
Acquired 

10/9/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

597.3 MCK CAP0045689 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$8.61 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 162 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

3/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 28 
597.3 PET CAP0044334 $20.54 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Deleted 

597.3 RIG CAP0044355 $13.02 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Snakes! (Removed: 2) 
Author: by the editors of Time for Kids, with LCCN: 2004-4323 Published: 2005 
Lisa Jo Rudy. 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.96 HAN CAP0044242 $19.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

597.96 MIT CAP0035828 $11.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Thunderstorms (Removed: 1) 
Author: Bodden, Valerie. LCCN: 2010-52764 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

551.554 STI CAP0021432 $0.00 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Volcanoes! (Removed: 6) 
Author: by the editors of Time for Kids ; ISBN: 978-0-06-078224-5 (trade Published: 2006 
with Jeremy Caplan. bdg.) 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

551.21 BRA CAP0042312 $11.51 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

551.21 LAN CAP0021434 $0.00 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

551.21 MAY CAP0038512 $14.50 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

551.21 NIZ CAP0037461 $15.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

551.21 SCH CAP0021443 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

551.21 SCH CAP0039832 $12.85 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Wildfires (Removed: 2) 
Author: Armbruster, Ann. LCCN: 96-13551 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 163 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

3/17/2021 - Copies Removed: 28 
363.34 RIV CAP0022155 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Deleted 

577.2 SIM CAP0046148 $13.01 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

3/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 34 

Aesop's fables (Removed: 1) 
Author: Jerry Pinkney. LCCN: 00-24194 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.2 N CAP0042963 $16.16 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Bears! (Removed: 1) 
Author: by the editors of Time for Kids ; LCCN: 2004-24995 Published: 2005 
with Nicole Iorio. 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KRA CAP0038071 $12.70 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

The brave little tailor (Removed: 1) 
Author: Dugin, Olga. LCCN: 99-88543 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.2 G CAP0000556 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

The Bremen-town musicians (Removed: 1) 
Author: Plume, Ilse. ISBN: 978-0-440-41456-8 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.2 G CAP0033158 $6.86 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Bullying (Removed: 1) 
Author: Beth Rosenthal, book editor. LCCN: 2007-32382 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

302.3 R CAP0040120 $17.75 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Christmas in the Philippines (Removed: 1) 
Author: Enderlein, Cheryl L. LCCN: 2012-26462 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

394.2663 E CAP0031918 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$11.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 164 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

3/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 34 

Dolphins. (Removed: 2) 
LCCN: 2003-62662 Published: 2004 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.53 ARL CAP0046334 $6.99 10/9/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

599.53 HAN CAP0044547 $19.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Elephants (Removed: 1) 
Author: Marsh, Laura F. LCCN: 2010-17961 Published: 2010 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.67 STE CAP0034504 $17.25 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Farm animals (Removed: 1) 
Author: created by Gallimard Jeunesse and LCCN: 97-27032 Published: 1998 
Sylvaine Pérols ; illustrated by Sylvaine 
Perols. 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

636 STO CAP0034146 $13.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

The fisherman and his wife (Removed: 1) 
Author: Isadora, Rachel. LCCN: 2007-18385 Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.2 G CAP0000561 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Food (Removed: 1) 
Author: Nunn, Daniel. LCCN: 2011-14648 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

641.3 H CAP0033422 $14.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Hippos (Removed: 1) 
Author: Walker, Sally M. LCCN: 96-38135 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

599.63 KEN CAP0035797 $17.99 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Hunting (Removed: 1) 
Author: Shea, Robert Kennedy. LCCN: 2011-51099 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

799.2 HAR CAP0042948 $18.41 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 165 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log 
From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

Canandaigua Primary School 

3/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 34 

I want my hat back (Removed: 1) 
Author: Klassen, Jon. LCCN: 2010-42793 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KLA CAP0041597 $13.64 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Lost on 3/9/2021 by Cook, Caleb (Student: P 1005755) - fine was satisfied -- Deleted 

Jungle animals (Removed: 1) 
Author: Arpita Nath. LCCN: 2016-302649 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode 

736.982 HAR CAP0022252 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price Acquired 

4/1/2019 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Kangaroos (Removed: 1) 
Author: Burt, Denise. LCCN: 99-26680 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode 

599.2 RIG CAP0046522 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$21.02 
Acquired 

10/9/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Ladybugs (Removed: 2) 
Author: Schuh, Mari C., 1975- LCCN: 2012-39941 Published: 2014 

Call Number Barcode 

595.76 FRI CAP0044215 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$12.21 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

595.769 HUG CAP0040011 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$14.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Mice are nice (Removed: 1) 
Author: Ghigna, Charles. LCCN: 98-27971 Published: 1999 

Call Number Barcode 

808.81 M CAP0003183 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$0.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

No, David! (Removed: 1) 
Author: Shannon, David, 1959- LCCN: 97-35125 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E SHA CAP0020789 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Lost on 2/24/2021 by Cooper, Silas (Student: P 1004754) -- Deleted 

Parrots (Removed: 1) 
Author: Fetty, Margaret. LCCN: 2005-28038 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

598.7 BOD CAP0045945 $21.02 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 166 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

3/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 34 

Penguins! (Removed: 2) 
Author: Gibbons, Gail. LCCN: 98-5194 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

598.47 KEN CAP0035800 $17.99 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

598.47 RAA CAP0033654 $15.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Puzzlers (Removed: 1) 
Author: Oakes, Bill. LCCN: 88-33392 Published: 1989 

Call Number Barcode 

E MAC CAP0010534 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Recycling (Removed: 1) 
Author: Chandler, Gary. LCCN: 96-23068 Published: 1996 

Call Number Barcode 

363.72 RIV CAP0045318 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$19.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Robots (Removed: 1) 
Author: by the editors of Yes Mag. ISBN: 978-1-55453-203-2 (trade) Published: 2008 

Call Number Barcode 

629.8 STE CAP0045053 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$9.71 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Sea otters. (Removed: 2) 
LCCN: 2016-302443 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode 

599.76 KEN CAP0035803 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$17.99 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

599.769 KIN CAP0043486 

Was Available -- Deleted 

6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Solar power (Removed: 1) 
Author: Benduhn, Tea. LCCN: 2008-15515 Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode 

333.792 RIV CAP0045319 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$19.00 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Space (Removed: 1) 
Author: [project coordinator, Jordan McGill]. LCCN: 2011-20315 Published: 2012 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 167 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

3/16/2021 - Copies Removed: 34 
520 RUS CAP0047107 $21.54 5/20/2019 AyersK@canandaigua 

schools.org 
Was Available -- Deleted 

Stuck in the mud (Removed: 1) 
Author: Drummond, Ree. LCCN: 2014-943082 Published: 2015 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E CLA CAP0039754 $14.40 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Turtles (Removed: 1) 
Author: Vrbova, Zuza. LCCN: 97-28349 Published: 1998 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

597.92 HAN CAP0044243 $19.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

The wheels on the bus. (Removed: 1) 
ISBN: 978-0-06-219871-6 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

E KOV CAP0010266 $4.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

3/15/2021 - Copies Removed: 10 

Cinderella (Removed: 4) 
Author: illustrated by K.Y. Craft. LCCN: 00-24540 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.2 E CAP0036535 $14.44 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

398.2 K CAP0000643 $13.95 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

398.2 M CAP0037451 $13.59 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

398.2 M CAP0037720 $13.59 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

The Snow Queen /. (Removed: 2) 
ISBN: 0-06-220950-7 Published: 2013 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.2 E CAP0020915 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

398.2 E CAP0038381 $14.44 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 168 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

3/15/2021 - Copies Removed: 10 

The three little pigs (Removed: 4) 
Author: Kellogg, Steven. LCCN: 96-34434 Published: 1997 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.2 M CAP0004860 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

398.24 M CAP0031155 $12.75 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

398.24 Z CAP0000946 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

E WAT CAP0042547 $14.46 6/12/2018 AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

3/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 39 

Abraham Lincoln (Removed: 6) 
Author: Helen Cothran, book editor ; 
Bonnie Szumski, editorial director ; Scott 
Barbour, managing editor ; James D. Torr, 
series editor. 

LCCN: 2001-23831 Published: 2002 

Call Number Barcode 

B LIN CAP 35382 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$16.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

B LIN CAP0022008 

Was Available -- Deleted 

6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

B LIN CAP0034113 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$10.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

B LIN CAP0034622 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$14.25 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

B LIN CAP0034629 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$14.46 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

B LIN CAP0043839 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$11.14 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Aesop's fables (Removed: 1) 
Author: Jerry Pinkney. LCCN: 00-24194 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.24 S CAP0035890 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 169 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

3/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 39 

Afghanistan (Removed: 1) 
Author: Jann Einfeld, book editor. LCCN: 2004-54298 Published: 2005 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

958.1 B CAP0042031 $25.01 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Butterflies! (Removed: 8) 
Author: by the editors of Time for Kids ; LCCN: 2005-5949 Published: 2006 
with David Bjerklie. 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

595.78 DEL CAP0044194 $10.41 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

595.78 HAN CAP0045473 $20.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

595.78 MAR CAP0044941 $9.71 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

595.78 SCH CAP0044378 $19.29 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

595.789 HEI CAP0035136 $15.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

595.789 MEI CAP0033175 $13.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

595.789 MIT CAP 35526 $11.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

595.789 SCH CAP 35591 $11.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

China (Removed: 2) 
Author: C.J. Shane, book editor. LCCN: 2002-29939 Published: 2003 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

951 M CAP0042810 $20.95 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

951 R CAP0041769 $22.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Jack and the beanstalk (Removed: 5) 
Author: [illustrated by] Paul Galdone. ISBN: 978-0-89919-085-3 (pbk.) Published: 1974 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.2 C CAP0039228 $12.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 170 Total pages: 173 

https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org
https://schools.org


Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

3/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 39 
Was Available -- Deleted 

398.2 C CAP0042346 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$15.34 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

398.2 N CAP0020921 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

398.2 N CAP0038230 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$14.44 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

398.2 W CAP0034527 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$13.56 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Japan (Removed: 2) 
Author: Fisher, Teresa. LCCN: 99-11844 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode 

952 MUR CAP0044743 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$20.95 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

952 S CAP0041843 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$22.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The little red hen (Removed: 7) 
Author: Pinkney, Jerry. LCCN: 2005-13301 Published: 2006 

Call Number Barcode 

398.2 G CAP0035075 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$9.56 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

398.2 M CAP0031776 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$8.40 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

398.2 Z CAP0004275 

Was Available -- Deleted 

6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

398.24 B CAP0031800 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$17.16 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

398.24 B CAP0032743 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$17.16 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

398.24 G CAP0031947 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$7.61 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

398.24 L CAP0035878 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$12.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 171 Total pages: 173 



Library Weeding Log Canandaigua Primary School 

From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 

3/10/2021 - Copies Removed: 39 

The three bears (Removed: 2) 
Author: [illustrated by] Paul Galdone. LCCN: 78-158833 Published: 1972 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

398.24 B CAP0032350 $17.16 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

398.24 H CAP0034354 $10.46 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Tom Thumb (Removed: 2) 
Author: Sonneborn, Scott. LCCN: 2010-25337 Published: 2011 

Call Number Barcode 

398.2 W CAP0000908 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

398.21 H CAP0034355 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$10.46 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

The twelve dancing princesses (Removed: 3) 
Author: Isadora, Rachel. ISBN: 978-0-14-241450-7 (pbk.) Published: 2009 

Call Number Barcode 

398.2 I CAP0039326 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$14.44 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

398.22 C CAP0039920 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$12.70 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

398.22 S CAP0000837 

Was Available -- Deleted 

$0.00 6/12/2018 ArthurT@canandaigua 
schools.org 

3/3/2021 - Copies Removed: 1 

Aesop's fables (Removed: 1) 
Author: Jerry Pinkney. LCCN: 00-24194 Published: 2000 

Call Number Barcode 

398.24 S CAP 35337 

Was Available -- Deleted 

Price 

$14.44 
Acquired 

6/12/2018 
Removed By 

AyersK@canandaigua 
schools.org 

2/24/2021 - Copies Removed: 1 

Ricky Ricotta's mighty robot vs. the naughty nightcrawlers from Neptune (Removed: 1) 
Author: Pilkey, Dav, 1966- LCCN: 2014-27756 Published: 2016 

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By 

F PIL CAP0046864 $0.00 4/5/2019 keyest@canandaiguas 
chools.org 

Was Lost on 2/22/2021 by Roman Cardona, Adriel (Student: P 1006038) - payment pending -- Weeded 

Report generated on 10/15/2021 at 11:24 AM Page: 172 Total pages: 173 



From: 12/21/2020 To: 10/14/2021 Total Copies Removed: 1,346 

Deleted: 443, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 903 



  
            
          
          
          
          
           
           
            
             
           
            
          
           
            
           
           
           
            
         
         
            
             
            
            
          
           
            
            
         
          
          
          
             
          
          
               
             
           
        
         
           
            
           
        
            
           
            
           

Call Number Title (185) Author Published Barcode Price 
FANTASY F ATW Book 1 Hawksong Atwater-Rhodes, Amelia. 2003 CAS026860 8.46 $ 
FANTASY F ATW Book 2 Snakecharm Atwater-Rhodes, Amelia. 2004 CAS083232 14.95 $ 
FANTASY F ATW Book 3 Falcondance Atwater-Rhodes, Amelia. 2005 CAS024668 16.99 $ 
FANTASY F ATW Book 4 Wolfcry Atwater-Rhodes, Amelia. 2006 CAS084066 14.95 $ 
FANTASY F ATW Book 5 Wyvernhail Atwater-Rhodes, Amelia. 2007 CAS032307 14.99 $ 
FANTASY F BRA The forest house Bradley, Marion Zimmer. 1999 CAS021526 24.85 $ 
FANTASY F BRE Book 1 Faerie wars Brennan, Herbie. 2003 CAS031643 17.95 $ 
FANTASY F BRE Book 2 The Purple Emperor Brennan, Herbie. 2004 CAS031510 17.95 $ 
FANTASY F BRE Book 3 Ruler of the realm Brennan, Herbie. 2006 CAS031509 18.95 $ 
FANTASY F BRE Book 4 Faerie Lord Brennan, Herbie. 2007 CAS032358 18.95 $ 
FANTASY F BRE Book 5 The faeman quest Brennan, Herbie. 2011 CAS035182 19.00 $ 
FANTASY F CAL Avielle of Rhia Calhoun, Dia. 2006 CAS031396 16.99 $ 
FANTASY F CHE Fortress of ice Cherryh, C. J. 2006 CAS022529 24.95 $ 
FANTASY F DOW The dragon of Never-Was Downer, Ann, 1960- 2006 CAS022516 16.95 $ 
FANTASY F GAR AutumnQuest Garrison, Terie, 1960-. 2006 CAS022592 8.95 $ 
FANTASY F GAR WinterMaejic Garrison, Terie, 1960-. 2007 CAS032079 8.95 $ 
FANTASY F GIL The Camelot spell Gilman, Laura Anne. 2006 CAS031144 10.99 $ 
FANTASY F HAL Book of a thousand days Hale, Shannon. 2007 CAS032397 17.95 $ 
FANTASY F HAL Forest born Hale, Shannon. 2009 CAS033762 18.00 $ 
FANTASY F HAL Princess Academy Hale, Shannon. 2005 CAS024711 16.95 $ 
FANTASY F HAY Book 1 The Floating Island Haydon, Elizabeth. 2006 CAS022519 17.95 $ 
FANTASY F HAY Book 2 The Thief Queen's daught Haydon, Elizabeth. 2007 CAS032055 17.95 $ 
FANTASY F HAY Book 3 The dragon's lair Haydon, Elizabeth. 2008 CAS033031 17.95 $ 
FANTASY F JON Dark Lord of Derkholm Jones, Diana Wynne. 2001 CAS023325 16.95 $ 
FANTASY F JON Enchanted glass Jones, Diana Wynne. 2010 CAS034160 17.00 $ 
FANTASY F JON The Merlin conspiracy Jones, Diana Wynne. 2003 CAS026693 17.89 $ 
FANTASY F JON Unexpected magic : collec Jones, Diana Wynne. 2004 CAS024105 17.89 $ 
FANTASY F JON Year of the griffin Jones, Diana Wynne. 2001 CAS023407 15.95 $ 
FANTASY F JOR Secret sacrament Jordan, Sherryl. 2000 CAS019847 15.89 $ 
FANTASY F KAA The serpent gift Kaaberbol, Lene. 2006 CAS022547 18.95 $ 
FANTASY F KAA The Shamer's daughter Kaaberbol, Lene. 2004 CAS024460 16.95 $ 
FANTASY F KAA The Shamer's signet Kaaberbol, Lene. 2005 CAS024461 16.95 $ 
FANTASY F KAA The Shamer's war / Lene K Kaaberbol, Lene. 2006 CAS022548 17.95 $ 
FANTASY F LEV Ella enchanted Levine, Gail Carson. 1997 CAS026040 16.89 $ 
FANTASY F LYN Dragon's treasure Lynn, Elizabeth A. 2004 CAS022365 23.95 $ 
FANTASY F MAL Lady Ilena : way of the wa Malone, Patricia, 1932-. 2005 CAS024840 15.95 $ 
FANTASY F MAL The legend of Lady Ilena Malone, Patricia, 1932- 2002 CAS024930 15.95 $ 
FANTASY F MAR Daughter of the forest Marillier, Juliet. 2002 CAS019698 25.95 $ 
FANTASY F MCC Changelings McCaffrey, Anne. 2006 CAS031623 19.95 $ 
FANTASY F MCC Dragon's fire McCaffrey, Anne. 2006 CAS031234 24.95 $ 
FANTASY F MCC Dragon's kin McCaffrey, Anne. 2005 CAS027576 5.19 $ 
FANTASY F MCC First warning : Acorna's ch McCaffrey, Anne. 2005 CAS031435 24.95 $ 
FANTASY F MCC A gift of dragons McCaffrey, Anne. 2002 CAS026391 13.56 $ 
FANTASY F MCC Maelstrom McCaffrey, Anne. 2006 CAS031622 23.95 $ 
FANTASY F MCC Second wave : Acorna's ch McCaffrey, Anne. 2006 CAS031434 24.95 $ 
FANTASY F MCC The stones are hatching McCaughrean, Geraldine. 2002 CAS023391 15.95 $ 
FANTASY F MCC Third watch : Acorna's chi McCaffrey, Anne. 2007 CAS032383 24.95 $ 
FANTASY F MCK Alphabet of thorn McKillip, Patricia A. 2004 CAS022307 22.95 $ 



           
          
           
            
           
          
         
            
             
          
              
          
          
          
            
           
           
           
           
         
           
           
        
          
           
         
         
         
               
          
            
             
            
            
            
           
          
         
              
               
         
            
            
            
              
          
         
           
          

FANTASY F MCK Ombria in shadow McKillip, Patricia A. 2002 CAS022297 22.95 $ 
FANTASY F MCK Solstice wood McKillip, Patricia A. 2006 CAS031919 23.95 $ 
FANTASY F MCN City of Time McNamee, Eoin, 1961-. 2008 CAS032893 16.99 $ 
FANTASY F MCN An earthly knight McNaughton, Janet Elizabeth, 1 2004 CAS027061 16.89 $ 
FANTASY F MCN The Frost Child McNamee, Eoin, 1961-. 2009 CAS034356 16.00 $ 
FANTASY F MCN The navigator McNamee, Eoin, 1961-. 2006 CAS032892 15.99 $ 
FANTASY F MIL Jack Fish Milligan, J. 2005 CAS024521 23.00 $ 
FANTASY F NIC Book 1 The Wind Singer Nicholson, William. 2000 CAS026166 15.29 $ 
FANTASY F NIC Book 2 Slaves of the Mastery Nicholson, William. 2001 CAS026131 15.29 $ 
FANTASY F NIC Book 3 Firesong Nicholson, William. 2002 CAS026646 15.29 $ 
FANTASY F NIX Across the Wall : tales of t Nix, Garth. 2005 CAS024803 16.99 $ 
FANTASY F NIX Book 1 Sabriel Nix, Garth. 1996 CAS023089 16.95 $ 
FANTASY F NIX Book 2 Lirael : daughter of the Cla Nix, Garth. 2001 CAS083444 
FANTASY F NIX Book 3 Abhorsen Nix, Garth. 2003 CAS026589 18.89 $ 
FANTASY F ODO The destruction of the boo Odom, Mel. 2004 CAS031984 25.95 $ 
FANTASY F ODO Lord of the libraries Odom, Mel. 2005 CAS031823 25.95 $ 
FANTASY F PIE Briar's book Pierce, Tamora. 1999 CAS082118 8.15 $ 
FANTASY F PIE Cold fire Pierce, Tamora. 2002 CAS026851 8.96 $ 
FANTASY F PIE Daja's book Pierce, Tamora. 2000 CAS019407 8.15 $ 
FANTASY F PIE Lady knight Pierce, Tamora. 2002 CAS026680 20.50 $ 
FANTASY F PIE Magic steps Pierce, Tamora. 2000 CAS026868 8.96 $ 
FANTASY F PIE Sandry's book Pierce, Tamora. 1997 CAS019523 8.15 $ 
FANTASY F PIE Shatterglass Pierce, Tamora. 2003 CAS026874 14.40 $ 
FANTASY F PIE Squire Pierce, Tamora. 2001 CAS026137 8.96 $ 
FANTASY F PIE Street magic Pierce, Tamora. 2001 CAS026882 8.96 $ 
FANTASY F RAN Chandlefort Randall, David, 1972-. 2006 CAS032061 16.95 $ 
FANTASY F RAN Clovermead Randall, David, 1972-. 2004 CAS032224 15.95 $ 
FANTASY F RAN Sorrel Randall, David, 1972-. 2008 CAS032456 16.99 $ 
FANTASY F ROW Year 4 Harry Potter and the goble Rowling, J. K. 2000 CAS023010 25.95 $ 
FANTASY F SAG Book 4 Queste Sage, Angie. 2008 CAS022695 18.00 $ 
FANTASY F SAL The demon apostle Salvatore, R. A., 1959-. 1999 CAS021045 24.50 $ 
FANTASY F SAL Promise of the witch-king Salvatore, R. A., 1959-. 2005 CAS024957 27.95 $ 
FANTASY F SCA The fairies : photographic Scalora, Suza. 1999 CAS023129 19.95 $ 
FANTASY F SCA The witches and wizards o Scalora, Suza. 2001 CAS080254 16.96 $ 
FANTASY F SED The book of Dead Days Sedgwick, Marcus. 2004 CAS024144 15.95 $ 
FANTASY F SED The dark flight down Sedgwick, Marcus. 2005 CAS025023 15.95 $ 
FANTASY F SED The Dark Horse Sedgwick, Marcus. 2003 CAS026622 19.42 $ 
FANTASY F SKE Endymion Spring Skelton, Matthew. 2006 CAS031271 17.95 $ 
FANTASY F SPR I am Mordred : a tale from Springer, Nancy. 1998 CAS021597 16.99 $ 
FANTASY F SPR I am Morgan le Fay : a tale Springer, Nancy. 2001 CAS019764 15.29 $ 
FANTASY F TIF Ariel Tiffany, Grace, 1958- 2005 CAS082760 16.99 $ 
FANTASY F URS Book 1 The shadow thieves Ursu, Anne. 2006 CAS032147 16.95 $ 
FANTASY F URS Book 2 The siren song Ursu, Anne. 2007 CAS032146 16.99 $ 
FANTASY F URS Book 3 The immortal fire Ursu, Anne. 2009 CAS033775 17.00 $ 
FANTASY F VAN Curses, Inc. : and other sto Vande Velde, Vivian. 1997 CAS023126 16.00 $ 
FANTASY F WAR Twilight child Warner, Sally, 1946- 2006 CAS031921 17.99 $ 
FANTASY F WIT Tumbling after Witcover, Paul. 2005 CAS024305 24.95 $ 
FANTASY F YOL Here there be witches Yolen, Jane. 1995 CAS019453 11.07 $ 
FANTASY F YOL Pay the piper Yolen, Jane. 2005 CAS024653 16.95 $ 



              
          
         
         
           
           
            
              
               
          
          
           
               
            
            
        
            
            
              
            
           
           
              
            
             
          
             
            
          
          
          
         
           
           
           
         
             
           
         
          
         
          
          
          
          
            
          
           
          

FANTASY F YOL Troll Bridge : a rock 'n' roll Yolen, Jane. 2006 CAS031241 16.95 $ 
MYSTERY F AND Murder with puffins Andrews, Donna. 2000 CAS023368 24.95 $ 
MYSTERY F BAR Hard truth Barr, Nevada. 2005 CAS022464 24.95 $ 
MYSTERY F BAR High country Barr, Nevada. 2004 CAS081505 24.95 $ 
MYSTERY F BAR A murder in Mayfair Barnard, Robert. 2000 CAS023367 23.00 $ 
MYSTERY F BEL A matter of profit Bell, Hilari. 2001 CAS080230 16.89 $ 
MYSTERY F BLO The burglar on the prowl Block, Lawrence. 2004 CAS081532 24.95 $ 
MYSTERY F BRA The cat who smelled a rat Braun, Lilian Jackson. 2001 CAS026176 20.36 $ 
MYSTERY F BRA The cat who went up the c Braun, Lilian Jackson. 2002 CAS026177 20.36 $ 
MYSTERY F BRO Hello, darkness Brown, Sandra, 1948- 2003 CAS022351 25.95 $ 
MYSTERY F BUR Bitterroot Burke, James Lee, 1936- 2001 CAS081879 25.00 $ 
MYSTERY F CAN The tin collectors Cannell, Stephen J. 2001 CAS019872 24.95 $ 
MYSTERY F CAR Killing time : a novel of the Carr, Caleb, 1955-. 2000 CAS021726 25.95 $ 
MYSTERY F CLA Before I say good-bye Clark, Mary Higgins. 2000 CAS021565 25.50 $ 
MYSTERY F CLA Hide yourself away Clark, Mary Jane Behrends. 2004 CAS022326 19.95 $ 
MYSTERY F CLA I heard that song before Clark, Mary Higgins. 2007 CAS083308 
MYSTERY F CLA Nighttime is my time Clark, Mary Higgins. 2004 CAS081539 14.49 $ 
MYSTERY F CLA No place like home Clark, Mary Higgins. 2005 CAS024772 25.95 $ 
MYSTERY F CLA On the street where you l Clark, Mary Higgins. 2001 CAS019978 22.10 $ 
MYSTERY F CLA The second time around Clark, Mary Higgins. 2003 CAS081150 26.00 $ 
MYSTERY F COB Gone for good Coben, Harlan, 1962- 2002 CAS081620 20.95 $ 
MYSTERY F COB No second chance Coben, Harlan, 1962- 2003 CAS081629 20.95 $ 
MYSTERY F COB Promise me : a Myron Bol Coben, Harlan, 1962-. 2006 CAS082857 26.95 $ 
MYSTERY F COL Compass in the blood Coles, William E. 2001 CAS022014 16.00 $ 
MYSTERY F CON A darkness more than nigh Connelly, Michael, 1956- 2002 CAS081647 15.95 $ 
MYSTERY F CON Lost light Connelly, Michael, 1956-. 2003 CAS022308 25.95 $ 
MYSTERY F CON The narrows : a novel Connelly, Michael, 1956- 2004 CAS022320 25.95 $ 
MYSTERY F COR The rag and bone shop Cormier, Robert. 2001 CAS080240 13.56 $ 
MYSTERY F COT The coroner's lunch Cotterill, Colin. 2004 CAS022392 24.00 $ 
MYSTERY F DAV Tough cookie Davidson, Diane Mott. 2000 CAS081869 23.95 $ 
MYSTERY F DEA The empty chair Deaver, Jeff. 2000 CAS023336 25.00 $ 
MYSTERY F GIL Blood sun Gilman, David. 2011 CAS035942 21.00 $ 
MYSTERY F GRA Q is for quarry Grafton, Sue. 2002 CAS081083 22.90 $ 
MYSTERY F GRA R is for ricochet Grafton, Sue. 2004 CAS022338 26.95 $ 
MYSTERY F GRA S is for silence Grafton, Sue. 2005 CAS024939 26.95 $ 
MYSTERY F HAM Dead water Hambly, Barbara. 2004 CAS022329 25.00 $ 
MYSTERY F HAM The hunting wind : an Alex Hamilton, Steve. 2001 CAS023605 23.95 $ 
MYSTERY F HAR Facing the dark Harrison, Michael, 1939- 2000 CAS023006 15.95 $ 
MYSTERY F HIL Hunting badger Hillerman, Tony. 1999 CAS021332 26.00 $ 
MYSTERY F HIL The sinister pig Hillerman, Tony. 2003 CAS081123 25.95 $ 
MYSTERY F HIL Skeleton man Hillerman, Tony. 2004 CAS022386 25.95 $ 
MYSTERY F HIL The wailing wind Hillerman, Tony. 2002 CAS026434 22.06 $ 
MYSTERY F HOA Prior bad acts Hoag, Tami. 2006 CAS082865 26.00 $ 
MYSTERY F HOF The river king Hoffman, Alice. 2000 CAS023384 23.95 $ 
MYSTERY F HOL The wedding game Holtzer, Susan. 2000 CAS023399 23.95 $ 
MYSTERY F JAM Death in holy orders James, P. D. 2001 CAS019935 21.25 $ 
MYSTERY F JAM The lighthouse James, P. D. 2005 CAS024774 25.95 $ 
MYSTERY F JAN Partner in crime Jance, Judith A. 2002 CAS026488 21.20 $ 
MYSTERY F JOH Body of lies Johansen, Iris. 2002 CAS081893 23.95 $ 



        
         
    
            
               
        
          
             
        
          
           
         
           
             
          
          
          
               
             
          
         
          
          
           
           
          
          
           
              
          
          
           
           
          
           
           
          
          
             

MYSTERY F JOH Countdown Johansen, Iris. 2006 CAS022486 25.00 $ 
MYSTERY F JOH Dead aim Johansen, Iris. 2003 CAS081896 24.95 $ 
MYSTERY F JOH Final target Johansen, Iris. 2001 CAS081871 
MYSTERY F KAM Now you see it Kaminsky, Stuart M. 2004 CAS022369 25.00 $ 
MYSTERY F KAN Not a girl detective : a Cec Kandel, Susan, 1961-. 2005 CAS024664 23.95 $ 
MYSTERY F KEL Gone : an Alex Delaware n Kellerman, Jonathan. 2006 CAS083488 
MYSTERY F KEL The murder book Kellerman, Jonathan. 2002 CAS026408 22.90 $ 
MYSTERY F KEL Rage : an Alex Delaware n Kellerman, Jonathan. 2006 CAS022491 26.95 $ 
MYSTERY F KEL Twisted Kellerman, Jonathan. 2004 CAS022391 26.95 $ 
MYSTERY F KUR The grand complication Kurzweil, Allen. 2001 CAS022050 24.95 $ 
MYSTERY F LAN The bottoms Lansdale, Joe R., 1951-. 2000 CAS023314 24.45 $ 
MYSTERY F LEH Mystic river Lehane, Dennis. 2001 CAS023934 25.00 $ 
MYSTERY F LEO The hot kid Leonard, Elmore, 1925- 2005 CAS022494 25.95 $ 
MYSTERY F LOG Dark coulee : a Claire Wat Logue, Mary. 2000 CAS019695 20.36 $ 
MYSTERY F MAR The arraignment Martini, Steve, 1946- 2003 CAS081888 22.95 $ 
MYSTERY F MAR The jury Martini, Steve, 1946- 2001 CAS081880 25.95 $ 
MYSTERY F MAR Ties that bind Margolin, Phillip. 2003 CAS022258 25.95 $ 
MYSTERY F MCB Hark! : a novel of the 87th McBain, Ed, 1926- 2004 CAS022330 30.95 $ 
MYSTERY F MCG Unlucky for some : a nove McGown, Jill. 2005 CAS024303 22.95 $ 
MYSTERY F MEL The first counsel Meltzer, Brad. 2001 CAS081632 25.95 $ 
MYSTERY F MUL Point deception Muller, Marcia. 2001 CAS023615 23.95 $ 
MYSTERY F NIX The trap Nixon, Joan Lowery. 2002 CAS026329 13.56 $ 
MYSTERY F PAL The patient Palmer, Michael, 1942-. 2000 CAS081902 24.95 $ 
MYSTERY F PAR Back story Parker, Robert B., 1932- 2003 CAS081861 23.95 $ 
MYSTERY F PAR Hugger mugger Parker, Robert B., 1932- 2000 CAS021542 23.95 $ 
MYSTERY F PAR Potshot Parker, Robert B., 1932-. 2001 CAS019985 20.36 $ 
MYSTERY F PAR Potshot Parker, Robert B., 1932-. 2001 CAS023616 23.95 $ 
MYSTERY F PAR Shrink rap Parker, Robert B., 1932-. 2002 CAS081881 24.95 $ 
MYSTERY F PAT 1st to die : a novel Patterson, James, 1947- 2001 CAS083294 34.00 $ 
MYSTERY F PAT 2nd chance Patterson, James, 1947-. 2002 CAS081624 26.95 $ 
MYSTERY F PAT 3rd degree Patterson, James, 1947- 2005 CAS083280 26.95 $ 
MYSTERY F PAT 4th of July Patterson, James, 1947-. 2005 CAS024941 27.95 $ 
MYSTERY F PAT The 5th horseman Patterson, James, 1947-. 2006 CAS083277 27.95 $ 
MYSTERY F PAT London bridges Patterson, James, 1947- 2005 CAS022413 27.95 $ 
MYSTERY F PAT Roses are red Patterson, James, 1947- 2001 CAS081868 26.95 $ 
MYSTERY F PAT Violets are blue Patterson, James, 1947- 2002 CAS081890 24.95 $ 
MYSTERY F PAT Water touching stone Pattison, Eliot. 2001 CAS022017 24.95 $ 
MYSTERY F PER The Whitechapel conspira Perry, Anne. 2001 CAS026228 21.25 $ 
MYSTERY F PET He shall thunder in the sky Peters, Elizabeth. 2000 CAS081908 25.00 $ 







	
�� �	
� ��  
		                                                                                                                                   

� )����������� ˜ ����� ����� ( ����� �� �������! �� ����� �� ����! . ��� ������������� %% ��� + �������������� ������ �� ��% ���������������� ��# �� ����� �����#�� �����## % �

��˘ �

�� + �� ��������� �� %˜ +˜ ˜ ( ## ���� �����%%% % ��+ & ��& �������� ˜̃̃̃(��������## ����� %% ���������% �����$%(̃ %% �̃�������������" "̃, ����������� ����������������� ! ! ���������������� �����˜˜˜̃̃̃ �������� ������������������������ �� �� ���˜ #��% ����� %̃ ��+ ������������ #�������������� �� # ����%% �̃� (��# ��������������������� #��""& %̃ ����� ��.����������� ˜ ��� ��+ �� ��# %% �� ���� ˜ ����� ��+�� �� �������� ! ����� $�� ˜��&����������� %%�����������% ��& �� ��������("& ��(% ��������������% %%������� ���",̃̃(���+ �� �� �� ��(̃ + �� ����� %& �������� �������� ������� ������� (̃ +̃�����#��������� ��������̃�������!( �� ����������� ���# % + �� �� ��˜ ˜ ! ��������! ! ����� ˜ ���� ' % ����� �̃�! �� %�������& (������������� + +&+�����������������������̃ &̃ ����������� ��������������� �������� �̃�������̃ ����������� ��% ˜ )!����� ! ��������� ��������% �����% $�� ��+ ��##�����������%$ �������� ��! �̃����00+ ��&���������� �����%��������# %����� ��������� �����������

�� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� �� ��� �� �+�� �� �� �� �� �� ��+!%�� �� ��'�� %� # �������������˛ �̃����

(

<- = > <- ' ° ' °' 'ˆ̇ @̂̇8:4A3̋ �� ,(( (;/(; ;( ( ()!.!&)/!�̌ .0!˜ �)."1(!/!%̃ �!.#(0# ,%(&/%#(�?#�"!1�#%�!˜).(!/%̃ $(# !!."� !&)/!�̌ .0!˜ >"1�$(#/%%!.&)!0 <&̃ "̃˜ �&% �̃<&!+�!.;̃ $"& ! 6�°̨̃ �0#$&.̃ %&!+�0#""&%̃̃ �'°!+0 '&'%$!�"&& �#$�$&<̃�BCD�<#%&�" "̃,̃ '�! �# �̃BED�0°!& '̃# �#$�%°̃ �0#""&%̃̃ 6����� ° °° ' °' " 
98Ǩ AĽ Ą9̆ M̌�ˆ̇ ˙̨ĂK̋ �� 

/ (( )( "/"� )( . (;(9 "̃ "̃,̃(#$ �0#""& ?&+,̃ !" "̃,(#$� �@#!.#$̇./0!&$�!�$&<̃�BFD1̃!(%̃("6̨ !; "!1$/+$&+ ˜&GH1̃ (%̃( < #%0#%&/)�!'!" "̃,(#$�%°@!(.#$̇./0%&# ,/�?&+#, +&)&,+̃�$#((!;;#&%"˜%&$�#! (̃�#$%°̃ @#!(.�#$̇./0!%&# �!%�%° .�#$%°!%(̃"6̌ ?̃0#""&%̃̃ �" "̃,̃(�?°#&'!�@#!(. $̇./0!%& �" "̃,̃(�?#/+.�° �,�!;;& .̃,1�%°̃ �3('&. %6�-°!&(;̃ ' #$�%°̃ �- %̃̃ �?&+,̃ �̋A.̃ %&$&̃ # �%°̃ �(0#""˜.!%&# �#$�%°̃ �@#!(.�#$�̇./0!%&# �0#""&%̃̃ �" "̃,̃(�!.�'/;̃(&%̃ .̃ %6����-""&˜̃!;;#&"˜%'�?&+,̃ (̃0#""˜.̃.,1%°̃ �:/;(&% .̃ %&�0#I/0%&# ?&%°°̃ �!;;#&%̃.@# .�#$�̇./0!&# 0#""&˜̃" "̃,̃(�!.�'°!+�0#''%#$>�!!"&"/" �̋!!. &'%(!%#>�%?#'!$�" "̃,̃('�B(̃;(̃' %&)�,#%°�%°̃ �<&'/!+�!.�;̃($#("&)�!(%'D>!�'%/.̃ %>�!�0#""/&%1�"˜ 6���̂̃ ",̃('�?+'̃<!�'&G�BFD1̃!(%̃("�!."!1�, ̃!;;&%̃.%?#�&" '̃6°̨̃ '%/.̃ %(̃;(̃'̃ %!%&<̃?&+'̃(<̃!�&./0%&# �010 B!;;(#G&"!%̃+1#1̃ J';! &)%?#'0°##+�1̃!('D�!.�%°/'>�&'�;(̃$̃(!,+̃�%#�,̃�!�I/&#(�!%�%°̃�'%!%( $�%°̃ �010+̃6�°̨ 0#""&%̃ ?&+°<̃  �# !() &*!&#!+"˜%& �̃) 0°�1̃! °( !?!.&'<)˜ %?˜ 5̃ !(/ 1(E�! N/ OP6̌%%°̃ #() &*!%&#!�"˜̃% >�%) °̃0°!&?(&�'0 '/ %°̃ ;/ #(;'̃! 0&%( &!($#�%°( �̃!?! 6(�-#$&0%�#$�&%̃ '̃(%�( '') ( )/ )( / (:̇Ṁ-̨A9̆ �-8Ą̇ 8Ǎ�̋�� 8  , , .+. . . +?&+ �̃̃<&̃?̃.�!.�"˜̃%& �.%̃ �̃%6�0̃# && &'&% .̃.#�°##-! .!& !̌ 0!.̃"1 !.!%̃'�!.=#0#%(&/%'#°̃ -! !&)/!�2&'/!+! 3̃(#("&)�̌('(#)(!"'6̨°&'4!�#$�5!" &̃'�%#°##(�%°! #";'°"˜ '#$�/%'%! &)�!/" &$#( (' ' ' ° ° ° ' ' °, . . ;+ + . + >%.̃ %>�#�%!$�?#�!<̃ �̃G0̃ +̃.�&�% �̃!%6�-# &%1� ˜ �?#� 

�������� �������������������������������������� ������ ����� ������˘̌ ˆ̇ �̋� 3°̃$#!"&" #̃�̌$%°'&'4#!()+!�$&5*!�"%̃�&#�6'°!+ �̃%°̃ -�!!.!&)/!̌�0!.̃"12�&'/!+�!.�37839:̇ �̋� °̨̃ � #'̃#$%°0�#""&%̃̃ �&''%#�# '̃̃ !̃ #0̃''$#°�°##& ° 

/ , ( ( ""/ " "̃,( "˜ 



	
 ���
 ��

 
 
 
 
 � 
 
 �
 
 
 
 

 
 
  ��
 
 
 
 
 
 

  ��
 	
 
 

 � 

 �

 
� 
 
 �
 �	
 
 
 � �  
 

� 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 � 
  � 
� 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 �
� 
  � 
   
 � 
 

 
�
 � 
  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
�

 � ��
� 
 

  � � 
 � �� � �� 
 
 
 � 	
 
 
 

 


�� ���������� � ����������� �� ������� ����� ����� � �������������� ����� � ��������� ���������� ˙̃ �������������� �̌�� ������������������� ����������������������� �̇��������������� �������� ���� ������ ����������� ������������� � � ��� � ���� ���� ��������� � �������� ������� �� � �� �������� � � ��
������������������������ � �� �� ������������������ �� ����� �� ������

�����������������������������������˛ �� � ˘ ���������������� �������������� ������ �� � � ������� � �̃������������������� �������� �� �� ���� � � ������������ �������� � �� � ����� ��������������� ������ � �� � �� ������������������ � �� ��������������� ���� �� � ��� ��̂ ��������� ����� �
�������������������� ������������������� ������ ������������������������� ������������������������������ �� ��� ��ˇ �� �� ��� ����� ����� ����� ������ ����� �� �� ������� ����� ������������������� ����� � ��������� ������ � ���� �� ���� �� �� �����������������

����̂������������������̆���̌�����������������̂̂�������̌��������̇�̂����̇�����̆��������̂ �̌���̆��̋���̨ ����� ˘ �ˆ � ˜ � ˆ�� �� � �ˇ̂ �������������̆�����°�°����������°������̇�����̃�������̋!"�����������̇ � 
$( ) ( 

$̨%& #&$̨ �'$�"!! ��'" ��� ˙̃ ���ˇ���������̆������ � ��̇ �̃ �� �̆�̂ �̌� ̋������������ �̇���� �̂��̇�����������̋# �������� �̌���������������̇��̌�̆��������̋��#���������� � �̌���� �̇������̇������̇ �̃��!̂ ������������������̆�"�̂ �̌���̋ ��*̂��� ˆ̇��̌��̃�������̂�����+*̂����̃���������̋- . ˛ �������̇�����̇ ���̆��������̂�������������̃����̆� ����������̆�����̂����̆ ������������̂��̌���˜ ����*�� �̂�������������������������̆������������������̌� ����� �̆����̂ ���̋���ˆ��( ),�&#&̨ �(&$ )�� � 0 ""! ��$̨ $( ) %�� �̇������ �̆���̂ˇ ����ˆ ��̌  ���̇̂ �� � ̂���������������� ��� �̌/ ������ �̃����̋#�� �������������̇� ��� ��̃����������������/ �̂��������̆��̌��̌̂ �����̌�� ��̌���������̌���̌��̋������ �̂�/ �̆� 1/23�������̃ �̇ ���̌������� �̆����̃����̆ ������� �̋���� �̂�/ �̆̆��143��������̃ �̇��ˇ �̂ �������̂ �̇�*���̃����̋#���̌�������� �̂����̆����̇�������������̌���̃�*�"�$-̨ &#&$̨ �� � ������̂� �̇� �̆�������̋�#���̂����̃�̆���������������̆������̃��������̌�̋ ��#�� �������� ����� � ����̌����
�̃ ��������̂ �̌��̋�"�̌���̂ �̌��������̌����������̂ ����*̂�̋����̌ �����*̂�������̇����̌���" '( )5#0 &#6 �������������������� � ���������������������̃��������̌����˜̋ ��#����̂�����̃ �̆�����̌�����������������̆��̂ �̌������̌̃ �7��2���̌ ������̋���������������



Committee Recommendations for Board of Education Review with Details   (November 8, 2021)

Meeting Alt ID# Age Committee Grade Reason Decision Disability Recommended School

10/21/2021 1006575 4:3 CPSE Preschool Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified
Preschool

Preschool Student with a

Disability  
Preschool Itinerant Services Only

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Occupational Therapy 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

10/14/2021 1006594 4:1 CPSE Preschool Initial Eligibility Determination
Meeting

Classified
Preschool

Preschool Student with a

Disability  
Preschool Itinerant Services Only

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Occupational Therapy 10/25/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins
Physical Therapy 10/25/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

10/14/2021 1006731 3:10 CPSE Preschool Initial Eligibility Determination
Meeting

Classified
Preschool

Preschool Student with a

Disability  
Preschool Itinerant Services Only

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Occupational Therapy 11/01/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

10/14/2021 1005706 4:9 CPSE Preschool Requested Review Classified
Preschool

Preschool Student with a

Disability  
FLUCP Happiness House
Canandaigua

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Special Class in an Integrated Setting 09/09/2021 06/23/2022 8:1+1 5 Weekly 6 hrs
Occupational Therapy 09/09/2021 06/23/2022 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins
Physical Therapy 10/25/2021 06/23/2022 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/09/2021 06/23/2022 Individual 3 Weekly 30 mins

Report - Recommendations for BOE (v03b) w/o Student Name with Program Details - Printed 11/1/2021 8:38:51 AM page 1 of 1  



Committee Recommendations for Board of Education Review with Details   (November 8, 2021)

Meeting Alt ID# Age Committee Grade Reason Decision Disability Recommended School

01/21/2021 1002013 12:2 CSE 08 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Speech or Language

Impairment  
Canandaigua Middle School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Consultant Teacher Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Direct 5 Weekly 40 mins
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 40 mins
Special Class - English 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 12:1+1 5 Weekly 40 mins
Special Class - Math 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 12:1+1 5 Weekly 40 mins
Special Class - Social Studies 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 12:1+1 5 Weekly 40 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/13/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 1 Weekly 30 mins
Special Class 07/05/2021 08/13/2021 12:1+1 5 Weekly 5 hrs 30 mins

10/12/2021 1004017 8:4 CSE 03 Requested Review Classified Other Health

Impairment  
Canandaigua Elementary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 1 hr 30 mins
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 1 hr
Occupational Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins
Occupational Therapy 10/14/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 1 Weekly 30 mins
Physical Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins
Physical Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 10/14/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

10/07/2021 1006402 11:8 CSE 06 Initial Eligibility Determination
Meeting

Ineligible   Canandaigua Middle School

10/08/2021 1004360 13:5 Sub CSE 08 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Learning Disability   Canandaigua Middle School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Resource Room Program 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Group 1 Every Other Day 40 mins
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 1 Every Other Day 40 mins
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 1 Daily 1 hr 20 mins

10/14/2021 1004229 8:4 Sub CSE 02 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Speech or Language

Impairment  
Canandaigua Primary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 12:1+1 5 Weekly 4 hrs 50 mins
Occupational Therapy 09/13/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins
Occupational Therapy 09/13/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins
Physical Therapy 09/13/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 1 Weekly 30 mins

Report - Recommendations for BOE (v03b) w/o Student Name with Program Details - Printed 11/1/2021 8:37:22 AM page 1 of 9  



Speech/Language Therapy 09/13/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/13/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 3 Weekly 15 mins
Special Class 07/05/2021 08/13/2021 12:1+1 5 Weekly 5 hrs
Occupational Therapy 07/05/2021 08/13/2021 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins
Physical Therapy 07/05/2021 08/13/2021 Small Group 1 Weekly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 07/05/2021 08/13/2021 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

10/08/2021 1002732 11:11 Sub CSE 07 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Other Health

Impairment  
Canandaigua Middle School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 40 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 40 mins

10/08/2021 1001620 15:0 Sub CSE 10 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Learning Disability   Canandaigua Academy

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 1 Every Other Day 1 hr 24 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 1 Every Other Day 42 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 42 mins
Resource Room Program 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Group 5 Weekly 42 mins
Special Class 10/12/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 42 mins
Special Class - Math 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 42 mins

10/08/2021 1001652 14:0 Sub CSE 08 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Learning Disability   Canandaigua Middle School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 40 mins

10/07/2021 1003288 11:9 Sub CSE 06 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Learning Disability   Canandaigua Middle School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 1 hr 20 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 1 Every Other Day 40 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 1 Every Other Day 1 hr 20 mins

10/07/2021 1005930 6:4 Sub CSE 01 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Other Health

Impairment  
Canandaigua Primary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 1 hr 30 mins

10/25/2021 1003226 11:9 Sub CSE 06 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Autism   Canandaigua Middle School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Consultant Teacher Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Direct 1 Daily 40 mins
Consultant Teacher Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Direct 1 Daily 40 mins

Report - Recommendations for BOE (v03b) w/o Student Name with Program Details - Printed 11/1/2021 8:37:22 AM page 2 of 9  



Special Class - English 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 1 Daily 1 hr 20 mins
Special Class - Math 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 1 Every Other Day 40 mins
Special Class - Math 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 1 Every Other Day 1 hr 20 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 1 Weekly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 1 Weekly 30 mins

10/05/2021 1000543 17:4 Sub CSE 12 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Autism   Canandaigua Academy

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 42 mins

10/21/2021 1005604 5:0 Sub CSE Kdg. Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Autism   Canandaigua Primary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 1 hr 30 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 1 hr
Occupational Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins
OT/PT Co-Treat 10/25/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 2 Monthly 30 mins
Physical Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins
PT/OT Co-Treat 10/25/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 2 Monthly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 3 Weekly 30 mins

10/12/2021 1003293 11:3 Sub CSE 06 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Learning Disability   Canandaigua Middle School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 1 hr 20 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 1 Every Other Day 40 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 1 Every Other Day 1 hr 20 mins
Hearing Services 10/13/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins

10/07/2021 1006887 8:1 Sub CSE 03 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Other Health

Impairment  
Canandaigua Elementary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 1 hr 30 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 1 hr
Occupational Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins

10/26/2021 1005898 6:1 Sub CSE 01 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Other Health

Impairment  
Canandaigua Primary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 12:1+1 5 Weekly 4 hrs 50 mins
Occupational Therapy 09/13/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 1 Weekly 30 mins
Occupational Therapy 10/27/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins
Physical Therapy 09/13/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 1 Weekly 30 mins
Physical Therapy 09/13/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Report - Recommendations for BOE (v03b) w/o Student Name with Program Details - Printed 11/1/2021 8:37:22 AM page 3 of 9  



Speech/Language Therapy 09/13/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/13/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

10/12/2021 1006878 9:1 Sub CSE 04 Transfer Student - Agreement
No Meeting

Classified PP Within District
Dual Enrollment

Other Health

Impairment  
Student is Parentally Placed in a
Nonpublic School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Consultant Teacher Services 10/13/2021 06/24/2022 Direct 3 Weekly 35 mins
Consultant Teacher Services 10/13/2021 06/24/2022 Direct 2 Weekly 35 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 10/13/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 1 Weekly 30 mins

10/25/2021 200156 17:11 Sub CSE 12 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Learning Disability   Canandaigua Academy

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 42 mins

10/14/2021 1002417 13:11 Sub CSE 09 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Learning Disability   Canandaigua Academy

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Resource Room Program 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Group 1 Daily 42 mins
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 42 mins
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 42 mins
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 42 mins
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 1 hr 24 mins
Psychological Counseling Services 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Bi-weekly 30 mins

10/21/2021 1000288 18:0 Sub CSE 12 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Intellectual Disability   Canandaigua Academy

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Special Class - English 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 12:1+1 5 Weekly 42 mins
Special Class - Math 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 12:1+1 5 Weekly 42 mins
Special Class - Science 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 1 hr 24 mins
Special Class 07/05/2021 08/13/2021 12:1+1 5 Weekly 5 hrs 30 mins

10/12/2021 1004881 9:4 CSE 04 Initial Eligibility Determination
Meeting

Ineligible   Student is Parentally Placed in a
Nonpublic School

10/14/2021 1004685 13:3 Sub CSE 08 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Other Health

Impairment  
Canandaigua Middle School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 40 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 40 mins
Counseling Services 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

10/05/2021 1002503 11:8 Sub CSE 06 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Learning Disability   Canandaigua Middle School

Report - Recommendations for BOE (v03b) w/o Student Name with Program Details - Printed 11/1/2021 8:37:22 AM page 4 of 9  



  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Consultant Teacher Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Direct 1 Daily 40 mins
Consultant Teacher Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Direct 1 Daily 40 mins
Special Class - English 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 1 Daily 1 hr 20 mins
Special Class - Math 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 1 Every Other Day 40 mins
Special Class - Math 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 1 Every Other Day 1 hr 20 mins
Hearing Services 10/06/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 1 Weekly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 1 Weekly 30 mins
Special Class 07/05/2021 08/13/2021 15:1 1 Daily 3 hrs

10/21/2021 1006848 8:2 CSE 02 Requested Review Transfer
Student

Classified Other Health

Impairment  
Canandaigua Primary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 12:1+1 5 Weekly 4 hrs 50 mins
Occupational Therapy 09/27/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 1 Weekly 30 mins
OT/PT Co-Treat 09/27/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins
PT/OT Co-Treat 09/27/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins
Skilled Nursing Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Daily 15 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/13/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 3 Weekly 30 mins

10/12/2021 1002667 11:1 Sub CSE 06 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Autism   Canandaigua Middle School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Consultant Teacher Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Direct 1 Weekly 40 mins
Consultant Teacher Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Direct 1 Weekly 40 mins
Special Class - English 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 1 hr 20 mins
Special Class - Math 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 1 Every Other Day 40 mins
Special Class - Math 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 1 Every Other Day 1 hr 20 mins
Counseling Services 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 2 Monthly 30 mins
Physical Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 07/05/2021 08/13/2021 Individual 2 Weekly 30 mins

10/26/2021 1005965 14:7 Sub CSE 09 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Other Health

Impairment  
Canandaigua Academy

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 42 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 42 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 42 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 1 Every Other Day 1 hr 24 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 1 Every Other Day 42 mins
Resource Room Program 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Group 5 Weekly 42 mins
Psychological Counseling Services 10/26/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Every 2 weeks 30 mins

Report - Recommendations for BOE (v03b) w/o Student Name with Program Details - Printed 11/1/2021 8:37:22 AM page 5 of 9  



10/12/2021 1002726 11:9 Sub CSE 06 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Other Health

Impairment  
Canandaigua Middle School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Consultant Teacher Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Direct 1 Daily 40 mins
Consultant Teacher Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Direct 1 Daily 40 mins
Special Class - English 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 1 hr 20 mins
Special Class - Math 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 1 Every Other Day 40 mins
Special Class - Math 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 1 Every Other Day 1 hr 20 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 1 Weekly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 1 Weekly 30 mins
Special Class 07/05/2021 08/13/2021 15:1 1 Daily 3 hrs

10/09/2021 1001927 14:6 Sub CSE 09 Amendment Classified Learning Disability   Canandaigua Academy

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 42 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 42 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 1 Every Other Day 42 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 1 Every Other Day 1 hr 24 mins
Psychological Counseling Services 10/12/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Bi-weekly 30 mins

10/05/2021 1001545 14:10 Sub CSE 09 Amendment Classified Other Health

Impairment  
Canandaigua Academy

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 1 Every Other Day 42 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 1 Every Other Day 1 hr 24 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 42 mins
Resource Room Program 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Group 5 Weekly 42 mins
Special Class - English 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 42 mins
Special Class - Math 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 42 mins
Psychological Counseling Services 10/06/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Bi-weekly 30 mins

10/13/2021 1006906 7:2 CSE 01 Reevaluation/Annual Review Classified Hearing Impairment   Canandaigua Primary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 1 hr 30 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 1 hr
Hearing Services 10/18/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 3 Weekly 30 mins
Occupational Therapy 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins

10/01/2021 1006539 16:10 Sub CSE 11 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Emotional Disturbance   Canandaigua Academy

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 42 mins

10/25/2021 1002530 11:8 Sub CSE 06 Amendment - Agreement No Classified Other Health Canandaigua Middle School

Report - Recommendations for BOE (v03b) w/o Student Name with Program Details - Printed 11/1/2021 8:37:22 AM page 6 of 9  



Meeting Impairment  

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Consultant Teacher Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Direct 5 Weekly 40 mins
Consultant Teacher Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Direct 5 Weekly 40 mins
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 1 hr 20 mins
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 1 hr 20 mins
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 40 mins
Psychological Counseling Services 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 2 Monthly 30 mins

10/15/2021 1003207 10:2 Sub CSE 05 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Speech or Language

Impairment  
Canandaigua Elementary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Consultant Teacher Services 10/19/2021 06/24/2022 Indirect 5 Weekly 1 hr 30 mins
Consultant Teacher Services 10/19/2021 06/24/2022 Indirect 5 Weekly 1 hr
Hearing Services 10/19/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 2 Weekly 15 mins
Hearing Services 10/19/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 10/19/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 4 Weekly 15 mins

10/07/2021 1000490 17:0 Sub CSE 12 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Other Health

Impairment  
Canandaigua Academy

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Consultant Teacher Services 10/11/2021 06/24/2022 Indirect 5 Weekly 1 hr 20 mins

10/20/2021 1006997 14:11 Sub CSE 10 Transfer Student - Agreement
No Meeting

Classified Learning Disability   Canandaigua Academy

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Consultant Teacher Services 10/21/2021 06/24/2022 Indirect 3 Weekly 1 hr 20 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 10/21/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 42 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 10/21/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 42 mins
Resource Room Program 10/21/2021 06/24/2022 Group 5 Weekly 42 mins

10/20/2021 15:8 CSE 10 Annual Review Classified Learning Disability   Canandaigua Academic & Career
Center

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 10/21/2021 10/20/2022 2 Weekly 42 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 10/21/2021 10/20/2022 1 Weekly 42 mins

10/26/2021 1004393 9:1 Sub CSE 04 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Multiple Disabilities   Canandaigua Elementary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 1 hr 30 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 1 hr
Orientation and Mobility Services 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins
Vision Services 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

Report - Recommendations for BOE (v03b) w/o Student Name with Program Details - Printed 11/1/2021 8:37:22 AM page 7 of 9  



10/07/2021 1005909 6:11 Sub CSE 02 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Other Health

Impairment  
Canandaigua Primary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Consultant Teacher Services 10/14/2021 06/24/2022 Indirect 1 Daily 40 mins

09/16/2021 1006721 20:11 CSE 12 Reevaluation Review Classified Intellectual Disability   Canandaigua Academy

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 12:1+1 5 Weekly 42 mins
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 12:1+1 5 Weekly 42 mins
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 1 Every Other Day 42 mins

10/26/2021 16:1 Sub CSE 11 Transfer Student - Agreement
No Meeting

Classified Learning Disability   Canandaigua Academy

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 10/26/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 42 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 10/26/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 42 mins
Resource Room Program 10/26/2021 06/24/2022 Group 5 Weekly 42 mins

10/04/2021 1000788 14:10 Sub CSE 09 Amendment Classified Other Health

Impairment  
Canandaigua Academy

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 5 Weekly 42 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 1 Every Other Day 42 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 1 Every Other Day 1 hr 24 mins
Resource Room Program 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Group 5 Weekly 42 mins
Special Class - English 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 42 mins
Special Class - Math 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 42 mins
Psychological Counseling Services 10/05/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Bi-weekly 30 mins

10/07/2021 1007013 15:11 CSE 11 Annual Review Classified Emotional Disturbance   BOCES WFL Finger Lakes
Secondary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Special Class 09/20/2021 06/23/2022 6:1+1 5 Weekly 6 hrs
Psychological Counseling Services 09/20/2021 06/23/2022 Individual 1 Weekly 30 mins

10/13/2021 1006059 5:1 Sub CSE Kdg. Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Speech or Language

Impairment  
Canandaigua Primary School

  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Consultant Teacher Services 10/25/2021 06/24/2022 Indirect 5 Weekly 30 mins
Occupational Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins
Speech/Language Therapy 09/20/2021 06/24/2022 Small Group 2 Weekly 30 mins

10/08/2021 1001975 14:1 Sub CSE 09 Amendment - Agreement No
Meeting

Classified Learning Disability   Canandaigua Academy

Report - Recommendations for BOE (v03b) w/o Student Name with Program Details - Printed 11/1/2021 8:37:22 AM page 8 of 9  



  Program/Service Start Date End Date Ratio Freq. Period Duration
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 1 Every Other Day 42 mins
Integrated Co-teaching Services 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 1 Every Other Day 1 hr 24 mins
Resource Room Program 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 Group 5 Weekly 42 mins
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 42 mins
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 42 mins
Special Class 09/09/2021 06/24/2022 15:1 5 Weekly 42 mins
Psychological Counseling Services 10/12/2021 06/24/2022 Individual 1 Bi-weekly 30 mins

Report - Recommendations for BOE (v03b) w/o Student Name with Program Details - Printed 11/1/2021 8:37:22 AM page 9 of 9  


	03_September 2021 Treasurer's Report.pdf
	Cafe Sept
	Capital now sept
	Capital savings sept
	Debt sept
	Deductions Sept
	Federal sept
	Gen muni sept
	Gen now Sept
	Leadership Sept
	Payroll sept
	Trust mem Sept
	Unemp Sept
	VEBA sept
	Rev status sept
	Appr Status Sept




